Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, February 13, 2019
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

JGRACE

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, February 13, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the
Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for January.
ii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of January Activities.
iii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of January Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of January Activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda ltem #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on January 9, 2019.

B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.
SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



5. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment — Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the
public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes for
each business item.

A. Adoption of Resolution 19-407. A resolution adopting a records retention schedule and
authorizing destruction of certain district records.

B. Review of Draft Policy & Procedures Manual.

C. Approval of Chairperson’s appointment of members to the standing committee.

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

7. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A.ii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for January 2019



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

¢ All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB, which
included the Annual Reports due in January.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

2. Water Distribution System

o All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW).

o Filter operations continue daily

¢ Monthly maintenance on the R.O. unit was performed.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance
o Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  PAGE 1



San Simeon Community Services District Superintendent's Report January 2019
MONTHLY DATA REPORT
Wastewater | Wastewater Well 1 Well 2 Total Daily | R.O. Daily | R.O. Daily Recycled | Water | Water |Rainfall State
influent Daily | Effluent Daily| Total Daily | Total Daily Water Influent Effluent | R.O. Daily | Distribution | Chloride Wells Water Level Level in Influent
Date Day Flow Flow Produced | Produced | Produced Flow Flow |Brine Flow| Chloride 1 2 Distributed | Well 1 | Well 2 | Inches | Daily Flow
01/01/19 Tue 81,298 74,990 0 72,556 72,556 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.0 94 0.00 15,221
01/02/19 Wed 85,798 77,390 0 82,953 82,953 0 0 0 - - 91 0 9.0 9.5 0.00 1,282
01/03/19 Thu 93,661 90,380 0 76,820 76,820 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.0 9.5 0.00 12,574
01/04/19 Fri 92,862 87,080 0 88,040 88,040 0 0 0 - - 91 0 9.2 9.6 0.00 12,287
01/05/19 Sat 119,432 117,960 0 69,190 69,190 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.3 9.8 0.00 11,015
01/06/19 Sun 109,442 105,840 0 61,710 61,710 0 0 0 - - 100 0 8.5 8.9 0.00 17,576
01/07/19 Mon 98,515 94,810 0 65,375 65,375 0 0 0 - - - 0 8.1 8.5 0.00 10,761
01/08/19 Tue 70,979 71,190 0 50,340 50,340 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.1 9.6 0.00 10,761
01/09/19 Wed 104,982 97,370 0 46,376 46,376 0 0 0 - - 72 0 9.5 9.9 0.00 9,398
01/10/19 Thu 84,877 81,620 0 50,789 50,789 0 0 0 - - - 0 8.8 9.3 0.00 12,448
01/1119 Fri 126,830 126,850 0 49,293 49,293 0 0 0 - - 57 0 9.5 9.9 0.00 7,464
01/1219 Sat 114,754 114,180 0 67,619 67,619 0 0 0 - - 50 0 8.9 9.2 0.00 25,940
01/1319 Sun 80,832 80,910 0 58,868 58,868 0 0 0 - - 50 0 9.2 9.7 0.00 13,370
01/14/19 Mon 146,202 142,570 0 41,065 41,065 0 0 0 - - 50 0 9.6 9.9 0.00 8,365
01/15/19 Tue 136,706 130,060 0 46,750 46,750 0 0 0 - - 50 0 9.2 9.5 0.00 25812
01/16/19 Wed 157,999 164,560 0 45,179 45,179 0 0 0 - - 44 0 8.2 8.6 0.55 49,622
01/17/19 Thu 147,402 149,430 0 39,494 39,494 0 0 0 - - 50 0 4.3 5.1 0.20 7,382
01/18/19 Fri 93,922 90,830 3,590 53,183 56,773 0 0 0 - - 50 0 7.6 8.0 0.00 19,431
01/19/19 Sat 106,326 102,780 0 56,250 56,250 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 11,308
01/20/19 Sun 103,805 102,820 0 79,662 79,662 0 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0.00 12,100
01/2119 Mon 97,050 93,800 0 73,603 73,603 0 0 0 - - 44 0 9.3 9.7 0.00 12,278
01/22/19 Tue 79,084 76,600 0 48,695 48,695 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.2 9.8 0.00 10,214
01/23/19 Wed 73,779 73,970 0 60,812 60,812 4235 2620 1615 - - 44 0 9.4 9.9 0.00 6,194
01/24/19 Thu 61,348 62,410 0 46,900 46,900 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.7 10.1 0.00 5,973
01/25/19 Fri 69,989 69,040 0 55,277 55,277 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.7 10.1 0.00 5,341
01/26/19 Sat 76,480 76,800 0 65,226 65,226 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.6 10.1 0.00 5,273
01/2719 Sun 68,380 68,180 0 75,997 75,997 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.7 10.2 0.00 8,823
01/28/19 Mon 69,399 69,540 0 58,494 58,494 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.9 10.2 0.00 6,403
01/29/19 Tue 64,925 67,840 51,388 11,968 63,356 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.8 10.2 0.00 4,947
01/30/19 Wed 72,341 75,440 47,722 0 47,722 0 0 0 - 50 - 0 9.8 10.2 0.00 5,877
01/31/19 Thu 85,279 83,980 1,197 47,274 48,470 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.9 10.2 0.00 9,566
TOTALS 2,974,678 | 2,921,320 | 103,897 | 1,745,757 | 1,849,654 | 4235 2620 1615 0 | 0.75 | 375,006
Average 95,957 94,236 3,352 56,315 59,666 137 85 52 0 50 60 0 9.0 9.5 0.02 12097
Minimum 61,348 62,410 0 0 39,494 0 0 0 0 50 44 0 4.3 5.1 0.00 1282
Maximum 157,999 164,560 51,388 88,040 88,040 4235 2620 1615 0 50 100 0 9.9 10.2 0.55 49622

Page 2




San Simeon Community Services District Superintendent's Report January 2019

DATA SUMMARY SHEET
2019

Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 | Total for 2019
Wastewater Influent 2,974,678 2,974 678
Wastewater Final Effiuent (Month Cycle) 2,921,320 2,921,320
Adjusted Wastewater Influent (- State Flow) 2,599,672 2,599,672
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,849,654 1,849 654
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.61 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 1.41 N/A
Well 1 Water Production 103,897 103,897
Well 2 Water Production 1,745,757 1,745,757
Total Well Production 1,849,654 1,849,654
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 9.0 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 9.5 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Wells 9.3 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2018 -1.5 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 55 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 375,006 375,006
State % of Total WW Flow 13% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 4,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A
Sample Result N/A N/A
2018

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 | Total for 2018
Wastewater Influent 1,762,514 11,707,154 | 2,752,139 | 2,188,423 | 2,254,636 | 2,475,142 | 3,200,941 | 3,139,374 | 2,539,174 | 2,339,012| 2,096,790 | 2,227,833 ] 28,683,132
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 1,718,650 | 1,748,894 | 2,796,460 | 2,287,640 | 2,303,330 | 2,485,760 | 3,156,580 | 3,158,998 | 2,479,999 | 2,286,320} 2,004,920 | 2,144,640] 28,572,191
Adjusted Wastewater Influent( - State Flow) * | 1,516,601 | 1,459,319 2,320,828 | 1,819,468 | 1,901,248 | 2,082,826 | 2,641,403 | 2,500,033 | 2,107,514 | 1,951,269 1,800,530 | 1,941,526 ] 24,042,565
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,464,210 | 1,578,354 | 1,677,091 | 1,845,614 | 2,252,051 | 2,539,202 | 2,954,183 | 2,975,092 | 2,423,071 | 2,187,526 | 1,858,930 | 1,887,877 ] 25,643,203
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.20 1.08 1.64 1.19 1.00 0.99 1.08 1.05 1.05 1.07 1.13 1.18 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 1.04 0.92 1.38 0.99 0.84 0.82 0.89 0.84 0.87 0.89 0.97 1.03 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 10.8 10.3 9.7 10.3 10.4 10.1 10.4 11.0 11.9 12.4 12.8 9.9 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2017 +2.7 +2.3 -0.3 +0.3 +0.5 +0.4 +0.3 +0.6 +1.4 +1.4 +1.0 -1.9 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L. at the Wells 34.5 35.5 32 355 35.5 32 32 32 32 34.5 45 65 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 245913 247 835 431,311 368,955 353,388 392,298 | 559,538 639,341 431,660 387,743 | 269,260 | 286,307 | 4,613,549
State % of Total WW Flow 14% 15% 16% 17% 16% 16% 18% 20% 17% 17% 13% 13% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 9,600 0 4,800 9,600 4,800 4,800 13,500 13,500 9,000 4,500 4,500 4,500 83,100
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3




San Simeon Community Services District Superintendent's Report January 2019

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Well Average Depth 2015 10.2 10.4 10.7 10.5 10.1 10.6 11.1 12.0 12.9 13.6 13.7 11.4
Well Average Depth 2016 10.0 10.6 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.7 11.1 11.9 12.9 13.6 12.7 10.6
Well Average Depth 2017 8.1 8.0 10.0 10.0 9.9 9.7 10.1 10.4 10.5 11.0 11.8 11.8
Well Average Depth 2018 10.8 10.3 9.7 10.3 10.4 10.1 10.4 11.0 11.9 12.4 12.8 9.9
Well Average Depth 2019 9.3

=== \Well Average Depth 2015
=ff==Well Average Depth 2016
==fpns \Well Average Depth 2017
«=fmne \Well Average Depth 2018
== \Well Average Depth 2019

16.0

14.0

12.0

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.0

Jan

Feb

Mar

April

May June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Dec

page 4




3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for January 2019



GENERAL MANAGER'’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of January.
Regular activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board
packet. Prepared and mailed the quarterly newsletter.

During the month of January, staff also attended to the following items:

e Responded to four (4) public records requests.

¢ Enrolled and assisted three Board members with attendance at 2 webinars.

o Finalized the purchase and installation of a new PA system for the Board
meetings.

o Finalized the draft version of the policy and procedures manual.

Update on the Beautification Grant — After discussion with the Board Chairperson, staff
submitted a beautification grant project consisting of a habitat restoration project. The San
Simeon Native Habitat Restoration Project includes the removal of invasive and non-native
plants and the planting of native vegetation at two critical sites in the community of San
Simeon in order to restore native habitat, to provide habitat connectivity and remediate
previously disturbed areas for the benefit of community residents, coastal visitors and for
the benefit of native wildlife and plant species. A copy of the application has been included
as part of the Board packet.

Prop 84 Grant Update — There is no update at this time.

Capacity Fee Study Progress Report — Tuckfield and Associates is finalizing the draft
version of the capacity fee study. This item will be placed on the March meeting agenda.

Phase 1 Tank Project Environmental Review — Please see attached Oliveira Report.

Phase 1 Tank Project Engineering Report — Please see attached Phoenix Report.

Enc: Phoenix Engineering Report, Oliveira Consulting Report, Beautification Grant Application,



Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc.

535 East Main Street Santa Paula, California 93060 805.458.4800
info@phoenixcivib.com  www phoenixcivil.com

Memorandum — Project Design Status
Water Systems Improvement Project Phase 1
San Simeon Community Services District
Feb 7,2019

This memo is providing you a project status update. The following activities have been performed to date:

Phase 1 Pipeline Improvements design has been completed to 75% level. Electrical,
instrumentation and civil/piping team continued to design and coordinate on the interface of the
equipment and lighting systems at the tank site.

Reservoir site grading and pipeline design plans were completed to a 75% level and were
provided for the District to review. A list of technical specifications was prepared and submitted
along with the front-end document to the District for their review.

Anticipated Activities for the Month of February:

The design team is compiling the set of Contract Documents for the prospective tank
contractors to bid.

Research of USDA requirements for review/submission of the project. Incorporation of the
EJCDC specification sections into the Contract Documents. This is a requirement of the USDA
in case the District pursues USDA funding.

Refinement of the OPCC to the District for review once the tank manufacturers provide cost
data.



805.234.7

wiwwy olive-eny. com

February 7, 2019

San Simeon Community Services District
Board of Directors

111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

Subject: Project Update — February 2019. San Simeon Community Services District Water Tank
Project CEQA Review and Permitting

SSCSD Board:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the following update for the San Simeon Community
Services District (SSCSD) Water Tank Project CEQA review and permitting process. This memo is
intended as a follow-up to the environmental review process and project permitting update
presented to the SSCSD Board of Directors at the December 2018 hearing.

As you recall, the SSCSD Water Tank project is considered a “project” under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). After a preliminary review of the potential project
environmental impacts and discussion with County staff, it was determined that the preparation
of a Mitigated Negative Declaration {MND) would be the appropriate level of environmental
review.

The following is a brief update for each of the previously identified milestones.

Prepare Technical Reports (Archaeological, Biological Resource Assessment, Visual Simulations)
The archaeological report is complete and no pre-historic resources were discovered. The visual
simulations have been finalized as of December. It has been confirmed that the proposed water
tanks would be almost completely blocked from views along Highway 1 by intervening topography
and vegetation. The biological assessment has been completed as of last week, confirming the
presence of native coastal terrace habitat and identifying mitigation measures to address any
impacts.

In-season (springtime) rare plant survey of the site will be required based on the coastal marine
terrace habitat observed on-site during initial biological assessment. This natural community is
known to support rare plants, which cannot be ruled out unless springtime surveys are completed.
The local agencies (County of SLO, Coastal Commission, CDFW) prefer for seasonal surveys to be
done prior to issuing a MND in order to rule out any impacts upfront. This approach is more in
line with CEQA legislation and provides for a more accurate impact analysis.

QEC 1 San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Water Tank Project
CEQA Review and Permitting Update

It is recommended to publish the Final MND after rare plant survey and incorporate results into
the analysis. Project biologist suggests an April timeframe for botanical survey, after-which the
MND will be published.

Currently coordinating with County staff on this approach, since the County will have to rely on
the MND to issue Conditional Use Permit/Coastal Development Permit and for development of
water tanks;

Issue Tribal Consultation Invitation per the Requirements of AB 52

As required by State law, a notice has been sent to the Tribal Representatives in the project area
identified by the Native American Heritage Commission. This is a requirement for all CEQA
projects, with the exception of CEQA Exemptions. Tribes have 30 days to request consultation on
the project if they have any concerns. The comment period ended on January 7, 2019),
consultation was requested and the project team was able to discuss project questions with Tribal
Representatives.

Prepare Draft MND
Preparation of the Draft MND has begun. However, publication of the Final MND will be timed
with the preparation of seasonally timed (April) rare plant surveys.

Once reviewed, a Final MND will be printed and published through the State Clearinghouse for the
required 30-day public review period. Any comments received will be noted and presented to the
SSCSD Board during the hearing for Certification and Adoption of the MND. Please note that the
timing for this task is subject to change.

Prepare Final MND
To be initiated upon final review of the Draft MND.

Publish MND and Notice of Availability
To be completed upon preparation of the Final MND. The Final MND will be printed and published
with the State Clearinghouse for the 30-day public review period.

Public Review (30 Days)
To be initiated upon publication of the Final MND.

Consideration of MND for Certification by SSCSD Board
Once the public review period is complete, the MND will be considered for Certification and
Adoption by the SSCSD Board.

File Notice of Determination with County Clerk
To be completed within 5 working days after Board Certification.

Submit Permit Application to County

To be completed upon filing of the NOD with the County. It is expected that the project will
trigger the need for a Conditional Use Permit from the County. We will work with the County to
waive any project permit fees possible. CEQA review will have been completed already, which

OtC 2 San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Water Tank Project
CEQA Review and Permitting Update

should speed up the County's review process.

County Permit Hearing
The project Land Use Permit will require a public hearing, to be scheduled by the County, for

project approval.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a brief project update. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions.

e A,

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner
Oliveira Environmental Consulting LLC

QOEC 3 San Simeon CSD



Infrastructure/Beautification Grant Program
Application — FY 2018-19

Project Title: San Simeon Native Habitat Restoration
Project

Agency Name: San Simeon Community Services District
Program Contact Person: Charlie Grace, General Manager
Address: 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, CA 93452
Phone Number: 805-927-4778
E-Mail Address: cgrace@graceenviro.com
Funds Requested: $17,000

Project Summary

The San Simeon Native Habitat Restoration Project includes the
removal of invasive and non-native plants and the planting of native
vegetation at two critical sites in the community of San Simeon in order to
restore native habitat, to provide habitat connectivity and remediate
previously disturbed areas for the benefit of community residents, coastal
visitors and for the benefit of native wildlife and plant species.

Z L 1/17/2019

Charlie Grace, SSCSD General Manager Date

San Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 1 of 8



San Simeon Native Habitat Restoration Project
San Simeon Community Services District

Program/Project Information

Organization and Mission

San Simeon, an official Disadvantaged Community, includes approximately 100 acres
along the North Coast of San Luis Obispo County and serves 450 residents, providing
affordable lodging for tourists visiting from all over California, the United States and the
world.

The San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) is a Special Services District
with responsibility for water, waste water treatment, road maintenance, lighting, and is in
the process of obtaining approval for weed abatement services.

Description of Project

California native plants and the habitat they create help provide an important connection
to nearby remaining wildlands while providing opportunities for educating residents and

visitors about native plants and wildlife while simultaneously beautifying the community.

Landscape connectivity is a critical concept in ecology. Many species of plants and
animals rely on connected patches of habitat to move around their territories, find
mates, hunt, forage, and reproduce. In addition, people also find them desirable
improvements to urban and suburban landscapes for recreation and access to nature.

The purpose of this project is to address the ecological and recreational benefits of
habitat connectivity by creating natural habitat areas on two San Simeon District
properties. Both sites proposed for habitat restoration are currently disturbed or
otherwise lacking functional native habitat. This includes an approximately 40 foot by
45 foot (0.4 acre) portion of an existing easement along the north side of Pico Avenue,
beginning near the current SSCSD office and extending west to the Avonne Avenue
intersection. The habitat restoration project also includes the area immediately around
the existing community Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP), along Arroyo del Padre
Juan Creek. Please refer to the attached photos for additional information on project
location.

The following tasks are intended to provide the necessary steps for implementing the
proposed habitat restoration and community beautification project.

Task 1. Project Kick Off

This task includes project site preparation for both locations proposed for native
habitat restoration and community beautification. This includes the inspection of
each site on behalf of the project restoration ecologist (Oliveira Environmental
Consulting LLC in association with Kevin Merk Associates LLC) in order to
determine the specific species and number of plants to be established in order to
restore functional native habitat. This includes working with a nursery to provide the
necessary native plant stock, coordination with the SSCSD labor crew and

San Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 2 of 8



maintenance staff for removal of non-native/invasive plants, and general supervision
of the labor crew. Cost Estimate: $3,000.

Task 2. Purchase Native Plants for Habitat Restoration
This task includes the purchasing of the required native plant stock for habitat
restoration at both sites. Cost Estimate: $2,500.

Task 3. Site Preparation

This task includes the labor necessary for the preparation of each location proposed
for planting within both restoration sites. This includes removing weeds and other
non-native or invasive plant species, trash/debris removal and general maintenance
activities to ensure that each planting location is prepared for planting. In order to
save costs, it is anticipated that labor would be provided by the SSCSD, with
supervision by the project restoration ecologist. Cost Estimate: $2,000

Task 4. Plant Installation

This task includes the labor necessary for plant installation at each site. This
includes general planting of all native plants purchased under Task 2 by the project
restoration ecologist, including initial watering. Cost Estimate: $4,500.

Task 5. Irrigation System Installation and Watering

This task includes installation of any necessary irrigation and hand watering to
ensure the viability of plantings until such time that the plants have matured
sufficiently to survive on their own. It is anticipated that native plants needing
minimal to no watering would be utilized where appropriate to minimize the need for
irrigation (e.g., willow cuttings along Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek may not require
irrigation). For planting that requires regular watering until mature, it is anticipated
that drip irrigation would be installed for temporary watering. Hand watering utilizing
SSCSD labor will be used where appropriate in order to save on costs as well. Cost
Estimate: $3,000.

Task 6. Project Interpretation and Native Habitat Education

This task includes the creation and installation of signage and/or small kiosk at each
site for the purpose of educating community residents and visitors about the details
of the newly created habitat and the important role of native habitat in overall
ecological health and the nature of landscape connectivity in providing a balanced
habitat for native wildlife. Cost Estimate: $2,000.

It is important to note that, as specified under the County’s application information, this
project does not include any ongoing maintenance or monitoring efforts associated with
the proposed habitat restoration. Maintenance and monitoring will be provided under a
separate project budget not associated with the County of San Luis Obispo
Infrastructure/Beautification Grant.

8an Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 3 of 8



Project Benefits

The community’s existing vacant lots and undeveloped areas are inundated with
invasive plants and weeds, significantly impacting the ability for native plants to become
established and provide habitat and wildland connectivity for native wildlife. The
SSCSD has two parcels proposed for habitat restoration that are currently disturbed or
otherwise lacking functional native habitat. The benefits of native habitat restoration
and wildland connectivity are discussed above under the Project Description.

Both parcels are walking distance from existing residential neighbors and visitor serving
hotels, shops and restaurants. These two sites are currently disturbed such that they no
longer provide functional habitat for native/special status plant and wildlife and detract
from the environment that residents and visitors have come to expect from the
community of San Simeon.

With respect to the Pico Avenue site, the proposed project represents the first habitat
restoration and beautification effort on the east side of the community. In addition to
beautifying this area of the community, the proposed project will provide a much needed
safety improvement for pedestrians, cyclists, residents and visitors alike along a primary
road used for coastal and visitor serving access.

The WWTP site represents a continuation of existing efforts to reclaim and restore the
project site. This includes landscape improvements already reviewed by the California
Coastal Commission and would provide for the critical restoration and subsequent
beautification of the historically impacted Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek and the popular
coastal access trail along the northern bank of the Creek.

In addition to the ecological benefits discussed above, the proposed project would
provide an opportunity to educate residents and visitors on the variety of native plant
and wildlife species found in the region and the importance of landscape connectivity.

Capitalizing on Existing Community Habitat Restoration and

Beautification Efforts

It is important to note that a Landscape Plan (Kevin Merk Associates LLC, May 23,
2016) and associated planting palette for habitat restoration at the WWTP has already
been created as part of an approved existing Coastal Development Permit application
for historic WWTP improvements. This represents the SSCSD ongoing investment into
this project and it is anticipated that this Landscape Plan will be utilized for
implementing the proposed project at both sites.

In addition, in 2018 residents of San Simeon requested the SSCSD remove 18 unsightly
large tree stumps located within the proposed Pico Avenue habitat restoration site. The
SSCSD fulfilled this request and had the tree stumps removed as part of the community
investment into local beautification. The native habitat restoration proposed under this
grant application represents the continued efforts for community beautification already
begun by the SSCSD.

San Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 4 of 8



Project Site Photos

2 Non-native myoporum encroaching onto WWTP

San Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 5 of 8



Project Site Photos Continued

4 Pico Ave. site howing non-ative egetation and propose habitat restoration area.

San Simeon CSD  Native Habitat Restoration Project  Page 6 of 8



8J0 2 8bed  jooloid uoneioisay JeliqeH aalleN SO uosuis ues

, Jeid Usues.
1D12MBISEAN LOBL

DII0 15510
Tuosug ues




gjo gobed  1aloid uoneiolsay JelgeH SAlEN (SO UOBUIS UeS

up|d edpoaspupT jpnidaduod 1OUISIC SODIAIBS AHUNLILLIOD UOSWIS UDS K SALVIDOSSY NHIW NIATN

BOOL =ul | " ‘4 N
§ ainby }o3fou14 uoypjoiA dpy diy pagiuadup w "

(840B.G('D) JUBWIBOURYUT | £ BUOZ
{2408 £0°0) - UDjRI0}SaY UBLEdlY ;- Z 9UOZ |
(s10e G1'0) uoHELIO}SaY GRIOS HNIg [eISR0D | | JU0Z

BUIBIUBY NS3ID) UBN( BIPBJ [8(1 OAOLY we wn

deydiy [

1ueld Jusuieal] Jojea 91sem asoss 7]




3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
January 31, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
January 31, 2019
December Billing Revenue $ 60,542.76
Janaury Billing Revenue $ 71,242.96
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 814.00
Past Due (60 days) $ 110.52

ENDING BANK BALANCES
January 31, 2019

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 89.00
PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance December 31, 2018 $ 896,432.96
Transfer of Funds from General Checking Account $ 30,000.00
Interest for January $ 175767
Money Market Account Closing Balance January 31, 2019 $ 928,190.63
Reserve Fund (250,000)
Wait-list Deposits (69,750)
Customer Deposits (9,300)
Available Funds $ 599,140.63
General Checking Account January 31, 2019 $ 101,213.59
LAIF Closing Balance January 31, 2019 $ 539.63



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2019

Jan 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash 150.00
1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking 100,978.89
1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market 928,190.63
1022 - USDA checking 164.00
1040 - Cash in county treasury 108.33
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash 536.38
Total Checking/Savings 1,030,128.24
Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable 69,482.13
1220 - A/R - Hearst Castle 20,971.00
1300 - Prepaid expenses 4,121.13
Total Other Current Assets 94,574.26
Total Current Assets 1,124,702.50
Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures 395,874.73
1500 - Equipment 316,747.53
1540 - Major Water Projects 190,360.90
1560 - Pipe bridge 28,075.58
1580 - Sewer plant 1,488,555.08
1600 - Water system 550,390.00
1620 - WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 - Tertiary Project 262,932.67
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project 450,827.53
1650 - Walkway access projects 21,511.00
1660 - RO Unit 931,966.97
1670 - Reservoir 123,918.53
1680 - Generator 28,101.14
Total 1400 - Fixed assets 5,089,827.58

1690 - Accumulated depreciation

(2,388,080.17)

Total Fixed Assets 2,701,747.41
TOTAL ASSETS 3,826,449,91
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll liabilities 149.94
2500 - Customer security deposits 9,300.00
2510 - Connect hookup wait list 69,750.00
2520 - USDA Loan 396,550.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 475,749.94
Total Current Liabilities 475,749.94
Total Liabilities 475,749.94
Equity
3200 - Fund balance 3,238,681.99
Net Income 112,017.98

Total Equity 3,350,699.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,826,449.91

Unaudited for management use only

Page 1



$0°'590'15$ (86'520'cZ$) | 08°165'0¥$ | (£9'080'62%) | (LO'9SP'SY) | PL'SL5'0Z$ | 00°00§°1€$ | 92°096'SL$ aouejeg
1e'65V'1998 16'058'v6% | sz 260'26$ | 64155 LLLS |21 066'v0LS | L8'62Z'2018 | 85 0SZ'vLS | 16'S64'18S sasuadxg
A RATE) £6'vZ8'LLS |50°629'2ELS | 2L piv'ees | L1'ves'ess |se'vse'zzLe | 85 05L'S0LS | L9°95p L6% SNUdAdY
sjejol aunp Aepy ady ey q°4 6l-uepr %ad AON 190 dag Bny gL-ine

SASNIdXE SA INNIAIAH

- XeL A1AO g m e B SIS g

000002235

- 00000LYTS

86°St 000 000 000 000 000 £V'g sy 65°G £€°9 vo'L £v'8 89°L Y 210y PIOS JAle|
8955861 9G19eT 101661 L6YEYT 6095.2 ¥162¢¢ 09€/9¢ LEQYEE 14 ND PIoS 1ol
LrveseLls £6'v28'1L% |S0'629'2ELS | TL'PLb'E8S | LI'PES'66S |S6°PSR'TZLS | 85°0SL°G0LS | L9'9sv'L6$ | ielo)
§0'021L'02$ G0'€5.'818 00'29¢'11$ spung Juein
12°9¢0°'2% £v'8LLS 09°6¢1$ £5°009% 12'891% 80°06Z$ 6v°L0Z$ £rLovS soa4 aje
OOOW JBVEAL DO10ADEY
cL'6sL'6v$ 08°/¥L'LS | OV'6.0°2$ | Ov'620°28 | 09'€tL'Z$ | 09°ELL'28 | 09°€LL LS LIS EETINEY
TR AT YA 8L69L'VES | LZ'6YL'eTs | vo'Iev'ses | 1£829'6E8 | ev'6/E LS | GE9GL'ESS | €£'952'Lvs lomag
11°896'S¥Z$ 09'600'62% | LZ'€SEHTS | 91°092'08$ | 29060'ves | v2 81 1ps | vL622'SYS | 66 OEE LIPS JOTRAR
69°CLL 1SS zeele'ts | 8sz8i'ees | eizve'ss | zgcoz'ss 616918 00'0% 65°882°1$ xe] Apadoid]
16'¥69°LV$ 00°126'02% 16°€22'928 Bung 3218
sjejol aunp Aepy ady e qgo4 sl-uer 28@ AON 190 dog m:< gL-Ine

lmSNB 10Z Ad INNIAIY LORILSIA



MIIATNY TTVOSId TVIOIHOLSIH
S3DIAYTS ALINNIWINOD NO3INIS NVS

$8'59 60°L S¥'G 19°G [A% 00'S 144 68°C Ge'g GS'G L9 [ 4XA 189 310V PIOS 19leMy
112'298'C ce880¢ A2 ZAN4 (A5 4444 SChbyl 3 Z7AT4 SYEvel GGE691 ZY62ET 26912 ¥8299¢ 09601L€ B9E66Z 14 nO plos Jerep
SLEYr'600° L8] 99°6v2°08% | ¥2°€9£'088 | 12°958'04% | 99°016'60LS | so'rse'ess | 8v'961'888 | 09'519'588 | 527067298 | 25'€92°LLS | 86°68F'0LS | 90°€05°28% | ¥E099'v6g | osuedxd ieol
PO LEV'GO6S | 09°9LZ'80LS | £6'006°L9% | 92°98%°06% | €L vpZ'c9% | 98°LL6'C9% | 9°286'104 8£°586°00L% | 0V L89'vLS | $O'P08'69% 12°918'96% | 0Z°£62°c8% | 89'901°29% | enusaeyeiol]
v1°18¢°'c$ A ATAL £9°202$ £y v8Zs 60°L8V$ 26'.61% 69°€LL$ L0'661$ yL°122% G8'1¥2Z8 19°262$ 90'6.E$ v¥Z'829% Sead s1e7f
O0.0W 19JBM Uo_u>uu~__
80295188 | vO'vyeL'98 | v9p2 98 | vovTL 9% | vovzi'9$ | 96'€58'9% | 06'68.'08 | 62°988'0% | 62'988'0% 86'659'9$ £€9'128'9$ | 96°056'9% | 21°028'9% 8_?_3_
8£°285°11¢$ | 02°€42'0p$ |8€°26Y'LES] €2006'288 | €£'801'618 | 92'250'82$ | 2i'120'ses | zevoL'Les |89 1zr'ees | 8s616'0es | 96'9¢8'ceS | 98°0/2'6€$ | ov SEv'9ES a;wm_
8Y'ze6'cees | G6°G/0'9c$ |€2°66.' 28] 9. 801'828 | LOLvL'OLS | 0L°46¥'S2$ | ¥O'16G'2es | €629L'618 | L0066'02s | szees'zes | 26 i€l leS | €e261'9eS | £v 088 ¥ES L_sss_
86°2£C°€8% 26128 | G0'989°1$ | 02891228 | +60v9% 2005.°2$ | 06'905'2$ | 60°660'1E$ |zzzzz'L1$ | scese'es 8L121l$ €7'28Z'1$ xel Emno&_
86'€52°16% | 28'069'¢2$ 99°Z¥S‘1Z$ vLv16'Les 1£909'v2$ Buiig wum.m_
€310} |80sid unp Ae gy AR o4 uep 280 AON 120 dog by ine P_Eea_
8LOC/LL0Z AL
9c'89 8%’ 9 CL'S vL'S ElLy 9% £E'8 €0y L9Y 029 9b'9 1A Syl U 81OV PIOS JOIEA
00v'€L6'Z [41 44’14 6.26¥C 9/86v¥C 0666.1 #0.002 8Y0CEC 16EGLL 8EEE0C £0669¢ 102182 PGovze ySoPCe 14 1D PioS Jeiemy
£1°Zes've0lS | 82°259°VLS | vb'STSLLS | 8L 166298 | LZ'6V0'TSLS | 8v'Tz8TLS | vy LS | 28 210'998 [28'0ve's.$ [1eeleLls 60°89Z'vL1$ | 8'SE0'TLS | 687501 L21g | @suedxgimoy
v5'586°'096$ | 6£°689'86% |28°091°09$| v6°1£898¢ | 89°85£°L8$ | £1°095°25¢ | 18'v96'c98 | 19'9.v'z6 | 88020'298 | 02-2c9'8:¢8 | 96°59¢'88¢ | va905°988 | 82°19¢'98¢ | enuensyimoy
S6°LZL LS £0'v08% $6°.81% 18°20¢$ 25'eeLs €LL8E'1$ 8'99¢$ L/86°1$ 0.°e5€$ L 9lE$ 12'665% 25°.6% L'G8%% Sead M)
ge912¢% ¥'912$ oM uu_u>umx_
82°6££'8.$ 0£'929'0% 99'196'9$ | 20'€0S'9% | 20'€0s'9% | Z0'€0s'od | 0'€05'9% 8'€e5'9% 0€929'90% | 022.p'9% 0T2iv'os | 0zeir'es 6'655'9% S_zmm_
Zhiiiizzes | 66°1G8'ves | sLeee'ies | zeeeo'ied | L80pv'ees | 9c065'ves | L20'628 | 6118128 | LS1iS'SZ$ | ¥L90L'sEs | 69'988'9c$ | 09°06L'crS | 8298'LvS h..;.sm_
LLOLY'0eES | OV iec'ies | 56€92'22$ | se'e9s'ses | 06'918'6L8 | 9czii'zes | ong'szs | esvv'els |eversezs | co'cse'ecs | vive'LeS |G orL'ocs | L z62'9cs ._zmz,_
1£'868°2.% 8L11LL1% Z6'GLyS | 8cOvS'ees | 16°1Zv'TS 99'996'Z¢ | vL9sy'TS | 86'8/8'82% | 29°0.6'0% 10'68.'9% Zrv8l'L$ 69°1L9L°1$ XeL Ecno._m_
97°188'6.% 62°096'¢Z$ OV Ovy'62$ 20°968'€L$ 00's8¥'CLS Buig 3Em_
iejo jedsig unp Aepy ady e qed4 uep 28(] AON 190 deg m=< inp wuop}
LL0Z/910C Ad
L4 &2 6C'9 66'G 6v'S 16Y 6£°S S€'9 ov'vy €L'g £9'9 ¥89 8L, SlL'L ¥ 81OV PIOS SO,
98y'sSL'e €61'8.2 206092 8916€£T L§/€12 £8SYET £019.2 65161 09vezT 098882 968.6¢ 6988¢¢ LyZLie 3 1D Piog Jolem
L8'71S'eE8S | 08'PE0'09$ | 50°809°29% | 1S Y2'9L$ | ZrOvr'89$ | 0L'9v9'69$ | 85°666'29% | 16°L92'8.8 [12°205°06$ |00°09+'Z9% 19'€45°29% [ ¥1'€0.'08¢8 | 8¥'GEL'95¢ | esusdxa im0l
02°155°806% | 26°LLEL8S | 28'945'99% | §€°92€'18% | 0€'90¢'LLS | 6¥°26v'59% | Zv'T28'69% | 91°50¢'06¢ | 98'68v'29% | 18°69E'82S | 96°CLE'Z8S | 2°080°C8S | Z£7066'LL% | onuesex ol
LL°126'28 6E'8L1$ ¥¢ 1598 £5°68v$ 9¢'98$ 28'8els 6¢°¢51% 8€°66$ £998¢$ £8'6£2% L22L$ 0C'LLS £9'8L1% S8ad ayey
z8'eiT'es L0'¥58% GL'65E'1$ 19IEM E_go&_
0L'19¢'eL$ 00°LLL'9% 0011193 | OLOPL'9$ | oLovL'os | 00LLL'9% | 0269L'08 | 00LLL'9s | 00'LLL'9% | 00'LLL'9% 00'LLL'9% | 06'180°9% | 08'250'9% d9jniag
£€'8v0'88€$ | ¥T'G90'VES | €1'2rL'LES | 60°96Y'62$ | 9v'SOP'9cS | 87°626'92$ | 05'€86'ce$ | vroLs'ezs | €9:895' 228 | cozar'ses | 06°215'9€$ | 22008 tvS | LEOVE BES JoMmag)
£6'264'828$ | 05°G/E'62$ | 08'G6€'Le$ | 85'€v6'ves | €8'008'2z$ | so0Lv'ves | Loces'szs | zreos'6Ls | 2809z'ces | Lv2o0'0es | vzezo'les | c9'8r0'ses | ce 6Lt ‘ZES 1932}
60'556°v2$ 6¥'CL8% G9'0/98 |SOLie'ozs | 19°08E'VS | L L06'ES 28'CeLS G6'GE0'LES | €L291'6S | 88'€ib'9% 8.'68% 62'8.$ 0L'662'L$ Xel E&En__
91°20£8¢$ | 0£625'01% ¥6'266'L1$ 06'v85'8% z0'00¢'.$ Buiig siess]
12101 jeosid unp Aep ady e qed uep 28 AON 190 deg Bny inp uon|
9102/ §1L02 Ad



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—January 9, 2019



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, January 9, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @ 6:00 PM

A. (Acting) Chairperson McGuire - present General Manager, Charles Grace

Director Russell — present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Director Kellas — present ‘

Director Stanert — present

Director Smith — present

B. Swear in new Board member — Charlie Grace swore in Hunter Smith.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Amanda Rice (Cambria CSD Board member) spoke. She provided a summary of matters related to the
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) permitting and the formation of a joint committee. She also stated
that CCSD staff was available with any questions.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

il

STAFF REPORTS:
Sheriff's Report — None

Superintendent’s Report - Jerry Copeland provided a summary of December activities.
Director Russell commented about the filtration system.

Leroy Price commented about the rise in chloride levels.

General Manager’s Report — Charlie Grace provided a summary of December activities.
Director Kellas commented on the application deadline for the Beautification Grant.

Charlie Grace, Gwen Kellas, and Julia Stanert discussed the grant application.
Natalie Frye Laacke provided information related to adding the grant application onto the
agenda as an emergency item stating that this matter did not meet the parameters to be added

to the agenda.

District Financial Summary — Cortney Murguia Update on Monthly Financial Status.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 of 4



A motion was made to authorize the General Manager to transfer $30,000.00 from general
checking to the money market account.

Motion by: Director Kellas

2" Director Russell

Allin: 4/1

Abstain; Director Smith

V. District Counsel's Report — Natalie Frye Laacke provided a summary of December activities.
B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: Acting Chairperson McGuire complemented Cortney Murguia on
several achievement’s related to the community.

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: None

. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment —
Leroy Price commented on the disbursement journal.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

Director Kellas asked that on page 3 of 4 the name Elaine be changed to Eileen.

Director Stanert asked that the last statement of her comment on page 4 of 4 be turned into two
sentences.

A motion was made to approve items 4A — 4B with the changes recommended by Director Kellas and
Director Stanert.

Motion by: Director Russell
2" Director Kellas
Alfin: 5/0

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment — None
A. Approval of the District Fiscal Audit for 2017-2018.

A green sheet was provided to the BOD and members of the public with updated information related to
the Board of Directors names listed in the audit.

Director Kellas inquired about an increase in the operations and maintenance line item re: the riprap
engineering.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 2 of 4



Charlie Grace replied to her comment about the language on the description being outdated, and that
the monies are a combined total related to the riprap matter.

A motion was made to approve the District Fiscal Audit for 2017-2018.

Motion by: Director Stanert
2" Director Russell

Allin: 4 /1

Abstain: Director Smith

B. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2019 Calendar year.
Chairperson McGuire introduced the item.

Director Stanert nominated Director Kellas for the Chairperson role.

A motion for Director Kellas to serve as Chairperson was made.

Motion by: Director Stanert
2" Director Russell

Allin: 4 /1

Abstain: Director Smith

Director Kellas nominated Director McGuire for Vice-Chairperson.
A motion for Director McGuire to serve as Vice-Chairpersdn was made.

Motion by: Director Kellas
2" Director Stanert
Allin: 4 /1

Abstain: Director Smith

C. Adoption of Resolution 19-405. A resolution authorizing signatures for banking services on
behalf of the District.

A motion was made to approve the adoption of Resolution 19-405 authorizing signatures for banking
services.

Motion by: Director Kellas
2": Director Stanert

All in: 5/0
Roll Call: Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES Director Kellas: YES
Director Stanert: YES Director Smith: YES

D. Adoption of Resolution 19-406. A resolution authorizing signatures for the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) on behalf of the District.

A motion was made to approve the adoption of Resolution 19-406 authorizing signatures for LAIF.
SSCSD Board Minutes Page 3 0of4



Motion by: Director Kellas
2" Director Stanert

Allin: 5/0
Roll Call: Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES Director Kellas: YES
Director Stanert: YES Director Smith: YES

E. Discussion regarding appointment of members to the standing committee.

Chairperson McGuire introduced the item. She inquired about waiting for the appointment process and
timelines.

Charlie Grace provided a timeline about committee meetings occurring before the February 13, 2019
Board meeting.

There was no action taken related to this item.
6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —

Director Stanert inquired about adding an agenda item related to the feasibility of the splash wall and a
French drain.

Director Kellas commented on matters related to the riprap and added an agenda item.
Charlie Grace responded that this matter was being reviewed by Coastal Commission staff.
Director Russell commented about the required webinars for Board member.

Director Stanert inquired about the beautification grant application and suggested a possible proposal
idea.

Chairperson McGuire and Natalie Fry Laacke commented that this action was restricted because it was
not on the agenda.

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:48 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 4 of 4



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



16°058'v6- Iviol

19268'16- ‘61/L0/Z0 PSIEP 252 | AUl [EJUBLLUOIIAUT 828l L6 6l02/EL20 3JO8YD- Juid Hiig
'61.0Z Aienige sea4 soueusiuiepy pue juswabeuepy suonessdo

06°L€T't- ‘6L/LE/L POIBP ZT2ZGO AU] S8JBI00SSY g pleuonL oSt 61L02/€i/20 o9y~ jwd liig
‘6402 'LE uer - | uer saowmisg Apnis ableyo Ajoedeo 10 SOAG JOId

00°0S€'L- ‘BLILEZL PRIEP 9LG0 AU} SSJBID0SSY g plaony 6v.L 6102/€L/120 O8YJ- wd g
'8L0Z/LE/ZL-Lig) seoineg Apms obleyd Ajoeded Joj SOAS Joid

00°9€T'L- '8LOZ/6LIZL PBIEP 6660Z0L-NS # AUj pieog [04U0) 32IN0SY J91EMA S1EIS-GOUMS 8yl 6102/EL/20 398UD- jud i'g
"B9S000¥ # WaISAS "610Z/0€/9 - 8LOT/L/L 10} WAISAS JSIBM AJUNWILOD JO} S84 [ENUUY

0065 'e- '6L/6/1 PIYEP 088Z-61Y0-VAH AU} AHIDBS JUB|d I MM pieog [0JJUOD 80N0SaY J3)JepA S1BIS-gDUMS JAZA% 610zg/ELied 3o8yD- jwd g
‘088Z# 2eOYISD 10} weiboid uonelpaiooy Alojeioge |BJUSWLOHAUT - 89) dy13 [enuuy

‘@m‘m\.m.m, "61/9/2 P3YEP £00-61 AUl "6L0Z/L€/10 UBnouy) 10afoid JIoAIosDY UO SOAS JOId ou} ‘Bunsauibuz a1 xiuaoyd oLl mBN\tho 3}o8yD- jud g

88'6v9'8- ‘GLIV/L PRIBP €£9-8L AUf '8L/LE/ZL UBNOIY) 108(0Id JIOAIBSTY UO SOAG JOId ou) ‘Bugesuibul InD xiusoyd Svil 6102/EL/20 3o8UD- ud g

00°6Z9- ‘BL/LLIL POIEP 09E L6 AUl 8LOZ/LE/ZL UBnoly 1eliew dey diy 21 seonuss [eba d717 UBlUesSON yvil 6102/EL/20 }08UD- Jud Ii'g

00'S¥t's- ‘8L/LE/Z| PAIBP 0G69L AUl "810Z/0E/9 AL 10} 91 O} IpNY dT11 ‘wisyzyey g Ara ‘ssopy evil  6L0Z/EL0 %osyo- jwd |IIg

00°002'1L- "6L/LE/LO PREP L0610 AU| 610z Alenuel saoines Buidesyyoog saoineg Buideaxyoog Al usajyiey vl 6L0T/ELCO #osy0D- Jwd g

€065~ ‘BLILE/L PREP PLLL-6L AU soluojuop 3 74% 6102/€L/20 Ho8YD- Juid g
'sBunsay pieog oy walsAs ssappe olqnd o|qenod Joy puess pue asen

‘m‘vivmw,m- '61/82/1 PRIEP L1LZ/VELD AUl "9 Auenb - ..w\m.om - S8}l Jajepn 071 'sonseld [ewysnpuj ucjbuieH ovilL 6102/EL/20 ¥o8UD- Jud g

yeevy'L- ‘6L/01/1 PRIED 986OVEL0 AUl '€ Anuenb - b/e-0¢ - S1BNI4 J81eM 071 ‘sonseld {euisnpuj uojbuliey 6ell 6102/€L/20 3o8yp- jud g

05°2.0't- ‘6LIL/L PaYep 6214 AUj Aisjjeg syooig 8elL 6102/€1/120 ¥8yD-wd g
“jJompe ualo)s aoe|dal 0) asealIE)S 001d Je [aued He ajeum | jelsuj

00°29'}- ‘BL/LLILO PAIEP GOLOY AU| usaIg g puepdquIng Usppeiy BISOION pHswepy L84 6102/eL20 MOBYD- W fitg
'810Z/L /21 ybnouy) seoinag jeban [ereusn)

00'9v6- "BL/LL/LO PIEP 90L9% AU Us8i9 g PUBPBQUINY USPPBIA HSOION Hiswepy 9esl 6102/€L/20 3o3YD- Jud g
'8102/1L£/21 ybnouy; seyepdn jenuew Aoljod uo sasinss jeben

0§'9¢€Z- ‘6LILL/L0 PRIEP 01O AU Uusal9) g pueHaquUIND USPPEIN SOION Mswepy SELL 6102/€1120 HoBYD- JWd g
'8L02/L /21 ubnouyy 10sfoid des-dir uo saoinies [eba

00°0§- "61/1/2 ®1BQ 'G6E WNODOY JOj punjey JIsoda AILNoag Jawoisny aipuy ‘Buncg vell 6102/ELIZ0 Jo8yD- Jwd .m_

00'05- ‘61/1/2 8B "G0Z IUNCIY 10} punjay ysodag Aundag Jswoisngd pleyoly ‘1euod gell 6102/€L/20 A08YD-wd g

00°06- ‘61/4/2 31BQ ") 6E UNOODY 10} punsy ysodag Aunoag Jewoisny uesng 'uowe ceLl 6102/€L/20 234D~ Jwd

GE'C6- ‘6102 "I Aenuga4 ybnosyl z Asenuep soieg pieog FHINOOW W AUV LELL 6102/10/20 3osyohed

Ge'C6- ‘6102 ‘I Aenuged ybnoiy; g Aienuep sojniag pleog NVN3IZHO Vv viinr 0eLl 6102/10/20 Hoayohed

GE'T6- 6407 'L Auenigad ybnouy) z Aienuep ad1Aeg pleog TIFSSNY M NHOP 6cll 6102/10/20 3oayohed

S€'T6- 6102 ' Arerugad ybnoly) g Asenuer aoiueg pleog HLINS O Y31NNH 8C/L 6L02/10/20 ¥oatohed

SE'C6- ‘6102 ‘I Aienigad ybnolyy g Aienuep a0iAles pieog SYTI3M NGMD 1z 6102/10/20 Hoaydhed

06'9.- £¥156512-66 (finseau) gn) Ainseal] sejels paiun WAd o83 6102/92/20 ¥oayD Anngert

Y9CEL - “PYEYELOZZL # Al 1SND 610 Udie Joj predaid - Ajuo Ayjiger peniooy papunjun UOISIAIQ $30IASS {BOSI SHIdIBD Jwid o83 610¢2/82/20 pelie]

£0°29¢- ‘6102 yosep o) wniwaid Ajyluow yjesH asimay UOISIAIQ S30IAIBG {BOSI4 S¥AdIeD JwAd o913 6102/92/20 308ud

junowy pred owap oweN wnN ajeq adA)

6107 Asenigoy
feulnor sjuswasingsiq

1O18LSIA SADIAUIS ALINNWINOD NOINIS NVS



5. A. BUSINESS ITEMS
Adoption of Resolution 19-407. A resolution adopting
a records retention schedule and authorizing
destruction of certain district records.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Adoption of Resolution 19-407. A resolution adopting a
records retention schedule and authorizing destruction of certain
district records.

Summary:

At the October 10, 2018 regular Board meeting staff and District Counsel presented a

draft version of the records retention schedule. During the meeting Director Kellas and
Director Russell had two changes to the schedule. Staff has redlined these items and

included a copy of the records retention schedule with this staff report.

California Government Code Section 60201 allows a special district to adopt, by
resolution, a record retention schedule that classifies all the district’s records by
category and establishes a standard protocol for retention and destruction of records. A
copy of that resolution, along with the record retention schedule reviewed at the October
meeting, are included in this staff report and comply with the requirements of
Government Code Section 60201.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board approve Resolution 19-407 which adopts the records
retention schedule and a standard protocol for retention and destruction of records.

Enc: Copy of draft Resolution 19-407 and Records Retention Schedule.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 19-407

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE AND AUTHORIZING
DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN DISTRICT RECORDS

WHEREAS, The San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) Board of
Directors (“Board of Directors") wishes to improve it records management practices through the
adoption of a records retention schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recognizes that the maintenance of numerous
records is expensive, slows document retrieval, and is not necessary after a certain period of time
for the effective and efficient operations of the District; and

WHEREAS, Section 60200 of the Government Code of the State of California provides
that the legislative body of a special district may authorize at any time the destruction or
disposition of any duplicate record, paper, or document, the original or a permanent photographic
record of which is in the files of any officer or department of the district; and

WHEREAS, Section 60201 of the Government Code of the State of California provides
that district records which have served their purpose, which are not expressly required by law to
be filed and persevered, and which will not adversely affect any interest of the district or public
may be destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the District has a procedure to maintain a list of the types of records
destroyed or disposed of that reasonably identifies the information contained in the records in
each category.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board of Directors finds that the destruction or disposition of the records that
have exceeded the retention periods as set forth in the Records Retention Schedule
(attached hereto as Exhibit A) will not adversely affect any interest of the District or
the public.

2. The records of the District, as set forth in the Records Retention Schedule attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, are hereby authorized to be
destroyed as provided by Section 60201 et seq. of the Government Code of the State
of California and in accordance with the provision of said schedule in accordance
with District policies and procedures, without further action by the Board of
Directors.

SSCSD Resolution 19-407 1



3. With the consent of the District Legal Counsel and the District General Manager,
updates are hereby authorized to be made to the Records Retention Schedule without
further action by the Board.

4. The term "record" as used herein shall include all documents and writings as defined
by Section 60201 of the Government Code of the State of California.

5. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption;
however, District staff shall wait for a period of thirty (30) days following adoption of
the resolution before disposing of any District records subject hereto.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District on , 2019 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chairperson Board of Directors of the
San Simeon Community Services District

ATTEST:

Board Secretary of the
San Simeon Community Services

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Counsel

SSCSD Resolution 19-407 2



(eluiog1e3) 3poD 3PIYSA JA

3poD S93e1S pajun o8N QJIAIRS 2NUBADY jRUIDIU]

(e1uiogeD) apoD Uo[IEXE] Y SNUDADY 218 BP0 BNUBAIY |RUIDIUT
(elutoyyjed) apod jeusd 2d 3poD Alajes g yjesH

(ejutoyijeD) 9po) logey D7 (eiuiofieD) SpoD JUBWUISACD

SYl

o). )}

SB8H
29

(e1uloyleD) apod suoiaa|3 o3
suopieinbay jesapad Jo 5po)d Nl
suopeINBaY Jo SPOD BIUIOHIED ¥
(e1uto1eD) 31npadoid (IAID 40 PO 432

SJUSUIPUSWIR ‘SME[-AQ ‘UOIIMIISUOD
‘uonyelodioout 1oj suonned ‘1opreyd feurSiio o3 payru|
jou s1inq ‘opnjout Aejy “uoneiodiods e Jo sagaqiand pue

(1)(P)10209 DO JusURULIOg SIYSLI 3y SSULJOP PUB SOTLAIO JY) JUSWINNSUL USPLIM uolje10dioou] Jo SI[OIIY | UOnRNSIUIWPY pieog
Kyanoe Jo 109foxd pascidde '030 ‘Addng 1o18M0
ue Ino Aues oy Aud 9[qisifs ue 03 yjoq Jo ‘Auedoxd ‘5958 ‘Ssjuswienidy
‘Aouowr SuIpiaold WSIUBYDOW SIUBJSISSE [RIOURUL] Aadoig ‘syuowosidy
10209 DO B SLjuei3 y "Se0IAI0S pue spood sunnos axnboe 0) Kouady-enuj ‘syuein)
LEEADD jusueuLdg | Aued paiy e pue 9djueI3 B USOMIS] JUOWSSISE USPLIM Y | — SIOBJUO)) / SJUSWISY | UOHRNSIUIWpY pleog
AJu0 1894 2U0 J0J paureIUrRW 8q pinoys Adoo taded
10209 DO JusuewRg | Y Ajejerpaunul paSeull 9q pinoys syoxoed pue sepuoly | sjoxoed epusldy ;/ epusSy | UONBUSIUIWPY PIEOg
"pIodal jusueuniad B se 9AI19s Kewr
plodai pawiyy 9y, ‘uonusial Jusueunsad 10y AjejeIpourun
pagew oq pinoys sfeudLQ syexoed a3o(dwod se Jeak | (syodaa
10209 DD jusueulIdd | I0J pautejuiew oq pjnoys syeyoed epuafe jo saidoo sodeq Jjeis) spodar epuely | uonensiuiwpy pieog
"SJUSUINDOP JefIWIS pue ‘uonesijqnd
10 sjIABpLJE ‘$91801J11180 ‘sa0130u [839] J0 o1jqnd
€vEdDD sIed X :opnjoul AR "SS13IANOR [RIUSWILISA0S JO oonj0U d1jgnd Sunsod
10209 OO | p+puy 1o A I1BpUd[ER) 3utnnboi smef yum soueldwiod Junuswnoop sp10o9y | / UOHEdIqNJ JO SHABPLY | UOHBISIUIWPY pieog
Auoyny
[edory PoLIdJ UonuIY P1033Yy jo djduwrexyy 1o uondrisag PI0d3Y Jo adA L, jmunaeda(q

(¥0209-002098§ 9poD r0D) Apoq aane[si3e] 9y} £q PIZLIOYINE oq ISNW P10l Aue Jo uononnsa(g

JIOLISI(J SIITAIDG AJUNUNIOY) UOSWIS UBS
I[MPIYOS UOTIUIY SPI0OFY




JP0D SI.IS pIjyuN o8N BIIAIBS DNUDAIY |BUIIUT

(elulojI[eD) BP0 UOKIEXE) B SNUIASY 213y BP0 NUBAR]Y [eulduUT

(etulot|eD) 2pod |euad Od apoD A12Jes B yiesH

(etoged) apod apPIYSA DA (eluioyied) spos soqe 21 (e1ul0ji|ed) apod JUBWUISACD

Syl (e1us0)12D) 8p0D suond9lz o3
oul suopeinbay (elapad Jo apod ¥dD
SBH suoijeinbay Jo apod eiuloNiRD ¥D

09 (eiuwiogiieD) 34npa30.d HAID 4O 2p0D doD

SIed X STUBWINIO(]
10209 OO | 7+pud Ies g Iepusje) suoneotjdde/sisi] I910A 00JUSqR JO SPIBd JO[[Bq ION SATJRNSIUIWIPY — UOI}Od[Y | UONBNSIUIWPY pieog
(s1ea ) 7 10ye (pa1909)9-uou) (sjeuILio)
a8eun ueo) sied X 00/ WO, — Sjuawolelg
(3) ‘(060018 DD | L+puy Ies g tepusie) soako[dwa payeudisap Jo SJUSWE)S JO s[euISLIO 1S9I93U] OTWOUOY | UOHEBNSIUIWPY pleog
(sieo g 7 10y® (sero1gyo pa3og)e) (serdoo)
oFewr ued) sIes { UOISSIWIWIOD) $301)0RI{ [@d111[0d JIBy O} Papiemlio] 00/ WO — SJUSWIRIRIS
(3) ‘360018 DD | p+pug 1B & Jepusie) S[BIDIJO Pa3dd]s JO sjuswaless [eurdiio o sardo) 1S9101U] OTWIOUOYY | UOHENSIUIWPY pieog
YIDOVNVIA TVIINTD
SIBO X 193eurN [RIOUSD) oY) ‘Aq PAAISOAI 10 Aq paroyine — souopuodsario)
10209 OO | 7+pud Jesx 1epusfe) 9ouspuodsarios Jo sadA) Joyjo ‘epurIoWwoW ‘SIONIT 29 SJUSUWIO)) | UONBNSIUIWPY pIeog
(®)0L¥+9 90D
T ADEC I
dAD 0V % SUHNOLSND
@QO1y 7z D SIBd A (939 “10[09 ‘335®] “I0pO) J0jEM SUDULIP — souopuodsario)
0¥ ‘10209 DD | S+pud Iea g Iepusje) Zurpredai syurejdwioo ‘eouspuodserions ‘syuswuio)) 2 SUSWIWOY) | UOHBNSIUIWPY pleog
SUYHIWAN AQIvOod
SIBO & SIaquiowr pieog sy} ‘Aq paAIdal 10 ‘Aq paloyine — aouspuodsario)
10209 OO | Z+pud Iea g Jepusje) 90uapu0dsai109 Jo sad4} I9YI0 ‘epuBIOWSUI ‘SI15119] 29 SJUSWIWO)) | UONENSIUIWpPY pieog
SlBs A (O 1+pug
10209 DO Iea X Iepuo[e) [BLISJRJA] UOISSOS Paso[) | uonensiulwpy pieog
1o epualy sy Jo Jred sI pue juswiyoeye
SIBD X Ue se uonnjosay Aq paydope s1 9poD) 1S2IIU] JO JOIJUO)) 9p0Y) 159391U] JO JOI[JUOD)
10209090 | Z+puy Ies X Iepusie) PIsIAQI [eulj oy} ‘ma1Aal1 03 Sutureptad souspuodsaiio)) Oy} JO MIIASY [RIUUSIY | UOHENSIUIWIPY pieoy
Aroypny
[0y poLIdg uonuNIY p1039Y jo apdwexy o uondrsa( Pa033y Jo adA 1, jwunpreda(




3P0 SILIS paiuNn asn BJIAJSS DNUBADY |Rudu]

(elusoy)|eD) 2poD UoneXE | g SNUIASY 219 2P0 INUDADY jBUIDIU]

(e1udol|eD) @pod jeusd Jd 2poD A33Jes g yiesH

(etuioyed) opod apiIyaA DA (eluo4ieD) 3p03 s0qe D1 (ewlofl|ed) apoDd JUBWUISA0D

Syl (etutopeD) spoD suodalg o3
DYlI suolie|nbay |esapad Jo 3pod L:Ele]
SBH suopjeinBay Jo spoD ejuloyed ¥ID

09 (eluio41eD) 34npadcoud {AD Jo 9poD doD

(260018 DD
I'vp681 DD T

SIeaj /

jodoy
Adouddy 01 paplaoig s1eyoL], / podey Kousdy 03 yin

<08 / 108 w04 Dddd

uonENSIUIWpPY pieog

(9)Ts€2€5 0D

Bururen Suialeoar
Iaye sies x ¢

Fururen oy papiaoid jey; Anuo
Sy} pue Surures) Jo SaJep YY) YI0q SJBOIPUI JBY] SPI0IFY

Suiurei ] sorpyg

UOHBISIUIWIPY pieog

$EST9 0D

UOITRUILIBXD [BULJ WIOIJ ST UOTIUSISY

uonI9[e

00vL1 00ZL1 DH + SUIUOIA] 8 "WOI03[9 Ue Ul Bunnsal JoN "prooal orjqnd ® JoN ON — SUOIISJ UONDA[H | UOHBISIUTWDY pieoy
SJUSWPUSWY JOLIBYD)
{$°€579 DD $}[NSA1 WOIID3]d WIOJ] ST UOIUIY JOY/[RoSY /oAlRIIU]
00vL1 00ZL1 DH x SUIUON 8 UOI399[3 U Ul SUI}NS3I SUAWNOOP — P10231 d1jqnd © JON — SUONNSJ UONOJ[H | UOHENSIUIWPY pieog
(P)(®)60018 OO uonos|g
‘10209 DD JUSUBWLID] SjusuIdge)s pue spodal [euISLIO (U0 JO SABOYILID) | JO SAJBOGILIS)) — UOHDS[Y | UONBNSIUIWPY pIeog
SIETH N
(3)9)60018 OO JusuBuLIdg 913 ‘0L “09¥ Sulo] Dddd ugredwe) — uonjod|y | UOHENSIUIWPY pleog
X ¥V (s3011351(] JUSWISSISSY)
uonnIsuUo) o) siea X SIopa] 159101d
(DB)ESLES DD | T+puY Jes & Iepusie) (Surpaaoo1d jojjeg JusuIsSassy) $99) pajeor Auadoid | 29 siojjeq §1¢ uonisodoig uonensiuwpy pleog
HIX 1y (s101181(] 3USUISSOSSE)
uonnuIsuo)) Yo 817 "doid — s1op07 1591014
(DP)ESLES DD JUSUBULIS ] (Burpassouid 10]jeg JUSWISSISSY) S99] pajejal Auadoiy 29 S10]Jeg — UOLDS[Y | UOHRISIUIWDPY pleog
Ajroyny

[¥8og

POLI3J U0 U

P03y jo spdurexy Jo uonduidsaq

P1033y Jo adA L,

jusunpredaq




(etulopied) apod apIyapA DA

5poD $3383S pPaun os5n SIALIRS BNUBATY |eulu]

(eluiojl|eD) 3po) UOIIEXE] B SNUDADY 218y 3POD SNUIADY jeulaul
(eruto4ieD) 3poD |euad Jd 8po) A194eS 8 UllesH

(eluloieD) apo) 4oqe 1 (eluJojl|eD) SpoD JUSWUIBACY

S¥I (=1ui0)112D) 3p0) suoiddF o3
D¥I suopieinbay [elspad Jo 3poD k:Ele)
SBH suonenbay jo apod ejuloyed ¥D

09 (etuuoyfeD) 24npaso.d JIAID JO SpOD dDD

eve dOD Sa[apayds
10209 DD JUSUBWLIO Teaoiddy / uondopy 1oy UONUS)SY SPI0J9Y | uUOHBNSIUIWPY pieog
uonedIIe) uonisodsi(y
10209 DD JUSUBILIDJ $pI0031 JO uonISOdsIp [eul) JO UOIBIUSWNIO(] JuswaGRURA] SP1009Y | UOHBNSIUIWPY pieog
sjuUsWINOOp
Xp)10z0o9 OO SIBd A 7 o1pqnd Adoo 10 10adsui 03 o1jqnd a1y wioly sysonboy 1sanbayf sp10oay ol[qng | UOLENSIUIWPY pleog
sIeo X
10209 DD | z+papasiadng mun pieog 10181 a1 Aq pardope sarorjod [eurSui0 pleog 101081 ‘SA101[0J | UOIBMISIUIUPY pieog
eI OSN 6t
‘10209 DO SIBQ X 9+JURLINY) SI9qUISIA pieog — sjeIdlyyo oiqnd pue psyosig 01O JO SYIRD | UOHBNSIUIWPY pivog
paeog a1 Aq Apjusueunied
paulejuIew 9q 0} 918 SpIodal Jaded “A[ejerpawrunl pagews
9q 03 818 sHU_WNO0( "sa1poq d1jqnd Jo surpasooad
€©)XP)10209 OO JUSUBULIOJ 2y} sjudWNOOP ‘s3urjesw preoq 1OLISI(T JO SAINUIIN SoINUIA | UONBISIUIWPY pieog
10209 DD jusURULIOg anje A [eoLI0)SIH JUBOLIUSIS Y)IM SPIOdSY SpI0d3Y] [BOLIOISIH | UOHBHSIUIWPY pieog
sonssI
SnoLIeA dAjosal / yoeoidde 03 moy Jo syuounptedap ourj
a3 Funoallp souspuodsarioo pue sjuswipedsp sulj oYy
WOJJ SJUSWINO0P SnoLIeA Jo satdo) -o30 ‘Suiuueld afues
-3uoy (syuowsaordun juepd jusuness ‘§-a) syusureaorduwr
SI'LEEdDD SIBd A Q1+puy lolew-spiodal jo ojdwexy “(Sunssuiduy '§-9)
10209 DO Iea & Jepus[e) s[eu13o oy sutejar Juswredsp oy — s10afoig snotrep | syoefoig JoSeuey [eIoUID UoRISIUIWPY pleog
Auoyny

[e8ag

poLIdg uouaY

PE039Y Jo spdurexyy g0 uondrisa(q

Pa033y Jo adA T,

ywunaedaq




3poD 521235 pajiun asn 32IAISS BNUBARY (RUISIU] S¥I (erusogiied) 2pod suoi3I3 o3
(etudogiieD) apoD uofexe] B aNUSADY 218y 3POD BNUIASY |eUIUT ¥l suopeinbay {eiapad jo apod H4D
(erusopeD) 8pod jeuad od apod Ajages g yieaH S8H suonenbay jo apod ejuojieD ¥2D
(erutoyeD) 8p0D 3PIWSA DA (eluloyed) apo3 Joge 01 (ewdoyied) apod uBWILIACD 29 (erulogeD) 21npadoid 11A1D 4O 3pod dD
SAYOOTY TVONRIOLSIH
INANVINYAL — s3utiedy
10209 DO JuSUBULID] SIYS1I Iojem JUIYSI[QEISO UOHBIUSWINGO( | PIeog 91elS / SISy 1918 A\ | UOHRNSIUIWPY pieog
(eruroji[e) Jo o1Elg) Sulfig
SIea X sa1ousdy o1jqnd Jo I91S0y
10209 OD | T+puy Tes A Jepudfe) SO¥ AS/dN HLV.LS/DdS# wiog — S19e JO Juswivlel§ | uonensiuiupy preog
(06 g5) 150D 1V umoig
10209 DD SIBaA € uoneludWNO0(] Suroddng pue suio wiel) JO juswesINquIsy 9Jel§ | UORBNSIUIWPY pleog
*A[oreIpowl
10209 DO JUSUBULIDY o8ew] "pakonIsap oq oAU Aeul S[RUISLIQ) "SPIOOAI [RNA suonnjosay | uonensIuNupy pieog
ur1oj yeads 03 1sanbai oy sejejdwios epusde preog
10209 OD | Z+puy 1es A Iepusje) Y} UO SI 1By} WdYl U. U0 JUSTIWIOD 0} saysim uosiad vy yeadg 01 3sonboy | uonensmurwpy pieog
S84
T 810¢/11/01 uo uonde
pIeog eia jusueurad 0
SIB3A ¢ WOIJ POIPOIA,
Sa1poq
191€S DO jusuewWiag (s8unpsw pieog “39) J0LISI(T Y} JO UOIIIP 9Y] I8 10 aA1R[S139] Jo sTuneow
091€S DD Aq spew sunssuw os1jqnd Jo sqA( 10 s ‘sade] 03pIA — 09pIA ‘SBUIPI099Y | UONEHSIUIWIPY pieog
810¢/11/0] U0 uomnoe
pleoq ®BiA sAep (6
LIEUSD | 01 (¢ Wol POUIPOIN 4
‘Apv 'sdo +9 peydopy
10209 DD | U939 SABY SOINUIIA] seynurw Sureaul preog jo uoneredord 1oy opew
(Q)s°€56¥S DD | papraoid ‘ske €06 | SSunesw preog jo sSuIpi0dal A 0 () ‘sede . orpny olpne — s3UIPI009Y | UOHRNSIUIWPY pleog
Ayroyiny
[e3oy POLIdG UONUIINY pI039Y jo spdwrexy a0 wondrsa( Pa033Y Jo adA L, yunaedaq




|9p0) sulels pajiun s8N AVIAIDS INUBAY |RUIBIUT AUl (elulogieD) apoD suolds|3 o3

(etuiojleD) 9poD UoKIEXE] B BNUBASY 184 SPOD SNUSA3Y |BUIDIU] ¥l suopnenbay jeseps4 jo apoD Y4D

(eluioyijeD) apoD jeusd 2d 3poD Ajajes 3 ylea SBH suojje|nbay Jo apo) ejuloyed ¥o0

(erutoged) sapod apyaA DN (euioy11eD) spoDd Joge o3| (e1u10411eD) apo) WBWUIBA0D 29 (ejulogeD) a1npa204d JIAID JO 2pOD dd3

10209 DD | SIB3A G+1pny Ioyy "pouriof1ad 2q 01 S9OIAISS 10§ SIGWIOISND WOLJ SISanbay SISPIQ) 921AISS 301AIRS JOWOISN))
10209 DD | SIBdX p+1pny Ioyy 010 ‘SJUSWISSINGUIAT 1O Jsanbay] suLioj Aed 30911(] 901AIDG Jowojsn)
SAAO0TY
(onfeA TROLIOISIY JURDLIUSIS JO SPI0YAI URY} 1YI0) | NOLLVOLLIT - sguriesy
10209 DO JUSUBULIO SIY3LI 103eMm 0} paje]al uonedi| AUe JO UOIBIUSWNDO( | pleog djelg / SWSY 19jeA\ | UOLEISIUIWPY pIleoq
bﬂwm“i poLIdJ uonud}aYy p-1039Y jo spduwrexy 1o uondrsa(q pPa033y Jo ad4L L, jusunaedaQq




9poD se3els pajun osn 9DIAIBS BNUBARY [RUIIIU] Sul (etulojifeD) apod suond3|3 23

(elulogieD) pOD UOREXE] Y INUDADY 218y SpPO0D SNUIAIY |RUIDIUT jo3:]4 suofieinbay jeiapad JO apod 4D

(elutopjed) apod jeuad Od 3poD Ajases B yijesH S8H suonenfay Jo apod eruloed ¥

(elwiog)ed) apod ePIYSA DA (eiuiojied) apod Joge 01 (eiulogijed) poD JUAWUIBA0D ol>} (elutoyeD) 2npado.d [IAID JO 3pOD 42D

uonensiuIwpy preog Aq 1dey suodes preoq / Jeis ayi

S3unes pleogq 10y SofiJ
30.4nos [eurduio 2 dnyoeg

10209 DO JUSUBULIOJ 01 uonIppe ul uoreuLioyul dn-y5eq Si UOTJBULIOJUI SIY ], ‘spiodoy] Jyeis pieog Sunoowiduyg
L€E€ dOD paydoooy ‘syiaepiyy
10209 DD | SIBdA p+1Ipny Ioyy paideocoy 2 SOONON ‘spig Suresuiduyg
P 10z09 DD SIBO X 7 Ajuo so3edyoed piq paydesoeun) paidoooeup) ‘spig SuneomiFuyg
a1o1dwos st
Wrsz90D uotjoBSURI) 8]]SI [Bal {I3un (2Isojosip woij jduaxa 'a1)
10709 OD | s1ed X G+Hpny 1Yy | piodaisiqnd e JoN — Jousi(] Aq paumo Auadoid [eal 10,4 spesierddy Sunesui3ug
saduey)
(1D(P)10709 0O jusueuLIsg Arepunog / SUOEXaUUY Suusourduyg
181 Aq Aedoad jo ‘o3ueyoxs ‘eseyoind uonIsodsi(y
(8)(P)10209 DD JUSHBULIO ‘a1es Suipiedar syuswmnoop Juipoddng “psumo 1LISI Juomisinboy Apadoig juswdopaasg
(8)(P)10709 OO JusuBWIS] UONBUWISPUOD ‘sFuIp[ing juswuopueqy ‘Auedolg yuswdopaas(g
suoday] [10S
10709 DD JUSUBULID | spoday] feury Ajijen() [BIUSWUOIIAUF wowdopssq
10209 OD jusuBULID g JOUOD 29 [EIILISA [RJUOZLIOYH rlR( Jleuiyousg juowdojens(y
(1(P)10209 OO suoneziued10ay]
10209 DD JuoUBULId] uona[dwo)) Jo $93BO1IIA)) ‘SUONN[OSIY ‘SAOHON / suonexauuy juswdojors(g
Ajuoyny

[e89

poLIdJ UON U

p-1039y yo spdwexy 1o uondrsaq

Pa033y Jo adA L,

yuaunaeda(g




(elulojeD) spoD apIysA DA

9p0oD $93B3S panun osn IDIALDS SNUSADY [RUIBIU]

(elulogieD) apo) uonexe) Y SNUSAY 19y 9pOD) anuUBAIY [eusUI
(elulojieD) 8po) [euad Od 9poD ARjes B YiesH

(eiuio411eD) 9poD Joge 21 (eiusogieD) opod JUSWUISA0D

SHlI
NI
SBH
09

(e1utogeD) 3poD suopdDig o3
suonenbay |elapad Jo apod ¥4
suonenbay jo spod ejuloye) ¥D
(etutofieD) 21npad04d HALD JO BpOD doo

sa]1,] uonenoe) stoouISuy

‘o[l AVD ‘SAsAIng ‘sfepruqng ‘suonesiyoadg
‘sp10day] [e01U09)090) ‘S[I0G ‘Sjuswosed J A

Jo sy “podsy uisog Areurmnjaiy (jejuswuoNAuyg
‘ugisa() spue  ‘Junss |, feLgjey ‘suodoy
uonoadsuy ‘sanjoid uonoadsuy ‘(sSurmel(q piooy)
s3uimel(] J[Ing-SY [BUL] ‘[E)USWUOIIAUY ([n)ssa0ong)
sjesodoid jueynsuo)) ‘siopiQ a8uey)) (Adoo) siepe]
pieoq ‘(Sutuurpy ) a3exored pig ‘s10enu0))/SIUSWSRITY

dT11d LNINVINIAd
— S3[1{ qOf / UOH}ONLSUO))

10209 DO usuBULIO] :sasoding AToA00SY I9ISESI(T 10, ‘sjuowoaoiduiy fende) SuteouiSuyg
SLAVId
—108png weidoig
10209 DO papasiadng jrun ApusueuLiag s[eul) Surejurewr 9dUBULf — SYeI(] wswaaoxdw] jende) Buueswduy
UOHBIOPISUOD (V4AN) 19V Aorjod
{(9)560S1 SUIPLIIDAO JO SIUSWIAIE]S ‘SJUSUILIOD ‘UOIJBUIULISIOP pUe [RIUSWUONAUY [BUOTIBN
MOD Pl uons[dwod Jo sad130U ‘uoljeIR[OSp dAKESAU ‘GuLioyUOW / (VOHD) 10V Ajend)
10209 DO jusuBWIOg uone3nIA ‘podoy ypedwy [pluswuonug ‘suondwoxy | [BJUSWIUONAUT BIUIOJI[E)) Buueauiduy
10209 OO SIBOA O]+ 101S1(] 9y} JOJ SIOIAISSMIOM JO doueuLIofiad oy yiim
SI'LEC DD | uonejdwo)/esol) UOI303UUO0D Ul PIAISOAI JO/PUR PAjEsId UOKRIUSWNIO(] £3010g ‘spuog Buueowuyg
fuoyny
: POLIdJ UONUI}Y P1023y yo spduwrexy 1o uondrdsagg P03y Jo adL], juounpreda(q

[esay




3poD s33e35 pajiun osn BDIAIDS BNUBASY |eusIUT Syl (elus0)1[2D) BpOD SUOEIRF D3

(elu40j11eD) PO UORIEXR] Y BNUDADY 1%y 8p0D SNUIAIY jRUIU] ol suoe|nbay |eiapad Jo apod 4D

(elutojl|eD) BpoD jeuad 2d 3po3 A3dJes B YijeaH S8H suonenbay Jo apoD eiuloyeDd ¥ID

(eioyiied) apod apIysA DA (e1uto41€D) 5p0D toge D1 (ewodeD) apod JUSWUISA0D 09 (eluioy1eD) 24Npad0.d {AID JO 2pOD doD

STEENY
10209 DO | Z+pud Iea g Iepusje) sjuelpAy o11} 0) ainssaid 19je M\ SISNOT MOJ,] A1 Burvouidug
sjuawaIdy
10209 DD JUSUBWLIOG uorsuedxs AJ1j108] 03 PaJR[oI SA[L] uoisuedxyg Ayjioe Suneourduyg
(930 ‘sesodind uononnsuo)) ‘esn) peoy ‘sguruad( 1oNuelg [enuuy
10209 0D JUsUBULId 19918 10§) 030 ‘Auno)) ‘yuewreda( yiesl ‘suerlje) — SJIULIDJ JUSWIOBOIOUF Sureouiduyg
010
10209 DD JUDUBHLIO ‘SJUSLLIASED JOLSI(] I9AO0 SJUSUIYOLOIOUS SUINUIIUOD 10,] SHULIDG JUSWIOBOIOUT] SuuesuiSug
pokoaisep sjuowesey]
(8XpP)10Z09 DD JUSUBULISJ 9q jou Aew S{RUISLIO ‘SIUSWNIOP PAPIOIAT YA 9fI,] Jo sdejq ‘sjuowoseqy Bunssuiduyg
pokonsep
8XP)10z09 OO JusuBULIS] 9q JoU Aew S[RUIBLIO ‘SJUSWNOOP PIPIOIAI YA L] Kedoid 1eey ‘spea( Bunesuiguyg
10209 DO SIBOA (] 910N P[OL] Y)im uonoadsu] Jo uoHRIUSWINOO(] 03PIA | JoMaS / suondadsup A LDD Suusouidug
(SuruadQ 10018 29 UOnONHSHOD)
SHULIdG ‘SHJN ‘epurlowsjA ‘sajewinsy s Josuiduy ‘(syei
Areunwijald / A1oyisuel] ) 9ouspuodsario)) "UONONUSUO))-01d
29 UOTONUSUOD-1SOJ SOSPIA ‘SISIT young ‘sjuswhey ssasfolq 3714
"SUOIIBOLIION ‘S31BOIILI0)) 9OUBINSU] ‘SUOISSIW() 29 SIOLI NOILDAdSNI / 7114
‘siuomno0 Jueld loiked payjrue) ‘spuog ‘Arewwung pig HAILVILSININAV
10209 OD SIBOA (1 — SIJI4 qOf / uononnsuoy
‘S1'LEE DD | +uonsidwo)/asol) ‘uoirensiyIpy joeforg ‘syustroaordwy jeude)) Buusouduyg
bﬂ«ww_“é POLIdY WO UIIIY P1039Y Jo sjdwexy Jao uondrdsa( Pa033y jo adA g, juounpaedaq




01

8p0oD $2183S pPaNun osn DOINIDS DNUBABY [RUIIU] SuI (eiulogieD) apoD suod2|g o3

(eiulojijeD) PO UOHBXE] g BNUDADY 218y 3PO0D BNUSARY |eusdjur oul suofieinboy jetapad 4o apod H4D

(eruto4eD) 9poD |euad d 2poD Alzjes g ujesH S8H suolie|nbay Jo 9poD elulojed ¥od

(emuoped) apod sPiysA DA (efutoged) apod Jogen 01 (elulojieD) apoDd JUSWUISA0D 09 (e1uto41jeD) 34Npad0Lg [IAID JO SPOD 422

10209 DO JuauUBULIOJ 9DIAISS I9JRM PI[OADAI PUE JIOJBMA]ISEM “ISJEM 10,] suonengoy 2 so[my SuusouiSuyg
10209 DD JUSURULIS 919 ‘dDOOMEDD saroualdy Alojendoy Sunoouiduyg
Sa1JI[10B] SNOLIBA 3y} Je sa1dod smg sy, / sdejy
10209 DD JUSUBWLIO] ym ‘Sutsesuiduy Ui paurejulew oq pinoys sjeurduo [y |/ sue|q / SSuimel(] proday Bunsouidugg
S1°L€€ dOD suone[eisul surjedid
‘10209 DD JUSUBULIOJ Iojema)sem pue Jojem JOBIUOO PUB 9SNOY-UI JOJ 31, qOf suone[eisuy aurjadig Suueouiduyg
s1adojana(g sjuawaIdy 99urAdAUO)
10209 DD jusuBULIOJ W01 UONBDIPSP JO SISJJO JOTBMOISEM PUE JJB A\ / Uo13e21pa(] JO SO Suueouiuy
sjopouwr 19indwoo
10209 DO JUSUBULISJ olneIpAy ‘suejd 19)SEW SONI[IOR] JOJEMIISEM PUB ISJB A\ suodoy 29 sueld 191SBI SuusouiSug
SIB9 & oouspuodsariod
10209 DD | Z+puy 1B X Iepuoje) / UONBJUSWINOOP ISYJO PUB MIIASI 301AISS [ediotunjy | 9ouspuodsario) O)AV] Suneaui3uyg
sautjepinn 193] ST ISAYDITYM
VINAA Hodoy sniejg [eroueULy [BUY JO S1BP IOYJE SIBIA 9OIY) 10 4
10209 DD « STE9 X 01 "010 ‘ofewe( WI0}S swire[) VNG Sunsuiguyg
SuBO"] pue
syueid o1e}S pue [BIOPa]
(seunpaooud no *035 ‘uejd pajepIjoSUOD ‘KIOJUSAUI ‘SJUSWNOOP JueId Joyio guowdojess(
'S8 IO ¥ | -9s0[0 Aue 10 yueid ‘MIIASI [RIUSWINOHAUS ‘S}ON00p JusIdIoas-qns ‘SjussIe)s ueqin (ogan)
TOS'0LS AD ¥Z | ©0119J0131nq) sieo & ‘sjesodoud ‘saj1y 30af01d ‘s30enU09 ‘spodar ‘suonesridde | juein yoopg JuswidojaAd(g
10209 DO | S+uonsduio)/aso[) 'syuswmoop Sunuoddns [[e pue sjuswnoop sjuein) Aunuwuo)) / SJueIn) Bunsouidug
Arioyny
.~ eSo] poLdg uonuRNg p1033Y jo adwexy o uondrsaq P1029Yy Jo adL g, juwounaedaq




I

3poD 533215 paun osn AIAIDS BNUBAY [BUIBIU] SYI (efulogied) 8poDd suoielg or |

(eiulojiieD) SpoD UonEXEe] g ANUIADY D18y BpPO0D INUBADY |euUIBIUT o)’ suopeinbay jetapad jo apod W40

(erulofieD) apo2 |euad 2d 3poD Az4es B yljesH SBH suolye|nfay Jo 2pod ejuloyljed ¥ID

(euopied) 8pod apIyBA DA (eluioyed) spo3 Jogen D1 (eruloged) 2poD JUBWILIIA0D o5 (eiwiojieD) 21npadoid [1AID 4O 9p0D d2D

Y2.Jeasay pue siayo]

— suoygeorjddy 29 siepe|
Anpiqejieay 9o1Al0g
solpiodoad snoLieA 03 991AISS I3JEMIISEM 29 19JBM / "A9( 91eALL] / SOl
10209 DD JUSUBTLID Surpraoid 01 pajeal spioosl pue suoneSNSsAUL SNOLIEA 10B1] / SI[I] 9AIS [IIM Suucauiduy
Ble(q

uonendioald pue mofj
weang / yJuowadeueiy

10209 DD S1B2A 01 SPI023Y SOS() | I9jemMpuUNOIn) pue s0BLING Suneow3uyg
sa1pmig ANiqises
10209 DD jusuBULIR Suipnpour ‘spoday 2 seipnyg SuriesuiSuy snowe A syodoy 29 sarpmg Sunvsuifug
Ajioyyny
POLIdJ HOHUIINY PI053Y o djduwrexy a0 uondirasaqq Pa023Y Jo adA], jusunaeda(q

[esay




<l

(eluiogjeD) 3poD apIaA DA

3p0D $3IBIS pPIIUN osn 90IAIDS INUSADY |BULSIUT

(eludojiieD) 2P0D UONEXE] ¥ BNUBASY 19y 2P0 BNUDASY [PUISIU]
(elusoyijeD) apoDd jeuad od 3poD AjpJes g uijesH

(ejuo0411eD) apo) Joge D1 (eiuiojleD) 3P0 JUSWUISACD

Syl
9).}1
SBH
29

(elutojieD) apo) suonae)z ok

suopeinfiay |esopad jo opod
suonieinbay jo apo) ejuloeD
(eluto4ieD) 34npad04d 1AID JO 2pOD

10209 “006€Y 0D
“S’LEE DD SjuowaIe)S AJUOIN
() sIea ) 0] / SPUOQ PI[[23UED 10 pIed ‘SUOLBI[IOU0IY / SIUSUISIE]S
% (1)(®)9¢€ dDO | -+uoneiduon/eso[) / S191S139Y / SIALIOSUEL], / SIOLON / S91ROUILIEY) (92@) 540D / spuog sourULj
sqnis
10209 DD (ouou) uowAed yym ponrwqgns —sqmis [11q Aiu) | juswikey / spiooal Suppig soueul]
10709 OO | SIedj p+ipny oy syusuysnipy Fuifjig SoUBUL]
110091 ¥40 9¢ 019 SUOLEI[IOU0J9Y
‘102709 0D | sied g c+upny oYy | ‘dnyjoeg ysodop jo sereonynieo ‘sidiaoar ‘syuswioye)s yueg JUNOJOY Jueg ourUL]
MBIIASI 10 SULIBDY JIPNE UE Yism
10209 DO SIBo A 7+HUpRY 8y y UOIO2UUOD Ul PIAISIAI IO pue pajeard uoneuawIndo(j MIIAIY 10 wmﬁmwm upny AdueUT]
sisAjeue 1oypne juspusdapur
10209 DO jusuBULId ‘sp10do) [RUISYXS 10/pUB [BUISIUT SSOOIAISS [BIOUBUL] spodoy ypny souBUl]
10209 DO JUSUBULIDJ sjuswissassy Jejuswojddng SJUSUISSASSY souBUly
10209 DO JUSUBULID sisAjeue 10jipne juspuadopuy uodoy] feioueur, [enuuy douBUly
LEE DD
JONOO 93] SIea X {H-Hpny Yy §$300q HQWDOOg ﬁmuEOEumO\/ﬂm ‘syrodai nﬁu\&oook SHo_YD 9[QBAISJ9Y SIUNOIYY aduBUl ]
SP1003lI pied JIPaIo J0LISI(] 10 JCOEOmuﬁDE«O.«
LEEdOD asuadxa nco_wmmﬂoaﬁzoo $ 1010811U0D wﬁoﬁcoaoﬁcm uiejuod
AN:A@:ONoo b slea X /-HIpny RPYV \mwz ‘SI9pIO Ommso(sm nmwzoswm®>zm nwﬁOQOa “moomo\ﬁa 23&%&.& SJUNoO2dY adueUl]
Suoypny
: poLIdg uonudN P1023Y jo sfdmexy 1o uondrsa( Pa003Y Jo odA juounredaq

[eso




!

9poD s3eIS pajun osn DDIAIDS BNUBASY [eulRIUT SYl (e1u104112D) 3p0OD SUOPNIBIE o3

(eluioi|eD) apoD uonexe| Ry SNUIASY o218y 3P0D 9NUIAIY |eUIDIUT o}!]1 suol1e|Nb3y |213pa4 JO IpOD H4D

(elutogijeD) apo) jeusd Od apoDd Ajeyes B yiesH S8H suoile|nbay Jo 3poD efuloged ¥

(eluiojiied) a3pod 8pPIYBA DA (e1uioj1eD) 2po) Joge D1 (eiuioyjed) apod JUSWUISA0D 09 (e1us0)1(eD) 21NPa30.d HAD JO BPOD doD

K10juaAU]
10209 DD SIed A 7-+1uaiin) Iaquinu Junoooe 1509 ‘ajep asetpoind s109[oy SIOSSY PaxI,] QoUBUL]

("010 ‘spodoy Aouonburje(y
‘saouejeg [elI] :WOISAS
[erouRUL,] WO} pajeiouan

10209 DD (suou) [euISLIO 9Y] s1 9seqeIep oy suoday eroueur,] oourUl
10209 DD
(@D()1-1009°1¢
3oy I
9]
“1009'1 YdD 9T | SIes A p+Upny Ioyy 6601 ‘9601 SULIO,] apnjoul ABJA SPI0O2Y Xe ] [BIopa] oourUIL]
LeE dDD spewanof yse) / sydroooy
‘10209 DD | SIed X p+Upny Yy Aouarmd ‘sutod ‘sxyosyo payisodap 1oj s3diooay | yse) / sidisoay ‘spsoda(q aoueUl]
suoday] /64 / spoday
1)P)10z09 DO SIBO X / spunj jusuraaial/uoisuad — ooueur,] uonesueduio)) pauvJo(] JoueuI]

(suodaoy uonoesuer ], .
10209 DD jusueuLIdd ouBUL] | [eIOUTRUL JOLISK(] [e1oodg SoueUlf

$0910 Jo sa1doo mofjak ‘syosyo

(Z1(P)10209 OO | siedA [+Ipny BYY papioA pue pajaoued ‘fjoiked Jo sjeurdLio sapnjouj Bp hk=lifg) ouBUL]
10209
ID v0L6] DLW SpI020Y
0£S61 DLW | SieoX p+Ipny Yy spodar pua-1eak pue Aprerrenb ‘Ajjenuue pajiy suio,] XBJ, 93815 BIWIOJIjR) ooueul,]
10209 0D JusuRULID [enuuy ‘103png doueul
LAuoyny
: PoLIdJ UONUINY p1039Y jo dpdmrexy 1o uondrsaq Pa0d3y Jo adAg, yusunpaeda(q

[e8o]




14!

9poD SIS pajun osn 3DIAIBS BNUSADY {RUIIIU] Sul (eiuloged) apod suondBIg o3

(eiudogiieD) apon uoRexe] g SNUSASY 218 BP0D SNUBADY [BUISIUT o' )1 suofie|nbay |=2Japad Jo 3pod 44D

(eiuwiogeD) apo) jeuad od apoD A1zjes B yiesH SBH suolje|nbay Jo apoD ejuloied ¥ID

(ejuloged) apod apIY3A DA (eluioged) apo) Joge D1 (eluioged) spoD JUSWILIBA0D olo} (elulojijeD) 3UNPAD0Ud [IAID JO 2pOD dDoD

@nP)10z09
OD WLIT O
‘9916 MAD 6T | SiedL L+IpNY oYY $199Ys/spieo swi) ‘[joiked aoueUl]
(Z)(P)10209
0D {PILIT O
(B)S'916 O 67 | SILdA [-HIPNY WYY s1ojs13a1 ‘[joikeq souRUl ]
(Z1)XP)10209 0D | SIBdA L+1IpNY BYY s19pj0y 9akojdwryg [j0ikeq oouBUL]
SISUONOA
(Z1)(P)10209 OD | s1edx L+UPNY YV [ewinof / saLjug JewInof ooueUl,]
LEEdOD suonoesuel |,
‘10209 OD | SIBOA H-HIpNY 1YY podor s3uruies pue AI0JusAUl ‘SuoljoRsUL) JO Algwing ‘sp10day] JUsUIISOAU] ooueUl]
10209 DD | SIeajg pHipny oYy UOIJEJUSWNO0P JoY30 0 s3d1aoay sisenbag/syin Qoueul,]
LE€ dOD
‘10209 DD JUSUBULIS ] SOIOUSFE [[& — SaLIBWIWINS [BIOUBUIJ [ENUUE [[Y s108por] [essuon doueul,]
LEE dDD
‘10209 DD | SIS X p-HIpny 1Yy SOIIM 79 SISJSURI] YUBQ ‘[RUISIU] SIgJsuRl] pun,j oouRUI]
'bas 310 0066 DA pIos [un PJOS SI 9[OIYSA USYM SIQJSUBI} S[IL], SJOSSY POXIy] soueUI]
LEEdDD wewrdinba jo sajes piq pojess (Auadoid jo Sunsiy Apedoad snjding
210209 OO | SIBOA p+UpNY 1YY — [esodsip ‘uorony S19SSY Paxiy] aoueul,]
bﬂ«.%ﬂi PoOLIdJ UONUINNY P03y jyo spduwrexy Jo uondrrsaq pa023Y Jo adAy, ymwnaedaq




SI

(e1udojieD) BpO3 BPIUBA DA

3poD sIje3s pajiun

(elui0l[eD) 2P0 UONEXE] Y SNUDASY
(eluioped) spoD) jeusd

(e1u104112D) 9p0D JogeT

asn
o8y
2d

1

BIIAISG INUDADY JRuddIuT
9p0D SNUDADY [RUIIIU]
3poD Ajeses B uijesH

(eiutogiien) apoD IUSWUISACD

SHI

NI

SB8H
29

(e1usoyeD) 3poDd suo9i3 o3
suolie|nbay |etapad Jo 3poD 344D
suoje|nbay 4o spod ejuloyied ¥dD
(B1u40§112D) 21NPa20Id IAID JO 2POD doD

(uorreunojus s1o1s130y
1930ed epusle jo Lred se pourejor Ajjewiou st Adoo) 11000y / s103s180y
(Z1(P)10209 DD | s1edx [-HIpny LYY Apoq aane[si3a] Aq pesoidde ‘panssi s)oayd Jo p1099Y N3y )/191S180Y JurLIR A\ soueUl
10209 DD SIea A 01 Jossassy Ajuno)) 03 Juag sagiey)) 10mag S[[OY XBL ooueul,]
sJene]
1nq xeJ, Ayadoig xe], /(s99] g1z doig)
10209 DO sIeax 0] U0 uoIsnjoul 10J J0ssassy AJunoy) o} payiwiqns 91, | 599, 19jeA| [BIuswsjddng soueul,]
10209 DD | SIBdA G+Npny YV SIUSWISIR]S JUBQ — QOURUI] syjuowked doig soueUl
10209 DD | Sies ) p-HlIpny 1Yy suodar fenuuy suoday Jojjonuo)) ajels soueul,]
LEEdDD SISPIQ) aseyding
10209 DD | SIedA p+Upny JOYY syuawnoo(] [eUIZLI) | ‘suonisinbay ‘Suiseyoing soueUL]
10209 DO $301AI0S pue spood Suipieda: S. 4 5.0
LEE dDD | SIedx G+Upny loyy sfesodoiq 10J sysanbay] ‘suonesijireng) 10§ sisenbay Burseyoing QouRUI
S[eniooy
10209 DD (suou) (syeIp Areurwinjaig) spodoy UOIBdB A — [[0JARd oueul
(21)(P) 10209
0D ‘oty
OSN 679916
VR ES)
6T -0£561 1%Y
(@(4)1-1009'1€
39y S¥I | seax L+upny oyy ST-M ‘JJolAeq souBul,]
Ajaogny poLIdg UoRUINY p1023Y jo afdmexy 1o uondrdsa( Pa033y jJo adA jusunpaeda

[LEls |




91

9poD S2383S pajun osn DDIAIDS BNUIATY [euIDIUT Sul (eiuiogeD) apoD suondalg o3
(eiultogiied) apoD uonexel ¥y anusAsy 218y Sp0D SNUIAIY |RUIBIUT DI suoieinbay jesopad 40 apod 4D
(etulo41eD) 9poD |euad 2d 2poD Ajajes g yjesH SBH suolje|nbay Jo 3poD ejusoy)|ed ¥oo
(ewtofiieD) apod apya2A DA (etulogijeD) apo) Joge 01 (eluloyed) 5poD JUSWILIDA0D 05 (=1U104)18D) 34NPDI0L4 [IAID JO 3p0D 4D
S[Npayds uonUL
oy Aq Pa12A09 Afjeoljroads 9SIMIYIO 10U “SOf1 SNOLIB A uonenSIUIUpY
10209 DD S1eo X 7 ‘[reur-o pue sIae| Surpnjoul ‘eouspuodsarios [erouan) aouspuodsario) [erausan
10209 uonRISIUIWIPY pleog AqQ pauielulew j0U SOJBOIJILID)) uonensiuIupy
0D ‘LS dDD JuAUBWLIDY sjeriorew dn-yorq pue syusuwsaife pue s30BnU09 [BWISLIO douRINSYU] 29 S}OBIIUOD [eruan
0LYPP9 DD TT
(@ec 1y WA
ov ¥ (OD1vzzI SIB3 X JOpIO) OIAIRG ® Ul J[nsal Iorep Sunjuni uonensIuIuIpy
AAD 0F | S+pud Jea X Jepus[e]) | pInoys ‘Isjep\ SUULI(] JO 039 ‘Jowig J0j0)) ‘I0pQ “QISE], — s)sonboy / syurejduwio)) [eJouan)
S[NPayos UOIIUIIAL 018 M
Ay} Aq paioA0o Affeorjioads 9SIMIOUIO 10U pue 10LUSI(] oY) Supjug 01 pale[a1 J0N uonensuIwpy
10209 DD S1ed X 7 BuiAjoAul synsme| a1p10ads 03 pajejas Jou ‘SO[1J snoLIe A — s3sanbayy/syurejdwo) [erouan
syureduioo [[ows ‘ajse] ‘10po uonelSIUIWpY
10209 DD SIesx 7 Is1em Bunjurip o} pajejar 10N *20uspuodsa1109 [RIoUAD) Yorqpas,] usziyl)) JeIdUOD
SIBd X (1+puyg odsig() siny ueg Jo fyuno) uonensTHwpy
10209 DD Iea ) Iepusje) SY3 10 S211D) BIWIOJI[R)) WOI] 10 0] 30uspuodsatio)) Sa10UBBY 1930 / SN [elsuan)
010 “BULIONUOIN] Jo1e M
aoejIng ‘spoday] a1v1g
SIBIA 0C+PUYg ‘OOMYDD — sevuady HOHBSHIIIPY
10209 DO Jea & Iepusje) K1oyeindoy eiurojife) [elauan)
*039 ‘suoneorjqnd ‘sepuoSe ‘sFuneswr (919 ‘VSVD ‘VMAMY uonjensIuIuIpy
B/U (suou) Jo saonjou Suipnjout ‘SUOIIBID0SS Y WIOL] PAAISOSI [BLISIBIA] VMDV) SaIeI00SS Y |AELETy)
Loyn
b._ awMWH v poLId g uonuIY P1033Y jo dpdurexy 10 wondrdsa( Pa033Yy Jo adA g, judunaedaq




L1

(elwsoyed) apo) apysA DA

9poD SIS paIUN osn BJIAIDS SNUBADY |eulau]

(elulogieD) apoD uonexe) B aNuIAY 18y 9pOD INUIADY [RUIIU]
(eusoyeDd) spo) jeusd od 2poD ARJes B yiesH

(eluaogieD) apo) Jogey 21 (Blu104|ED) 9POD JUBUWIUIDAOD

Syl
I
SBH
29

(eluioyljed) apoD suoi38ig o3
suolje|nbay |24apad JO 3poD 4D
suofiejnbay Jo spod eiuloed ¥lD
(etulojiieD) 3unpasoud |aD Jo apo) doD

uonenSIUIWpY

10209 DD JUSUBULIS sueld 21301219 [elouan)
sieo A Z+popasiadng uoneNSIUIWpPY

10209 OD [1un QAnRHSIUIWIPY SjenuBJA] 2Inpadoid [elouan
SIeo A Isqunu uonnjosalr e paudisse Jou JOLISI(] uoHeNSIUIWPY

10209 DD | z+papastedng jun oy} Aq paIspusas saAnoalIp ‘saanpasold pue sarorjod |y SALIRHSIUIWPY ‘SAI0I[O] [eI2USD)
(seaneniur 1o uoneNSIUIWpPY

10209 DD SIed | 7+IUsiin)) ‘WINPULIdJal ‘[[ed31 JON) SIIPOq SANR[SISA] 01 papIwiqng SUOINIRd [eiousn)
SIB3 A O uonensSIHWpy

10209 DD | [+uonejdwory/esol) $9[13 988D sjnsmery / uonesniy [eloudD)
SIBS X (e8op1a12d uoiRHSIHWpY

10209 DD | 7+papasedng [nun jusI[o-Asulone) ainsofosip orqnd JoJ J0U — [EIUSPILIUO)) suotuidQ) [eSo AELETS)
10209 DD (samyioe, Jo 9s)) UOHRSHITWPY

jusueuIag S91BJHIR)) adueInSU] Jelauan)

Ajroyiny

: porId g uonudYy pI023Y Jo apdwrexy Jo uwondrisa( Pa033Yy Jo adL, juunaedaq

[esag




81

(etusojied) spop spiyap DA

9poD S9JeIS paun asn 9DIAIBS SNUDARY [RUIDIUT

(R1ul04l[eD) 3P0 UOHIEXE] Y SNUIASY D184 3p0D BNUIAY |eUIDIUT
(elusoyijeD) apo) |euad Jd 9poD Ajejes B yiesH

(elulogijeD) epoD jogen O7  (eluoll[eD) apoD JUBUIUISACH

Syl
j0)- 1
SBH

(e1utoyeD) apoD suondalz o3

suonenbay eiapag jo apod
suopeINbay Jo Ipod ejulojleD
(etwioytieD) 21npasoid {IAD JO 3poD

(®)yeel oSN 8 S301ON
9v6T1 D SN lInd ANQ / sHodoy
‘10209 0O | L+uonejdwoy/eso)) P10231 91[qnd € JON — [SUUOSISd |  UOIBULIOJU] JOALI] AN $30IN0S9Y UBWINE]
26Cr9 D1
*10209 0D
Y061 ¥AD 6T
‘€EV061 YdD 6T SUOLB[OIA ‘SUOTIIBI))
(B)ee00eyl SIBa A 919 “T10€ “V00€ “00¢€
MDD § | S+pud Ieax Iepusie) ‘002) 801 VHSO-TED $301n0S9Y UBWINY
10209 DD
‘9¥6T1 DD
@DDe Lzt LI
D 67 7+ UoHBUILLIS | Sa101[0 J1jouayg $90In0s9Y UBWNE
uoneuruLd) uodn sakojduo 03 UsAIS a1e SPI0IaI
J1 1894 (1) 2uo uey) ss3] paytom oym saekojdws jo
SP10931 ‘SaLIN[UI JoUIW 0] SJUSWITEAT} SWI}-3UO JO SPI0ISI
pre 3sI1j ‘Swig[o 90UBINSUI YI[eay :9pnjour [ ON $90(q
‘besye L£€ dDO
10209 DD (SASW) s10ays
‘9621 DD eje(] A19JeS [eLIRIRIN sopnjoul — sjuade [eorsAyd [njuriey
‘TO0VST MDD 8 10 sodueISqns 9IX0] 03 dInsodxs FJuipredas sp10oay
70101 4DD 8 aInsodxy sako[dwig 29 spIoosy] [edIpsy 99Kojduryg 10 (souminsuj
(VIDPIvoze SIes Anpiqesiq 9e3s) IdS
MOO 8 | 0¢+1dwyg jo yiSuag ‘prodarorqnd ejoN | 7 spoday ssauj[jAusprooy $201n0s8Y uewWIny
Aoyny

[esay

poLIdJ uonudY

p1033Y jo apdwexy 1o uondrdsaq

P03y Jo adA ],

wunaedaq




61

(eluoieD) 3po3 BPIUBA DA

|BpoD s1LIS pajun asn 92|AIDS INUIADY |RUIDIU]

(elulo4ieD) 3poD UoiIEXE] X SNUIADY 2.08Y BpOD SNUIAY |eulaju]
(etusogiieD) apoDd jeuad Jd apoD AjRjes 3 yjea

(eluioyed) apod Joqged O1  (BludojieD) apoD JUBWIUIDA0D

Syl (etutoy2D) apo2 suoiydalz o3
ul suopenbay jesopa4 Jo spod REle]
SBH suoieinBay jo apoD ejuloed ¥oD

09 (eiulogieD) 21npadoud IAID JO apoD doD

10209 DD | z+papasiadng un yoogpuel eokojdwg $90IN0S9Y ueWINY
qof 1ayjoue 0y 19jsuet) 10 ‘uonjow
10 JIOM JO UOIIOLNSAI ‘SSOUSNOIOSUOD JO SSO “JUdURaI}
[e21PSUL AJOAUI JOU OP YoIym ‘sIdjurds ‘suing ‘sjno
‘s9Y03e108 IOUIW JO UOKBAISSGO 10 ueIdisAyd-uou e £q ajis
-UO OpBUI JUSWIIEAI) SWI-SUO JO SPIOJDI PIe-ISIlf apnjoul
jou sa0p 3] ‘spusde JeorsAyd [njuirey Jo ssouesqns
9IX0} 01 pasodxs saakojduio o3 Sururepad uerdIuyd9)
10209 DD Jo ‘[ouuosiad a1ed yieay 1oylo 1o ‘esinu ‘uerdisAyd
(DWW )Xp) © Aq pautejureul Io SpeW SPI0JAT [BOIPAW SOpNJOU]
v0TE 40D 8
‘02010161 SIBOA $1S9 1, 1] Alojelidsay sopn[ou] “plooal ong
VA0 62 | 0¢+1dwg jo yiSuay o1qnd e jou — oj1y [suuosiad Jo 1ed ore SpI0oal [EMIPSJAl | [BOIPSIN — SO]1] sakojdurs $92IN0SY UBWINE]
111 OSN 6T (S311d [ROIPIA 10N) Pi0931 o1jqnd € J0N
*10209
20 (€ L791 » suolen|eAd ‘suonjeuruLis) ‘suonoe Areurdiosip
1€7091 44D 6T SIes X ‘JuowAo[dwa opISINO ‘SIUSWUSISSEAI ‘SUOIIRIIILIID o[y [oUU0SI]
9671 DO | 01+ 71dwy jo PSueg ‘suoneziioyine oseajal ‘uonedijddy — [ouuosiod | [erouIO — sdq1 s9kojdwryg $90IN0SOY uBWINy
(0)£08°5'108 Od SIesx spuog [B101JO
‘10209 0D | p+1dwyg Jo ySuag spuoq AN[opY [auUu0sIdg | 21qnd / spuog askojdwg $32In0S9Y UBWINY
"Areuiuins 1eak Iepuojed
‘10209 Jo Adoo ‘sweigoid Burisa) oY) Jo UOHENSIUIWIPE dY] 0]
‘9v621 DD po1e[al SpI09aI “UOHBIUSWINIOP UOKRIGI[EO ‘S|BLIOJaI pue
0¥ Z8€ MAD 61 UOTIBN[BAD JISALID §1S9] 9%} 0] [BSNJAI JO UOHBIUSWNIOP
AXQELT91 ‘s3[Nsa1 389} AdUEISNS PIJONUOO dAISOd paljLIoa
MDD 67 SIEOA G IOALIP JO SPIODAI ‘S){NSAI 153 [OYOO[R JOALIP JO SPIOOSY 159 ], Snug S32IN0SOY uBWNE
Aoginy POLIdJ UOnUI}NY P1039Y Jo apdwexy Jo uondrLsa( Pa0d3Yy Jo adA ], jyuwaunpredaq

[e8o]




0T

2po) 93835 pajuN asn 321AI3S BNUBARY [RUIDIUT S¥I (erioyed) 2pod suopal3 o3
(e1us041/eD) 3p0oD) UOIIEXE] B DNUDASY L8y Sp0) SNUIAY |RUIBIU] DUl suoneinbay (esapad jo apod REe)
(e1uioyed) 3pod jeuad 2d 3poD A134eS B UlesH SBH suonenBay jo apod ejuioyed 2D
(e1utoyed) 2po3 apIyaA DA (eluloyed) apod soqe 21 (21uioyieD) 9p0D JUSWUIRA0D 29 (euioyed) a1npado.d 1D Jo 3pod dd2
srded yiom
(ZD(P)10709 OO JUSUBULID ] ‘suonenooN ‘SNOIN |  Se0Inossy uewng
CEV061¥AD 6T
€005 4DD 8 SIBd A SaIpnig JelIENIOY [Spodoy spodoy jusureSeury
PP yP061 MdD 67 | S+pud Ies i Iepusafe) Ayogeg ‘piodoy sisA[euy ssog sulio] VHSO [2Iopo] ySTy ‘eourInsy] $22IN0SY UBWINY
Ayiqery sseoxe “Ajiqel] Jeuorssajoid “Aypiqer] Auedoig
10209 0D JusuRUISg ojne ‘Ayfiqer| jeroudd ‘Auadoid ‘Anjiqer] opnjout ey / KN[Iqer] oouBINSU] | $90INOSSY UBWIN
(Burureay, A305eg
96Tl DD SIe9 4 10 SOIUIH J0N) SpI0oay]
10209 DD | L+1dwy jo yiSua] "010 ‘JUSUISSBIRE] [BNXSS Burures ], — juswkojdwryg $90IN0SIY UBWNE
7172091 4D 6¢
(29915 940 67
‘9v6C1 DD SIed sa1pn)§ pue
‘10209 DD | z+1dwq jo yiSus] sajel 93eM ‘UoNBOIJISSE]O JO SAQAINS Sapn[ouf sAaaing — juowKoduryg $92JN0S3Y Uewing
@(e)a1o1

Uond9S “€09-66
1°9nd 9861 10V

[OIIUOD/ULIO)SY Sies x 9861 10V [0JUO)/ULIO)dY
uoljeISrurwy ¢+ 1dwg jo yySuary uoneIdruwyj 3oy AjifeuotyeN pue uoneidrwiuy [e1opay] SULION 6- $90IN0S9Y urWINg
(G)L)ovol1
b0 8
(O0)oL8zL
DD T E€LT91
‘091 MAD 67 weordde aary 03 jesnyor palig
‘9¥6Z1 DD SIeo & 1o aanjrey 03 Sururenad spiooar Aue Suipnpour ‘sguruado | JoN — S31,] JUSUBINIONY /
10209 DD | g+uone[dwo)/aso[) qol pajedronue 1o Sunsrxs 10y papruqns suonesddy suonesijddy juswAojdwyg SO0INOSYY uBWINE]
Arogny

[esay

PoLIdJ UON U

P1053Y jo sjdurexy 10 uondrdsa(

Pa033Y Jo 3dA [,

jwunaeda(q




Ic

(eluiog|2D) 3poD BPPIPA DA

9p0D sILIS paun oSN 9JIAIDS SNUIADY [RUIDIU]

(eiuloyyeD) 9po) uoiexE) ¥ ANUDADY o109y 3P0 BNUIASY |_UIDIUT
(ejuiojieD) 2po) [euad Jd 3po) Alzjes W yiesH

(eiulogiien) apod Jogeq 217 (eluJoyijeDd) apoD JUBLILIBACD

5)-11
I
SBH
29

(etuiog5jeD) 5poD suonoea o3

suopejnbay jesapag Jo 9pod
suop3e|nbay Jo apo) eluiosled
(etusoj)jeD) a1npadoLd (IAID JO BpoD

LEE dOD
9621 DD
XP)voze
ADD 8
‘TOOVSIADD 8 sIk *030 ‘spodau ‘safyy S914
0101 MDD 8 | QE-HUSWIRMIRS JOYY wielo {(swre]d patusp Surpnjour) swire]d Amnfur-som uonesuoduwio)) SIS0 $90IN0SaY uBWIng]
'bas 10 0066 (.sdys
DA ‘10209 DD PIOS 113U() quld,,) SOPLL S[OIYS A S90INOSSY UBINH
SOl
CDP)10209 DD | s1edx /+upny Yy wirep)) juswAorduroupn) $92IN0SYY UBWNY
so1doo-sjoays ur
-usis ‘feusew Sururen AjoJeg ‘sepuafe ‘sSupssiy A19reg
SIBO X oY) suiejurew suoljerad() 2 9oURULIUIRIA ‘S[ENUBIA]
10209 OD | S+popasiadng mup A393eS 93 JO S[RUISLIO OY) SUIBJUIBT SI0INOSSY UBWNE] [enuely K30JeS $90In0S9Y UsWINY
sujousg ookojdwg-sue]d
SIea X (£st) uonesuadwo)
LT01 OSN 67 | 9+uonsjdwo)/esol) sue[d uonesuaduwio)) paiIaja(] % JUSWIOY pauye % SYAd $92In0s9Y UrWINY
fuoyiny
POLIdJ UOnUI}NY P03y yo djdurexy a0 uwondiisaq Pa0d3Y Jo adA ], jusunaedaq

[e8a




(44

3poD s21e3S pajun osn 20IAISS BNUBARY (BUIDIUT Sul (erutoged) 3pod suoid3l3 o3
(e1usogeD) apoD) uonexe]| g SNUDADY IR 3p0D) INUBAJY |_UIUT NI suopeinbay jesapad Jo apod Ee)
(ejulojieD) apo) eusd 2d 3p0oD A13jeS B UledH SBH suonenbay Jo 3poD eluolied D
(mluioged) apo3 2pIYaA DA (ewusoged) 3pod Joge O1  (ewdoped) 3pod JuswuIaA0D 09 (e1u10448D) B1NPBD0IY |1AID 4O 3POD doD
STEYY SUONEOIUNWWIO))

10209 OD | Z+Ppud Jed A Iepusje) SONIAIIOR/SUOTIOR JOLISI(] O} PajB[ay Soseo[oy ssoid /11

JOLUSI(] 2Y} JO SUOTIOR ‘SAIIAIIOR

oy} o3 Sururepiad swey JayI0 pue saueUSWWOS ‘sFurddijo sSuiddijp SUOTIBOTUNWWIO))

10209 DO JUSUBULIOJ suizeFeuw 1o 1odedsmau ‘sydeiSojoyd urejuoo Kepy smapN pue sydeiSojoyq JAR|
SUOIIEDIUNWILIO))

10209 DO juouBULIOg 90U219Ja1 JLI0)SIY JOoJ Ajjuourwriod urejal 0} ysim ABjA JOLISI “IONS[SMON /11
sIea SUOIBOIUNWIIO))

10209 OO | L+Pug Jea g Iepusie)) "019 ‘SJUSWAOUNOUUER ‘SAINYI0IF [BUISIXY [euonowold ‘SunoyIe /11
AjuQ sade] dmjoeg SUOIIBOTUNWIWIO))

10209 DD (ouou) sesoding A19A099Y Jojsesi(] J0J PAs[] "UOTIBISUST WRISAS ‘SwaIsAg uonBULIOJU] /11

SOLIOIORII(]

pue sofi,] weiSoi] SUOHEIIUNWWO))

10209 DD (ouou) ‘SUIR)SAS UOIBULIOU] /LI

(NVM/NVT) swoisks

UOTIRULIOJU] JIOMISN] SUOTIBOIUNWIWIO))

10209 DD (suou) suejd pue sdew uoneInSiyuo) ‘SWaISAG uoIjRUIIOJU] /LI
K1ojuaAuf SUOTJBOIUNTIWIO )

10209 DO (ouou) S[enuEwW SWIISAS $30] AI0JUSAUT 21MYPOS/IBMPIRH ‘SWRISAg uonewIojuy AR
SIBO & A3ojouyoa 1, uoneuniojuy Surpredal | qap SpIA\ PIIOM/IOUISIU] SUOIJROTUNWWIO))

10209 DO | z+popesiadng [nun uonejuswnoop Sunoddns pue sororjod juswoSeury ‘S90IAIOS UOIJBULIOJU] /11
suoneolqng SUOTJROIUNUILIO )

10209 DD SIBOA 7 anjeA JLI0JSIY JOJ AJUO SJUSWNOOP PIIOR[as UIRIY /seumnyoo1g /11

LIoyn
b._ wu_“wm v pPoLId] UOnU)Y P1093Y jo dsfdurexy 1o woydridsa(g Pa023Y Jo adL 1, judunieda(q




¢

3PO0D SANELS paliun osn 9DIALDS SNUBADY |RUIRIUT

(eluiojl|eD) spo) uonexe] ¥ SnNUIASY 219y 3P0 SNUIARY jeuldIUT

(e1usol1eD) 8p0oD) jeuad Od apoD A12Jes B YjjesH

(etuiopied) apol spIyapA DA (elwsoyeD) 5po) sogey D1 (ewloj||eD) apoDd USWUISA0D

SYlI
).}
SBH
29

(e1u04112D) P07 SUOIIBRF o3
suo|je|infay |esapad Jo 8pod Ele)
suofjeinBay jo apod ejuloed ¥ID
(etuwioyiieD) 81npa301d HAID 4o 9p0D doD

SUOIJBOIUNUIUIO )
10209 OO SIBQA | ‘poddns reotuyos) 31senbar 0} pasn uLo,] w104 1sonbay 201a10g /11
(-919 ‘sjo
oLas1 oY) Sunyreq — seary o1qny) SUOIIBIIUNWWO))
191€5 DO SIBO 7 Jo . suonerad( Suro8uQ pue rejnday,, p10da1 10U s30(] padejoopia ‘s3uipi0osy] /11
Aiogyny POLIdJ U0 UINY pI033Y Jo dpdurexyy a0 uondrsa(q Pa0od3y Jo adL 1, jwunpredaq

[esa1




ve

3poD $33e3S pAjun osn IDIAIDS BNUBASY |eulaqu] Syl (e1ui0)i2D) 2poD suopRdeE oF |

(e1usoji|eD) apoD uonexe] ¥ SNUDASY D1%8Y 3P0OD SNUIAIY [RUIDIUT o1 suolle|nbay |etapad Jo 2po) 4D

(elusoyed) apo) jeuad od 9poD A394es 8 UijesH SB8H suoiienbay Jo 5pod eruloed ¥ID

(eluiogjed) spod aplyan DA (etuioyleD) 3po) Joge] 21 (eluiogjed) 9poD JUBWIUIBA0S olo} (e1uio411eD) 24npad0dd {AD 4O 9pOD dod

10209 DD popasiadng upn SouBULIUTRWE/AOTAISS Juowdinby S[ENUBIA] SOURBUSIUIRIA] JOUBUDIUIRIA
SIBO &
10209 OD | v+Ppud 1es X Jepusje) syoog Fo] SOUBURJUIBIA]
0Lvy9 90D TT
(DECTHT WD
or 2 (D1vTe SIB9 §
AdD 0 | S+PUY 183 A 1Bpude) spodoy] yeo1/ syeo] SOUBUSIUIBJA
SIBO X S399YS om
10209 DD | p+puy Ies i repusje) AJ1e(] / S109USyIOA qof SOUBUDUIRIN]
0LY¥9 DD CC
DL THT MAD Ioye A\ Sunjurg 0}
oy @ (D(D1yzet SIeo A uNe) | pore[oy oq ABJA — SULIO]
MAD O | S+pud Ieax Iepusie) UOTJOB SAI}OQ.LI0D JO P10l Aue pue suLioy jurejdwo)) jurejdwo)) Jowoisn)) QOUBUSIUIRIA]
@O1vzzl sIeo § speuISLIO ‘SHULIdg
_dD 0 | €+pug Jes & Jepudfe) Anug ooedg psurjuo) QouRUSIUTBIN
(1018M915B )
SIBo & sI9piQ qof seday]
10709 DD | v+puy Ied X Iepusje) UOI199[{0)) / SUOIIR[0)) oUBUDIUIRIA]
(1018M915B 0 )
SAAQ % SOdPIA
191€5 0D SIB9A T Jamag / suonoadsup A 1DD OUBURIUIBIA
10209 OD SIe9 A (112 SunyuLIg)
‘S09L MDD L1 | £+puq Ies g 1epuaje) Arddns 1o1em — soueusjurewr pue Sunss) Jo spodey suoday 1591 moppjoryg SoUBUSIUIRIA
bﬂ.wwmm.< POLIdJ WOl ud}NY P-1093Y jo sjduwexy 1o uondrdsaq PA033y Jo adA jusunaedaq




14

(elut04l|eD) BPOD IPIBA DA

3poD S91R1S pPajuUn osn 3DIAIBS SNUIADY [eUIBIU]

(elulojijeD) SpoD UoHEXE] @ SNUSADY o2 %) 3P0 DNUIASY |BUISIUT
(erutogeD) apod |euad Dd 9poD Aje4es 3 ylesH

(ejuioy118D) 2po) Joge O7  (BiuloieD) SpoD JUBLILIBACD

SUL (etutojijeD) @poD suooa)3 D3
Dyl suoneinbay [esepa4 Jo spod U4
S8H suopje|nbay Jo spo) ejuLoed ¥l

09 (e1uio4jeD) 34Npad0Ld [IA[D JO SPOD 420

[es8ag

(P)E91CTY SIBaA SIYOLL VS-HRlY
2 (P)T912F DO | £+puy Iea g Iepusie) U] paj[e) pue poAIaday ylog 901A19S punoidiopun QOUBUSIUIBIA
Iyl
‘12°221 M0 0% sIed spodoy
‘10209 OO | S+puy Jes & Jepusje) (1o18M Bupyuuip j0u) sprepuers SFAJN | [11dS / siieday 2 oSeddorg 0UBUSJUIBIA
£0-900¢ SIeo X (s0sS)
I9pI0 gOUMS | S+pu 1es ) Jepusje) pI029Y OSS | SMO[JIoAQ Iamag Alejiueg OOUBUDJUIBIA]
(190130 K1oyes O
Aq paurejurews s[eui3Lio)
sardoo-syaays ut-ugis
€0ZEYDD 8 SIeo [enuey A3o)eg oyl Sururejurewr 10j s[qisuodsar ‘Jerisyewt Jururen) A1oJes suonerodQ
‘102709 DD | S+pud Ted L Jepusje) | sI soounosay uewny -Sururel], K1ojeg ‘opnuwo)) Ajojes | ‘sepusde ‘sSunespy Ajeyeg 10 9ouBUSUIBIA
SIed
10209 DO | S+uonejdwo)/sso) snuLed peoy SOUBURIUIBIA
syosy)) Juswdinby Areq
/ suonoadsuy oo1ys A
Alreq / sxpaY) A1ojes
3012 A / suonpoadsuf
SIB9 X dHD / weidoid LOA SouUBUSUIBIA
10209 DO | 7Z+pud Ies X 1epusie) / suonoadsuy dirg-01g MO suoneredp
SIea
10209 DO | £+puf Iesx Iepudie) s1004S F07 [1eD uQ SOUBUDJUIB]A
$2INP3201 2 SAIOI[O] suoneradQ
10209 DD paopasiadng un / S|enuepy / sjenuey N0 1O QOUBURJUIBIA
Aaopny POLIdJ UOIUIIY p1039Y Jo apdurexy 10 uondrsa(q pa033y Jo adA ], jmunredaQq




9C

3poD SP3.3S pajun osn SDIAISS DNUBARY {eulau] Syl (e1wioped) apo) suomdsig o3

(eiulojyieD) apoD uonexe] y anusAY 2184 3P0D) BNUBASY |euIIUT 8-} suopeinbay je1apa4 Jo apod 4D

(etulogeD) 3poD jeuad od apoD A1zjes g yieaH S8H suopje|nBay 4o spod ejulojed ¥D

(elui0jl[eD) 3POD BPIYBA DA (eruiojied) apod JogeT D1 (eiulogeD) SpoD JUBWIUIBA0D o9 (elutojljeD) 24npad0Ld [IAID JO SpOD doD

SIBO & Sprey ) JR[noI)
10209 DD | S+pud 1es A lepusie) / JRDHD) ‘SUBYD MO[] suonerad
3[NPaYos UoU}aI
SIea x oY1 Aq pa1aa0d AJ[eol19ads SSIMISIIO JOU “SO[If SHOLIB A 019 ‘SHA
10209 DD | S+pud 1es 4 Iepusje) ‘[Tew-o pue sJO}3] Surpniout ‘aouspuodsariod [erousD |/ Hd( — 9ouspuodsalio)) suonzeradQ
10209 DD (suou) [90XH Ul BJR(J [ROLIOISI supoday] uondwmsuo)) suonjeradQ
0Lv¥9 ¥DD 7T
Qe vl
H4O oY
@Oz SIes { TR M SoUBUSIUIRIA
AUAD 0F | S+pud Jea ) Jfepusie) "010 ‘aisE |, “IOp() ‘10[0D w:&::ﬂ :syurejdwo) 1o suoneiadQ
("o10 “sap,
10209 DO JUSUBULIDJ Jooy]) s3uiping o11qnd ‘sosfoid juowrajeqe ‘sjuswnoog JUSUWIdIRQY S01SAqSY suoneradQ
ireay 1oy
pue 13jem INOQe SOI0YD POULIOJUI S)BUI 0] SISWINSUOD (spioday
GISNIARE ) SMmO[[e yoiym “1ojem de) ur syueuIWIBIUOS OY) INOQE 90USPIUOY) JSWNSUO)))
0% ‘10209 DD JUSUBULIDJ uonewIOUl pafrelap soAld poday 1jep SurjuLiq v syoday] [enuuy suoneredp
SIBO A so[1] AT0ISTH
10209 0D | 1+uonisodsi(y 1Py wouidinby 29 opoIys A OOUBUDJUIBIA
(EX®)61°05TST
(@g1-oszse
S¥H
($))0€1°99799 S183 4
JDD TT | £4+PUd 182 A 1epuds[e) Tesodsi( [10 pPasn) QOUBUUIRIN
Ajoyyny
1230y poLidg uonuNY P02y jo sdurexy Jo uondrdsaq Pa033y Jo adA jyusunaedaq




LT

apoD sa3e3S pajun 2sn 20IAISS BNUBARY [RUIAIU] SYI (ewoyeD) 2po) suoieslg o3
(eiuioeD) 9po) uonexe| Y SNUSASY o18Y B9PO0D BNUDADY |_UIBIUT DI suonenbay jeiapad 3o apod 4D
(ejuiogiied) apo) jeusd od 3po) Alsjes g yiesH SBH suolle|nbay Jo apo) eluloyled ¥lD
(eluioglied) 3pod apIydA DA (eiuioged) apod Joget D1 (elulojeD) dpoD JUBWUISA0D 09 (e1ui041jeD) 84nPa20.d [IAID JO 3pOD d0D
YALVMILSVMA
:syjoog 307 pey / Apoisn)
1¥TC1 LT Jo surey)) ; Suridweg /
‘127221 ¥4D 0 | €+pud Iea g Iepusje) Sjue[d Justjeal ], Wolj saZIBYosI(] [V % JOJBMOISBAY | SI99YSYIOM / suoday] qe suoneradQ
ALV ONDINRA
0LvY9 40D 7T :syoog 307 pay / Apoisn)
eI R A SIBO X Jo surey)) / Surjdweg /
MAD 0¥ | S+pud Ies  Jepusie)) sotues1Q 29 [eo18ojoLwIoRg | s100ySHIOA / sHoday qe suoneisdQ
ALV ONIINIYA
0L¥¥9 40D TT :sjoog 8o pay / Apoisn)
(B 1vl sIeo X 01+pud Jo surey) ; Suydureg /
AAD O Ied & Iepusje) [eoruIoyD | S199YSNIOM / suoday qe] suonerddo
TALVM ONDINRYA
0806979 YOO :sy00g 307 pay / Apoisn)
TT 0T 00v9 SIBa A CI+puyg Jo suiey) ; Suiidweg /
DD T Ieo X Jepuoje)) (3no payoenuood J1) soddo)) 29 pes | sjoaysyIop / suodoy qe] suoneradQ
(vd3) spiooay jesodsiq
2 UL J0IRISUSD)
10209 OO jusueuLId g J1sep\ snopiezep suonjelad(
sysaJiuejA ‘resodsi(y
‘93e101§ S[ELISIBIA]
[popuswiiooas st sjetiajew snopIezeH ‘syuLsd
10209 DO JUSHBULID OAIISUSS A[[BIUSWIUOIIAUD JO UONUIAI JUSUBULIS]] — S[RLIOJRIN SnOpIeZRY suonelad
Auogny
[e30] POLIdJ UOLUI}Y p1039Y Jo djpdurexy Jo uondrss( Pa033y Jo adA L, juuaeda(q




8¢C

(=lusoyieD) spod appIdaA DA

3p0D $93e3S PAUN osn

(e1uoyed) 2po3 uonexe] B InuUIADY 218y
(eruloged) 8poD [euad 2d

(etuiogeD) apo) Joget 1

BDIAISS BNUDAIY [BUIDIU]
SP0D SNUSAIY |eUIIU]
3poD A1R4eS B ylesH

{ejulo)ie]) SPOD JUBLLILIBA0D

Syl (erulo4ieD) 2poD suooalg o3
w1 suoieinbay jesopad Jo apod ¥dD
S8H suolje|nbay Jo apod ejuiojled ¥D

o5 (e1wtognjeD) 24npad04d |IA1D JO SpoD 422

@O
4D 0F STes
Q)T €9ZET DM | S+Pug Jes A Tepus[e)y Sunmey s3pn;g 98emag suoneradQ
O)ec vl sIeaX 01+pug
A4 OF 183 A 1Bpuaje)) skeaIng Asejiueg suoreisdQ
SIea x AMA / H4AA / SHA
10209 OO | S+pud o g Iepud[e) [enuuy pue A[qIuoly | 03 spoday] ojelg :suodoy suonerad(
Suorelg
10209 OO JUdUBULID ] yi / suonels dung suonerado
(*010 ‘ourdoig “ue],
DN ‘s1ossardwio)) Iry)
SJIWI9J 10 SUOIBOIILI))
10209 0D | popesiadng [nupn [9SSO A 2INSSaI] suonelado
10209 0D jusueULId g 010 ‘FGunered spuisg suonjeredQ
| 44al SIes A
‘177721 Y40 0v | g+papasiadng un sjued SHAIN suoneradQ
(syuerg
|§r4al SIea 1usuRal ] ) SulIoNUON
‘17721 ¥4 0F | £+pud Ied A Jepusie) oZeyosiq SHAIN suoneradQ
STTdM
:syjoog 3077 poy / Apoisn)D
Jo surey)) ; Suijdureg
10209 OD JusueULID Anpen) 191 [[OM | /S199USHIOAN / suiodoy qe] suorjelad
Ajtogzny PoLIdg UonuINIY p1033Y jo apdwexy 10 uondrsa(q Pa033y jJo odA L, yuuaedoQg

[esog




6C

PO SIL1S pPa3ajiun o580 DIAIDS SNUBAIY |_UISIUT

(eruioyed) spod uoflexe] g aNUIADY 218Y 3P0D) INUIAJY jeulauT

(erutoy112D) 2poD jeuad Od 3pod AJojes g yijea

(etusoped) apoD BPIYSA DA (elulogeD) spo) togen 01 (elulojf|ed) apoD) JuBWUIDACD

SHl
oul
SBH
09

(eluioneD) apod suondsig o3
suopeinbay [213pa4 JO 8pod e}
suoieINBaY Jo 3pOD eILIED DD
(eiulojieD) 214nPad0I4 1A JO BPOD dod

10209 DD

jusuewiod

AjienQ) J0jeA) ‘uononpoid

SIIPM

suorjessdQ

Ajrrogyny
[e8o1

poLIdg uonudY

p-1033y jo spdwmexy 1o uondrss(q

P1033Y Jo adL T,

juaunpaedaq




0¢

(eruloged) apod aPIYBA DA

2p0D S9ILIS pAaun asn SVIAIDS INUIADY [eUlIIUT

(elusojijeD) apo) uonexe] g snuUaASY oIk Y] 3P0 AINUIADY jeulajuy
(e1uioyed) 3poDd (euad Jd apoD A14es g ulesH

(eluzo0jieD) apoD iogey 21 (elu104eD) 2P0 JUBWIUIIA0D

SH¥l (e1utoyljeD) spoD suopdsiz o3
o).} suoje|nbay |elapad Jo dpod k-Elo]
SBH suonenbay Jo spo) eiuloyeD 2D

25 (etuloy11eD) 21npad0.d AID 4O 3POD d2D

*0)3 ‘SUONB[OIA

SIBO A ‘SIONOT [JUSWSIOJUT
10209 OD | Z+Puy 189X Iepuaje) JUNOOOE S ISW0}SNY) 9Y} 0) pauuedg UOIIBAISSUOD) 19N | AOUSIOIYH 9s[) 1o1e M\
035 “redoy IO ‘sdemg A1
a1 ‘Speay-ON ‘speay-9y ‘sdemg Ioloq ‘syeeT "(yeip SI9pIO
10209 DO (suou) Areurwirpaid e st soded) aseqeiep ojul paIojus st eye(] [V SIOA / SI9PIQ 90IAIDS | ASUDIOLH 9S[) Jo1B A
10209 DD | SIBSA H-+lIpny 10y "015 ‘PBIH I19MOYS YJoney 19[I0] swieidoud ayeqoy | AousIdnjyy 9s[) Io1ep
10209 DD SIBO A | "JUNOOJE S JOWIOISNO S 0} pauuedg | siopoT uondumnsuo)) ySrH | Aousidiyys as(y 1918 pm
(193%] SI IoAdUOIYM)
oojueIdqns
1o 90ueid Jo JuswAed
VS8 MAD ¥ [eury Jo podar "039 ‘s30300p Jusidioal-qns ‘SjuUSNIeL)S sweigoid
20$°0LS MAD #2 smipuadxs woyy ‘spesodoud ‘sajiy 109foad “syoenuos ‘spodai ‘suorjeorjdde UONRAIISUOD) I0JE M
10209 DD | sieak ¢ 10sIBOL (] ‘syusunoop Sunoddns [e pue sjuUSWINOOP SjuBIOD) I0J uonusAqgng, syuein) | AousIoijg as) 191em
10209 DD SIBOA 7 $110da1 SOUBUIUIBW (5159 SIOPIO ID1AISS ‘spodar 1opeay suonelrad() 1919JN | AouoronJq as) 191 M
SIea g
10109 OO | ¢+pud Jesx repudaje) swire[)) jeljus1og usuwedeue sty
LEE dDO SIBa X PLIsIq
‘10209 OO | s+uonejdwoy/ssor) patusy/pred oy Jsuredy sune|) JuswaSeue A Jsiy
SI'LEE DD SIB3A (1 Auadoud Jo1nsiq
10209 DD | +uonsjdwoy/eso[) 0} oeWR(] / SIUIPIOOY owoeeur NSy
Aoy poLIdJ UOHIUINY p1033Y jo aydwexy Jo uondrLnss( PA03Y Jo adA . jyuounreda(q

[esoy




Ie

3PO7) SIS paIuUN o8N BIALISS BNUIAIY [RUIBIUT

(elu.i0j11eD) 3poD UOREXE] B DNUDASY o1 9P0D) 2NUBAIY [eULIIUT

(elusoji|eD) apo) jeuad 2d 3po) Alases g yjesH

(etuloyied) 8pod apIaA DA (eyusojneD) apo) soqey D1 (eiulogje)d) 8poD JUBWUIBA0S

Syl
2-11
S8H
29

(erulogeD) 3poD suoios|g o3
suoneinbay jesapad jo spod 4D
suopeinbay Jo apo) eluloyed ¥
(elutojijeD) aunpadodd [IA[D JO 2pOD d2JD

SaIniold JUWIDIoJUH

10209 OO (suou) SUOIIB[OIA JUSWINDOP O} SIALIP PIey Uo palolg UOIJBAIOSUOD) JOJEA | ADUSIONJH 9S[) IoTe M\
bﬂwwmma POLIdJ UOBUAIY pI039y jo spdurexr o uondrLdsa( pa03ay Jo adA ], ymaureda(y




5.B. BUSINESS ITEMS
Review of Draft Policy & Procedures Manual.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.B. Review of Draft Policy & Procedures Manual.

Summary:

At the April 11, 2018 regular Board meeting the Board Chairperson appointed Director’s
Russell and Vice-Chairperson McGuire to the policy and procedures ad hoc committee.
Since this time staff has been working with the ad hoc committee to review the draft
version of a new policy and procedures manual for the Board of Directors and Staff (the
“Policy Manual.”)

As previously mentioned, it has been many years since the District's Policy and
Procedure manual has been updated. Records indicate that the existing policy and
procedures manual currently used by the District is from 2002. Below is a summary of
the changes that were made from the 2002 Policy Manual:

o All sections were reviewed and updated, although some policies were left
relatively unchanged, such as the ordinance adoption policy, discrimination/
harassment policy and the smoke-free workplace policy.

* New sections were added, such as the procurement policy and the social media
policy;

e Policies regarding holiday pay, sick leave, vacation days, etc. have been
eliminated, as the District does not currently have employees;

* The records retention policy has been separated from the Policy Manual because
a separate resolution and retention schedule is recommended to be adopted.

e There is an entirely different numbering sequence and section titles.

Due to the number of edits and additions, “tracking” changes became extremely
cumbersome and inefficient. However, if you want to compare the new sections to the
previous sections, below is a reference guide that should be helpful:

e The former Series 1000 (General Policies) is incorporated in new Sections 1.00,
12.00 and 17.00.

¢ The former Series 2000 is being retained, as is, at this time and is discussed
further below.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



¢ The former Series 3000 was mostly eliminated as described above. However,
policies that remained relevant to the District, despite not having employees,
were incorporated in new Section 18.00.

e The former Series 4000 was mostly incorporated in new Section 18.00.

e The former Series 5000 and Series 6000 make up the majority of the new Policy
Manual and are incorporated in Sections 2.00 through 16.00.

Staff is recommending that the entire 2002 Policy Manual be replaced by this new
Policy Manual, with one notable exception. Staff and District Counsel are asking the
Board to keep the existing Series 2000 in place while staff and Counsel review these
policies and begin creating ordinances, procedures or other policies for these items.
Series 2000 are policies and procedures relating to water and water services and
connections. The Board may wish to form a new ad hoc committee to assist with this
matter, or the current ad hoc committee can continue. Both the committee members,
staff, and counsel are recommending that the new policy manual include matters related
to the Board and staff only.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors review the new Policy Manual and provide
feedback and direction to staff on any changes. Staff requests that the Board have a
discussion regarding the water/ sewer sections. At the next meeting, an agenda item
can be added to decide to appoint an ad hoc committee or not. No motion or official
action is required for this business item.

Enc: Draft Policy and Procedures Manual

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 1.00
SECTION 2.00
SECTION 3.00
SECTION 4.00
SECTION 5.00
SECTION 6.00
SECTION 7.00
SECTION 8.00
SECTION 9.00
SECTION 10.00
SECTION 11.00
SECTION 12.00
SECTION 13.00
SECTION 14.00
SECTION 15.00
SECTION 16.00
SECTION 17.00
SECTION 18.00
SECTION 19.00
SECTION 20.00
SECTION 21.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Policies

Board of Directors

Duties of the Board of Directors
Staff and Consultants

Duties of Staff

Board Meetings: Time, Place and Manner
Board Meeting Agendas.

Board Meeting Minutes

Rules of Order for Board Meetings
Actions and Decisions of the Board of Directors
Deviations

Records

Committees of the District

Board of Directors Conduct
Training, Education and Conferences.
Ordinance Adoption Policy
Complaints/ Claims Procedures
Staff and Operations

Procurement

Conflict of Interest

Social Media Policy



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SECTION 1.00 General Policies

Introduction. The Board of Directors is the governing and legislative body of the District.
All action of the District shall be taken by the Board and not by individual Directors. The
Board of Directors, shall be the policymakers of the District, establishing policy after
receiving necessary information from staff and other persons as deemed necessary. No
individual Board Member shall represent a policy as the District's policy unless said policy
has been determined by the Board. Nor shall any board member act unilaterally in regard to
representing the board or its policies in any public forum.

1.01  Purpose of Board Policies. It is the intent of the Board of Directors of the San
Simeon Community Services District to maintain a Manual of Policies. Contained therein
shall be a comprehensive listing of the Board's current policies, being the rules and
regulations enacted by the Board from time to time. The Manual of Policies will serve as a
resource for Directors, staff and members of the public in determining the manner in which
matters of District business are to be conducted.

1.02  Conflicts with the Law. If any policy or portion of a policy contained within the
Manual of Policies is in conflict with rules, regulations or legislation having authority over
San Simeon Community Services District, said rules, regulations or legislation shall prevail.

1.03 Adoption/ Amendment of Policies. A Director or General Manager may initiate the
consideration of a new policy or to amend a policy. A written draft of the proposed new
policy or amendment should be submitted to the General Manager to be included for
consideration on the agenda of the appropriate regular meeting of the Board of Directors.
Adoption of a new policy or an amendment shall be accomplished at a regular meeting of the
Board of Directors and shall require a 3/5 affirmative vote of the entire Board of Directors.

1.03.01 Process of Adopting or Amending Policy. Before considering to adopt or
amend any policy, Directors shall have the opportunity to review the proposed adoption or
amendment at the regular Board of Directors meeting prior to the meeting at which
consideration for adoption or amendment is to be given. Copies of the proposed policy
adoption or amendment shall be included in the agenda information packet for any meeting
of consideration. The agenda information packets with said copies shall be made available to
each Director for review at least three (3) days prior to any meeting of consideration.

SECTION 2.00 Board of Directors

2.01 Authority of the Board. The Board of Directors is the governing body of the
District. The Board shall act only at its regular meeting, regular adjourned meetings, special
meetings or emergency meetings.

2.02 Officers. At the regular meeting in December, the Directors shall elect one of their
members Chairperson of the Board and another of the members Vice Chairperson of the
Board. Term of office for each shall be one (1) year.

2



2.03 Attendance at Meetings. Members of the Board of Directors shall attend all regular
and special meetings of the Board unless there is good cause for absence.

2.04 Vacancy. A vacancy shall occur if any member ceases to discharge the duty of
his/her office for the period of three (3) consecutive months except as authorized by the
Board of Directors.

2.05 Remuneration. Members of the Board of Directors shall receive a monthly
"Director's Fee," the amount of which shall be annually established by the Board as set forth
in the adopted budget. However, a member of the Board who does not attend the regular
monthly meeting of the Board is not entitled to the monthly "Director's Fee".

2.06 Reimbursement. Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all
legitimate expenses incurred in attending any meetings or in making any trips on official
business of the Board when so authorized in accordance with policies. Reimbursement for
the cost of the use of a Director's vehicle shall be on the basis of total miles driven and at the
rate specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines in effect at the time of the vehicle.

2.07 Membership in Associations. The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold
membership in and attend meetings of such national, state, and local associations as may
exist which have applicability to the functions of the District, and shall look upon such
memberships as an opportunity for in-service training. The Board of Directors shall maintain
membership in the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues
are paid when due. The Chairperson shall be selected to represent the District in accordance
with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and the Vice Chairperson shall serve as an alternate
for the representation.

SECTION 3.00 Duties of the Board of Directors

3.01 Presiding Officer. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board. The
Vice Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board in the absence of the Chairperson.
If both the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson are absent, the Directors in attendance shall
select a Director to preside over the meeting.

3.02 Duties of the Chairperson. The Chairperson of the Board shall preserve order and
decorum and shall decide questions of order, subject to appeal to the Board of Directors. The
Chairperson from the chair may place a motion before the Board, second a motion and vote
irrespective of the existence of an otherwise tie vote.

The Chairperson shall act as spokesperson for the Board with respect to its actions and
policies, and those of the District. This provision, however, shall not preclude any other
member of the Board from making appropriate comments within the scope of his or her
position.

The Chairperson, or any member of the Board or staff person so designated, shall represent

the Board where it is appropriate or desirable for the District to appear, at meetings of other

public agencies, private entities, before public or private groups, or on other public or private

occasions. However, this provision shall not limit the attendance of any Director or

authorized officer or staff member of the District at other public gatherings or meetings.

Prior to attending such a gathering or meeting, Directors are encouraged the review
3



Government Code Section 54952.2(c) and ensure their attendance is in conformance with the
requirements of the Brown Act. (Please refer to 3.04)

The Chairperson shall work through the General Manager, counsel or other officer of the
District to obtain such information as may be necessary and appropriate to assist the Board in
its deliberations, and may direct staff to implement the policies and decisions of the Board.
Individual members of the Board shall not act independently to direct staff in the
performance of their duties, unless specifically provided for in these policies or as approved
by the Board.

3.03 Duties of the Vice Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall act if the Chairperson
is absent or unable to act and shall exercise all of the powers of the Chairperson on such
occasions.

3.04 Authority of Individual Board Members. All powers of the District shall be
exercised and performed by the Board as a body. Individual Board Members, except as
provided in these policies or otherwise authorized by the Board, shall have no independent
power to act for the District, or the Board, or to direct staff of the District.

SECTION 4.00 Staff and Consultants

4.01 Staff. The Board shall, as necessary, appoint a General Manager and a District
Secretary. The General Manager may also act as District Secretary, but no Director shall be
appointed as General Manager or District Secretary. The General Manager, District Secretary
or a third party may also be appointed as the Finance Officer.

4.02 Consultants and Compensation. The Board may also appoint and employ, fix the
compensation of, and prescribe the duties and authorities of other officers, employees,
attorneys, engineers, and other professional consultants as necessary or convenient for the
business of the District.

4.03 General Manager. The General Manager shall be the Executive Officer of the San
Simeon Community Services District and for the Board of Directors. The General Manager
may be employed by the District through written agreement or retained as a consultant
through written agreement. If any such written agreement between the General Manager
and the District is in conflict with any District policy, said agreement shall prevail.

SECTION 5.00 Duties of Staff

5.01 Duties of General Manager. The General Manager shall be responsible for all of
the following:
“e The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors for the
operation of the District.
o The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.
e The supervision of the District’s finances.

5.02 Duties of District Secretary. The District Secretary shall prepare and mail or send
by electronic media to each person entitled thereto copies of agendas, minutes of the
preceding meeting, and notice of meetings. The District Secretary shall prepare minutes for
adoption by the Board of Directors setting forth all actions taken by the Board and shall

4



preserve minutes and other records of actions of the governing Board. Upon Board Action, a
recording secretary may be appointed to record and transcribe the minutes of meetings.

SECTION 6.00 Meetings: Time, Place and Manner

6.01 Time. The time for regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be the second
Wednesday of each calendar month at 6:00 p.m. The date, time and place of regular Board
meetings shall be reconsidered annually at the annual organization meeting of the Board.

6.02 Place. The place of meetings of the Board of Directors shall be in Cavalier Banquet
Room located at 250 San Simeon Avenue, San Simeon, California, unless otherwise
designated by the Board of Directors.

6.03 Recording. The proceedings of all regular meetings shall be recorded by. The
proceedings of all special meetings shall be recorded by audio. Recordings shall be retained
in accordance with the record retention policy. Video and audio taping of regular or special
meetings shall conform to Government Code Sections 54953.5 & 54953.6.

6.04 Special and Emergency Meetings. The time, place and manner of calling all other
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be undertaken as prescribed in the Government
Code Section 54950 ef seq.

6.05 Adjourned Meetings. A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any
meeting at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in the order of
adjournment, except that if no Directors are present at any regular or adjourned regular
meeting, the General Manager may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place.

6.06 Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board of Directors and
Committees shall be open and public and all persons shall be permitted to attend any public
meeting of the Board of Directors except as provided by law; provided, however, that closed
sessions may be held when permitted by law.

6.07 Secret Ballots. Secret ballots are not allowed.

SECTION 7.00 Agendas.

7.01 Setting of Agenda. The General Manager, in consultation with the Board
Chairperson, shall set the agenda. The General Manager and Board Chairperson shall
consider any matter requested by a Director for inclusion on the agenda, however the General
Manager and the Board Chairperson may use their discretion as to which items are listed.
The agenda shall also contain any matter requested by a majority of the board. Committee
recommendations on topics to be updated on the agenda shall be given to the Board
Chairperson or their designee.

7.02 Consent Calendar. Agendas of Board meetings shall incorporate a consent calendar

listing items of a routine nature not normally requiring discussion. The following is a listing

of consent calendar items, which may be amended from time to time by the direction of the

Board of Directors or by the General Manager and the District Secretary, as they deem
5



appropriate: (1) Approval of Minutes, (2) Reports, (3) Approval of Bills Paid (4)
Informational Items. Approval of the consent calendar shall take place by a motion and a
second of the Board and passed by a roll call vote indicating a majority vote.

The District adopts the following general guidelines in reviewing and approving consent
agenda items.

1. The Chairperson shall announce the item and read each consent agenda item into the
record.

2. The Chairperson shall ask if there are any public comments on any item within the
consent agenda.

3. Once all public comments are done, the Chairperson shall ask the Board members if
they would like to pull an item off the consent agenda for full discussion. If an item
is “pulled off” the consent agenda, it shall be added as a Business Item for full Board
discussion.

4. The Chairperson shall next ask if the Board members have any minor comments
(typographical/ spelling errors) or minor questions about any of the consent agenda
items. If so, the Board member shall then make the minor comment or ask staff a
question.

5. Once all minor comments/ questions have been dealt with, the Chairperson shall ask
if there is a motion to approve the consent agenda (if motion is not already made
independently by another Board member). The motion, if it passes, shall approve all
items within the consent agenda.

7.03  Distribution. The District Secretary shall prepare an agenda for each regular meeting
and shall post and mail or send by electronic media the agenda to persons entitled thereto at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting. The District Secretary shall prepare an agenda for each
special meeting and post this agenda 24 hours prior to the meeting.

7.04  Additional Distribution. Agendas shall be mailed or sent by electronic media to any
person who has on file a written request to receive agendas, after the District has received
payment of the appropriate fees to cover either faxing or mailing of said agendas.

7.05 Agenda Change. Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the
Board present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and
that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda
being posted, the Board may add an item to the agenda in accordance with Government Code
Section 54954.2(b). Example: If there are five (5) Board members present, four (4)
affirmative votes would be needed to add an agenda item. If there are three (3) Board
members present, three (3) affirmative votes would be needed to add an agenda item.

7.06 Public Comments on Agenda Items. Any member of the public may address the
Board on any item on the agenda at the time that item is being considered by the Board. Each
speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes per agenda item as monitored by the District
Secretary. Additional time may be extended by the Chairperson. Speakers shall not be
allowed to “split” their time, nor shall they be permitted to “reserve” all or any portion of
their allotted time. If any person fails or refuses to abide by these rules, the Chairperson, after
warning the speaker, may declare that the speaker is disrupting, disturbing or impeding the
orderly conduct of the meeting and order the speaker to leave the meeting room. If another

6



Board member disagrees that a speaker is disrupting the proceeding that Board member may
object to having the speaker leave the meeting room. At such time, the full Board shall vote
on whether the speaker should be required to leave, or not.

7.07 Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda. Any member of the public may
address the Board on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the District that is not on the agenda, subject to the time limits and restrictions
for public comments on agenda items. No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on
the agenda unless authorized in accordance with the procedures set forth in Government
Code Section 54954.2. The Board shall not engage in debate, dialogue, or take action on any
matter brought to its attention under public comment, except to refer the matter to staff or to
determine that the matter should be included on a future agenda for consideration and action.

7.08 Manner of Addressing the Board by an Individual. A member of the public
addressing the Board may give his or her name — in an audible tone of voice for the record.
All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as body, not to any individual Director. No
person, other than a Director, General Manager or District Counsel, and the person having
the floor, shall be permitted to enter into any general discussion without the permission of the
Chairperson.

7.09 Manner of Addressing the Board by a Group of Persons. Whenever members of
the public wish to address the Board on the same subject matter, it shall be proper for the
Chairperson to request that a spokesperson be chosen by the group to address the Board and,
in case additional matters are to be presented at the time by any member of that group, to
limit the number of persons so addressing the Board, so as to avoid repetition before the
Board. The Chairperson may set a time limit for each side of an issue. Government Code
54957.9 permits the legislative body to clear the room if the meeting is willfully interrupted
so as to render further conduct of the meeting unfeasible.

SECTION 8.00 Minutes

8.01 Minutes. The District Secretary shall keep minutes of regular and special meetings
of the Board. Copies of said minutes shall be made for distribution to each member of the
Board with the agenda for the next regular Board meeting.

8.02 Record of Motions, Resolutions and Ordinances. Motions, resolutions or
ordinances shall be recorded as having passed or failed, and individual votes will be recorded
unless the action was unanimous. All resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall
be numbered consecutively starting new at the beginning of each fiscal year.

8.03 Procedure for Minutes. The minutes of Board meetings shall be maintained as
hereinafter outlined.

8.03.01 Procedure:

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Directors present and absent byname;

Call to order;

Arrival of tardy Directors by name;

Pre-adjournment departure of Directors by name, or if absence takes place
when any agenda items are acted upon;

7



e Adjournment of the meeting;

8.03.02 Board Actions:

e Approval or amended approval of the minutes of preceding meetings;

e Complete information as to each subject including the roll call record of
the vote on a motion if not unanimous;

e All Board resolutions and ordinances in complete context, numbered
serially for each fiscal year;

e A record by number of all warrants approved for payment;

e Adoption of the annual budget;

e Financial reports, including water and wastewater sales, balances of
District checking accounts, and a monthly balance sheet.

8.04 Storage. The official minutes of the regular and special meetings of the Board shall
be saved on the District computer. This computer shall be backed up onto a hard drive that is
stored in a safe deposit box that is located at on offsite location. Minutes of the Board of
Director meetings shall be public records open to inspection by the public. The Secretary
shall make copies available to any person who has made a request in compliance with the
California Public Records Request Act.

SECTION 9.00 Rules of Order for Meetings

9.01 General. Action items shall be brought before and considered by the board by motion
in accordance with this policy. These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied
flexibly. The board prefers a flexible form of meeting and, therefore, does not strictly follow
Robert’s Rules of Order.

9.02 Obtaining the Floor. Any member of the Board desiring to speak should address the
Chairperson and upon recognition by the Chairperson, may address the subject under
discussion.

9.03 Motions. Any member of the Board, including the Chairperson, may make or second a
motion. A motion shall be brought and considered when a member of the Board makes a
motion and another Director seconds the motion. The motion is then open to discussion and
debate. After the matter has been fully discussed and debated, the Chairperson will call for the
vote.

9.04 Motion to Amend. A main motion may be amended before it is voted on, either by
the consent of the members of the Board who moved and seconded, or by a new motion and
second.

9.05 Motion to Postpone. A main motion may be postponed to a certain time by a motion
to postpone, which is then seconded and approved by a majority of the Board.

9.06 Motion to Refer to Committee. A main motion may be referred to a Board
committee for further study and recommendation by a motion to refer to committee, which is
then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

9.07 Motion to Close Debate and Vote Immediately. As provided above, any member
of the Board may move to close debate and immediately vote on a main motion.

8



9.08 Motion to Adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned by motion made, seconded, and
approved by a majority vote of the Board before voting on a main motion.

9.09 Decorum. The Chairperson shall take whatever actions are necessary and appropriate
to preserve order and decorum during Board meetings, including public hearings. The
Chairperson may eject any person or persons making personal impertinent or slanderous
remarks, refusing to abide by a request from the Chairperson, or otherwise interrupting the
meeting or hearing.

If any meeting is willfully interrupted by a person or a group so as to render the orderly
conduct of such meeting unfeasible, and order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the members of the legislative body
conducting the meeting may order the meeting room cleared and continue in session. Only
matters appearing on the agenda may be considered in such a session. Representatives of the
press or other news media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to
attend any session held pursuant to this section. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the
legislative body from establishing a procedure for readmitting an individual or individuals
not responsible for willfully disturbing the orderly conduct of the meeting.

SECTION 10.00 Actions and Decisions

10.01 Method of Action. The Board of Directors shall act only by ordinance, resolution or
motion in accordance with these policies.

10.02 Majority/ Quorum. The majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.

10.03 Majority Vote Required. No ordinance, resolution or motion shall be passed or
shall become effective without the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the members of
the Board. Three (3) Directors represent a quorum for the conduct of business. Actions taken
at a meeting where only a quorum is present, therefore, require all three (3) votes to be
effective (unless a 4/5 vote is required by policy or other law). A member abstaining in a
vote is considered as absent for that vote.

Example 1: If 3 of 5 Directors are present at a meeting, a quorum exists and business
can be conducted. However, if 1 Director abstains on a particular action and the other 2 -cast
"aye" votes, no action is taken because a "majority of the Board" did not vote in favor of the
action.

Example 2: If an action is proposed requiring a two-thirds vote and 2 Directors
abstain, the proposed action cannot be approved because 4 of the 5 Directors would have to
vote in favor of the action.

Example 3: If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to appoint an
individual to fill said vacancy, 3 Directors must vote in favor of the appointment for it to be

approved. If 2 of the 4 Directors present abstain, the appointment is not approved.

10.04 Recordation of Vote Exceptions. For action taken by motion without the unanimous
vote of all Directors present voting, the names of the Ayes and Noes shall be entered in the

9



minutes. For passage of all ordinances and resolutions, the names of the Ayes, Noes, Abstain
and Absent shall be entered into the minutes of the Board.

10.05 Direction to Staff. The Board may give directions, however, which are not formal
action. Such directions do not require formal procedural process. Such directions include the
Board's directives and instructions to the General Manager. The Chairperson shall determine
by consensus a Board directive and shall state it for clarification. Should any two Directors
challenge the statement of the Chairperson, a voice vote may be requested. A formal motion
may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for Board consideration, or to
take some other action (such as refer the matter to the General Manager for review and
recommendation, etc.). Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only
occur regarding matters which appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said
informal action is taken.

SECTION 11.00 Deviations

11.00 Deviations. No deviation from or failure to follow the procedures set forth in this
Code shall invalidate any action or decision of the Board of Directors unless such deviation
or failure has substantially prejudiced the rights of an interested person.

SECTION 12.00 Records

12.01 Records. Public records of the San Simeon Community Services District shall be
open to inspection as provided in the California Public Records Act.

SECTION 13.00 Committees

13.01 Standing Committees. The District has the following standing committees:
¢ Budget/ Finances — This committee shall be concerned with the financial
management of the District, including the preparation of an annual budget and
major expenditures.
e Water/ Facility — This committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans
for arranging, realizing and/or achieving the District’s goals in regard to
alternative water sources and facility maintenance and upgrades.

13.02 General Rules Governing Committees. The Chairperson of the Board of Directors
shall appoint one (1) or two (2) Board members and three to five members of the public to
serve on the Standing Committees, subject to Board approval.  The Chairperson of the
Board of Directors shall publicly announce the members of the standing committees for the
ensuing year at the next regular Board meeting following the appointment of the Chairperson
of the Board of Directors. Committees shall be governed by the following policies and rules.
e At its first meeting, each Standing Committee shall select a Chairperson, which
shall be one of the two Board members on the committee.
e No more than two Directors of the Board shall serve on any one Committee.
Other Directors may attend Committee meetings as observers in accordance with
the Brown Act. “As observers” the Board members may not ask questions or
make statements while attending the meeting, nor may they sit in the special
chairs on the dais while attending the meeting. “As observers” the Board
members have no authority to participate in any way in Committee discussions.

10



e Committees should focus on matters, which typically require extensive research
and review, but should not operate in such a way that they make management
decisions better left to paid staff.

e A Committee may take no action. Recommendations for formal action of the
Board of Directors are made in the Commiittee reports.

e Any Committee that is appointed by action of the Board of Directors and/or has
members of the public serving on the Committee shall then come under the
posting requirements of the Brown Act and shall be open to the public.

e The meetings of Standing Committees shall be held when called by the
Chairperson of the Standing Committee or other Director member.

e Duties and Functions: At the time the Chairperson of the Board of Directors
forms the Standing Committee, he/she shall give instructions of the duties for
each Committee. Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the
Chairperson, as the needs arise, subject to Board approval.

e The Committee shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors
and if a need to take action should arise, the Committee shall bring a
recommendation to the Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The
Committee Chairperson shall notify the General Manager of items to be placed on
the agenda where action is needed, if possible, one week prior to the meeting.

13.03 Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc Committees may be created by the Board of Directors
to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. An ad hoc Committee shall exist
for a specified term or until its special assignments are completed, whichever comes first,
but its existence may be extended for an added term or added assignments by action of the
Board. Unless otherwise specified, members of an ad hoc Committee shall be appointed by
the Chairperson of the Board, subject to Board approval, and shall serve at the Board’s
pleasure.

13.04. Special Committees. Special Committees may be created by the Board of Directors
to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. A Special Committee shall
continue in existence indefinitely. Unless otherwise specified, members of a Special
Committee shall be appointed by the Chairperson, subject to Board approval, and shall serve
at the Board’s pleasure.

SECTION 14.00 Board Conduct

14.01 Conflict of Interest. No Director shall make, participate in or in any way attempt to
use his or her official position to influence a decision on any issue when prohibited from
doing so by the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code Section 81000, ef seq.), or
any other law. A Director shall, when an agenda item is called, declare that he or she has a
conflict of interest, state what the conflict of interest is, and shall remove him or herself from
the Board room during the discussion. The Director’s removal shall be noted on the record by
the District Secretary, who shall also note the Director’s return when the item is completed.

14.02 Ethics. Directors shall at all times comply with the District’s Ethics Policy for Board
of Directors. Directors shall comply with the requirements of Government Code Section
53235 by receiving at least two hours of training in general ethics principles and ethics laws
relevant to District service every two years and shall file with the District Secretary a copy of
the certificate verifying the completion of such training. Directors shall work with the

11



General Manager or their designee to ensure adherence with all requirements of Government
Code Section 53235.

14.03 Decorum of Board of Directors during Board Meetings. The Directors shall
adhere to the following guidelines for conduct during all meetings.
e The immediate and future needs of the District’s constituents should be the
priority of the Board of Directors.
e Once the Board of Directors takes action, Directors should not create barriers to
the implementation of said action.
e The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work together in
the collaborative process, assisting each other in conducting the affairs of the
District.

14.04 Other Procedures for Directors. Directors should practice the following
procedures:

1. In seeking clarification on informational items, Directors may approach professional
staff members to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or enhance their
knowledge to improve legislative decision-making.

2. In handling items related to safety, concerns for safety or hazards should be reported
to the General Manager, said designee, or to the District office. Emergency situations
should be dealt with immediately by seeking appropriate assistance.

3. In seeking clarification for policy-related concerns, especially those involving
personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances, and
programming, said concerns should be referred directly to the General Manager.

4. When approached by District personnel concerning specific District policy, Directors
should direct inquiries to the appropriate staff supervisor. The chain of command
should be followed.

5. Directors should develop a working relationship with the General Manager wherein
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and
openly.

6. Unless such a conflict of interest exists, Directors should not abstain from the Board's
decision-making responsibilities.

SECTION 15.00 Training, Education and Conferences.

15.00 Educational Conferences. Members of the Board of Directors are encouraged to
attend educational conferences and professional meetings when the purposes of such
activities is to improve District operation. Hence, there is no limit as to the number of
Directors attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

15.01 Reimbursement for Educational Conferences. It is the policy of the District to
encourage Board development and excellence of performance by reimbursing expenses
incurred for tuition, travel, lodging and meals as a result of training, educational courses,
participation with professional organizations, and attendance at local, state and national
conferences associated with the interests of the District.

15.01.01 The Board member is responsible for making arrangements for
conference and registration expenses, and for per diem. Per diem, when appropriate,
shall include reimbursement of expenses for meals, lodging, and travel. All expenses

12



for which reimbursement is requested by Directors, or which are billed to the District
by Directors, shall be submitted to the General Manager, together with validated
receipts.

15.02 Approval by Chairperson. Attendance by Directors of seminars, workshops,
courses, professional organization meetings, and conferences shall be approved by the
Chairperson of the Board of Directors prior to incurring any reimbursable costs.

15.03 Expenses for Educational Conferences. Expenses to the District for Board of
Directors' training, education and conferences should be kept to a minimum by utilizing
recommendations for transportation and - housing accommodations put forth by the General
Manager and by:
o Utilizing hotel(s) recommended by the event sponsor in order to obtain discounted
rates.
Directors traveling together whenever feasible and economically beneficial.
¢ Requesting reservations sufficiently in advance, when possible, to obtain
discounted airfares and hotel rates.

15.04 No Educational Activities After Resignation. A Director shall not attend a
conference or training event for which there is an expense to the District if it occurs after
they have announced their pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has
been determined that they will not retain their seat on the Board. A Director shall not attend a
conference or fraining event when it is apparent that there is no significant benefit to the
District.

15.05 Report to Board After Educational Conferences. Upon returning from seminars,
workshops, conferences, etc., where expenses are reimbursed by the District, Directors will
either prepare a written report for distribution to the Board, or make a verbal report during
the next regular meeting of the Board. Said report shall detail what was learned at the
session(s) that will be of benefit to the District. Materials from the session(s) may be
delivered to the District office to be included in the District library for the future use of other
Directors and staff.

16.00 Ordinance Adoption Policy

16.01 Adoption and Waiting Period. Ordinances should be adopted on a roll call vote.
Unlike cities and counties, a community services district does not have a first and second
reading prior to an adoption. Rather, the appropriate motion to adopt an ordinance would be
to move adoption of Ordinance No. __ entitled " ." Ordinarily, it is advisable to
have a 30-day waiting period before the effective date of the ordinance, although, unlike city
and county adopted ordinances, this is not a mandatory requirement.

16.02 Publication Requirements. Unlike cities and counties, there is no overall
requirement for publication of all ordinances. However, it is a good practice to publish
adopted ordinances in a newspaper of general circulation in the area (such as The Cambrian,
Sun-Bulletin, or Telegram Tribune) within 15 days after passage. Some types of ordinances
may have specific requirements for publication of the ordinance before their effective date.
This sometimes includes Federal or State grant projects. Likewise, there is not a general
requirement for all ordinances to be adopted after public hearing. However, some specific
actions require public hearings, such as certain grant projects or increases in fees. District

13



Counsel should either prepare all District resolutions and ordinances or carefully review
drafts of such documents prior to their placement on the board's agenda to insure that any
notice, hearing, or format requirements are met.

16.03 Reading and Alterations. All ordinances shall be read in full either at the time of
introduction or passage, except when, after reading the title, further reading is waived by
regular motion adopted by unanimous vote of the Board by the directors present. Corrections
of typographical or clerical errors are not alterations within the meaning of this section.

16.04 Enacting Clause of Ordinance. The form of enacting clause of all ordinances
passed by the Board shall be: "Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon

Community Services District as follows”.

16.05 Execution of Ordinances. All ordinances shall be signed by the Chairperson and
attested by the District Secretary.

SECTION 17.00 Complaints/ Claims Procedures

17.01 General Public Complaints. The Board of Directors desires that complaints from
the public be resolved at the lowest possible administrative level, and that the method for
resolution of complaints be logical and systematic. A public complaint is an allegation by a
member of the public of a violation or misinterpretation of a District policy, state or federal
statute of which the individual has been adversely affected.

17.02 Method of Handling General Public Complaints Against the District. The
method of resolving complaints shall be as follows:

1. The individual with a complaint shall first discuss the matter with the General
Manager with the objective of resolving the matter informally.

2. If the complaint refers to the General Manager, it will be referred to the Board
Chairperson with the objective of resolving the matter informally.

3. If the individual filing the complaint is not satisfied with the disposition of the
matter by the General Manager or Board Chairperson, a written complaint may be
filed with the Board of Directors within ten (10) days of receiving the General
Manager's or Chairpersons decision.

4. The Board may consider the matter at the next regular meeting, or call a special
meeting. The Board will expeditiously resolve the matter. In making the final
decision, the Board may conduct conferences, hear testimony, as well as utilize
the transcripts of written documentation. A written decision from the Board may
be requested by the individual filing the complaint.

This policy in no way prohibits or is intended to deter a member of the community or staff
member from appearing before the Board to present verbally a testimony, complaint, or
statement in regard to actions of the Board, District programs and services, or impending
considerations of the Board.

17.03 Complaints Concerning Staff or Contractors of the District. The Board states
their support of staff and their expectation that each shall perform in the spirit of excellent
service to the community. The Board wishes to defend staff against malicious complaints
while upholding standards of performance for each staff member and correcting problems.

14



Board members individually will refer compliments, suggestions and criticisms about staff
directly to the General Manager for appropriate consideration and action.

17.04 Method of Handling Complaints Against District Staff/ Contractors. The method
of resolving complaints shall be as follows:

1. Complaints should first be made directly by the complainant to the staff member
against whom the complaint is lodged. Community members are encouraged to
attempt to orally resolve concerns with the staff member personally as soon as
possible, within 30 days of the occurrence.

2. 1If the issue cannot be resolved between the community member and the staff
member informally, the complaint should be referred to the General Manager.

3. The General Manager shall investigate the complaint and shall take appropriate
measures to address the complaint once the investigation is complete. The
individual making the complaint shall be informed of the results of the
investigation and with any actions/ measures that were taken.

4. If the General Manager deems it necessary, the matter may be referred to the
Board. All charges or complaints against a staff member brought to a Board
meeting shall comply with the requirements of Cal. Gov’t Code § 54950 et seq.

5. No anonymous complaints concerning staff members will be processed by the
District or Board. Such complaints shall be given to the General Manager, who
shall note the content. Board and staff shall inform complainants that anonymous
complaints will not be handled, receive attention or be acted upon.

6. Each person involved in a complaint shall act quickly so that the complaint may
be solved promptly. Training on the appropriate resolution of complaints within
the guidelines of this policy shall be held annually.

17.05 Claims Against the District. The puipose of this policy is to provide direction to
District staff for processing and resolving claims against the District. Inherent in this policy
is the recognition that every claim will be unique, and that guidelines cannot be written to
accommodate every case. Therefore, staff must use discretion and good sense in handling
each claim.

17.05.01. Property (Land and Improvements) Damage Claims. In the course of
District’s operations, damage to land and improvements thereon occasionally occur due to
the proximity of the District’s facilities to the private property. When District staff are aware
that property has been damaged in the course of their work, restorative measures are to be
taken to return the property as close to its original condition as possible.

e When a property owner informs a District staff member of damage to their
property (by telephone or in person), the staff member receiving the claim will
document in writing the time and date, and a description of the stated
circumstances and allegations. Staff members should respond to questions, be
cordial and respectful, but refrain from commenting on liability questions.

e As soon as possible after information about the damage has been received, it
shall be given to the General Manager. The General Manager or his/her
designee shall investigate the property owner’s allegations.

e If the owner of damaged property informs a member of the Board of
Directors, the information will be given to the General Manager. Directors
should not independently investigate claims, but may go with staff to observe.

15



e (laims in excess of the District’s insurance deductible shall be forwarded to
the insurance company (Special District Risk Management Authority,
SDRMA), and the claimant shall be advised of this action.

e (Claims for personal injury/wrongful death shall not be investigated by District
staff or Directors but shall be immediately forwarded to the District’s
insurance company.

17.05.02. Property (Vehicles and Unsecured Property) Damage Claims. All
claims of damage to vehicles or other unsecured property shall be submitted to the General
Manager. He/she shall review the damage claim and the requested restitution. If he/she
determines that the damage is the District’s responsibility, he/she may authorize repairs or
reimbursement of expenses to an amount not to exceed. $500. Claims in excess of $500
shall be forwarded to the insurance company.

17.05.03. Claims Form. All damage claims must be submitted in writing on a
District claim form. This will ensure that a claim is valid and protect important rights of the
District. District staff shall provide no assistance to the claimant in filling out the claim
form. Claimant must fill out the claim form in its entirety and submit it via mail, FAX, or
personal delivery to the District office. Upon receipt, office staff shall date-stamp the
document.

If an individual does not wish to file a claim on the District form, he/she may present the
claim by letter if it conforms to Section 910 and Section 910.2, California Government Code.
Section 910 specifies that a claim needs to show all of the following:

¢ The name and post office address of the claimant.

e The post office address to which the person presenting the claim desires
notices to be sent.

o The date, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction
which gave rise to the claim asserted.

e A general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage or loss
incurred so far as it may be known as the time of presentation of the claim.

e The name or names of the staff member(s) causing the injury, damage, or loss,
if known.

e The amount claimed as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the
estimated amount of any prospective injury, damage, or loss, insofar as it may
be known at the time of presentation of the claim, together with the basis of
computation of the amount claimed.

e Section 910.2 of the California Government Code specifies the following:
“the claim shall be signed by the claimant or by some person on his behalf.
Claims against local public entities for supplies, materials, equipment or
services need not be signed by the claimant or on his behalf if presented on a
billhead or invoice regularly used in the conduct of the business of the
claimant.”

o If the filed letter/claim does not meet the requirements of the California
Government Code 910 and 910.2, then a letter shall be sent to the claimant
informing them of this fact.

16



17



SECTION 18.00 Staff and Operations

18.01 Substance Abuse

18.01.01. Purpose of Policy. This policy sets forth the District’s position regarding
substance abuse and provides guidance to staff in addressing substance abuse problems. The
District recognizes its responsibility to maintain a safe, healthful and productive environment
and staff’s responsibility to perform services for the public, effectively and efficiently. The
District will act to eliminate any substance abuse which increases the risk for accidents,
absenteeism, substandard performance, poor morale or damage to the District’s property or
reputation. Substance abuse includes the use or possession of illegal drugs, alcohol or
controlled substances or misuse of prescription or over-the-counter drugs which could impair
staff’s ability to perform his or her services safely, effectively and efficiently.

18.01.02 Definitions.
For purposes of this Guideline:

(1) “Illegal drugs or other controlled substances” means any drug or substance that (a) is not
legally obtainable; or (b) is legally obtainable but has not been legally obtained; or (c) has
been legally obtained but is being sold or distributed unlawfully.

(2) “Legal drug” means any drug, including any prescription drug or over-the-counter drug,
that has been legally obtained and that is not unlawfully sold or distributed.

(3) “Abuse of any legal drug” means the use of any legal drug (a) for any purpose other than
the purpose for which it was prescribed or manufactured; or (b) in a quantity, frequency, or
manner that is contrary to the instructions or recommendations of the prescribing physician
or manufacturer.

(4) “Possession” means that a staff member has the substance on his or her person or
otherwise under his or her control.

18.01.03 Prohibited Conduct.

A. Scope
The prohibitions of this section apply whenever the interests of the District may be adversely

affected, including any time a staff member is:

(1) On District premises;

(2) Conducting or performing District business, regardless of location;

(3) Operating or responsible for the operation, custody, or care of District equipment or
other property; or

(4) Responsible for the safety of others in connection with, or while performing, District-
related business.

B. Alcohol
The following acts are prohibited by this policy.
(1) The unauthorized use, possession, purchase, sale, manufacture, distribution,
transportation, or dispensation of alcohol; or
(2) Being under the influence of alcohol from unauthorized consumption.
18



C. Illegal Drugs

The following acts are prohibited by this policy.

(1) The use, possession, purchase, sale, manufacture, distribution, transportation, or
dispensation of any illegal drug or other controlled substance; or

(2) Being under the influence of any illegal drug or other controlled substance.

D. Legal Drugs
The following acts are prohibited by this policy.
(1) The abuse of any legal drug;
(2) The purchase, sale, manufacture, distribution, transportation, dispensation, or possession
of any legal prescription drug in a manner inconsistent with law; or
(3) Performing services for the District while impaired by the use of a legal drug whenever
such impairment might:

(a) Endanger the safety of the staff member or some other person;

(b) Pose arisk of significant damage to Company property or equipment; or

(c) Substantially interfere with the work performance or the efficient operation of the
District’s business or equipment.

18.01.04 Violations of this Policy. A violation of this policy will be immediately
referred to the General Manager for review. Disciplinary action, up to and including
termination, for a violation of these policies, are potential consequence for a violation of this
policy, but will be at the discretion of the General Manager.

18.02 Anti-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy

18.02.01 No Discrimination or Harassment. The District does not unlawfully
discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, religious creed (including religious dress
and religious grooming), sex (including pregnancy, perceived pregnancy, childbirth,
breastfeeding, or related medical conditions), gender, gender identity (including transgender
identity and transitioning), gender expression and sex stereotyping, national origin, ancestry,
citizenship, age, physical or mental disability, legally protected medical condition or
information (including genetic information), family care or medical leave status, military
caregiver status, military status, veteran status, marital status, domestic partner status, sexual
orientation, status as a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking, enrollment in a
public assistance program, engaging in protected communications regarding wages,
requesting a reasonable accommodation on the basis of disability or bona fide religious belief
or practice, or any other basis protected by local, state, or federal laws. Consistent with the
law, the District also makes reasonable accommodations for disabled applicants and staff; for
pregnant staff who request an accommodation [with the advice of their health care
providers], for pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions; for staff who are victims
of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and for applicants and staff based on their
religious beliefs and practices. The District prohibits discrimination and harassment of staff
by Board members, managers, co-workers or third parties with whom staff members come
into contact. Similarly, the District will not tolerate harassment or discrimination by its staff
of non-staff members, Board members or other third parties with whom the District’s staff
has a business, service or professional relationship.

18.02.02. Harassment Defined. Harassment includes [verbal, physical, and visual
conduct that creates an intimidating, offensive, or hostile working environment or that
interferes with work performance. Such conduct constitutes harassment when (1) submission

19



to the conduct is made either an explicit or implicit condition of providing services to the
District; (2) submission or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for a Distric decision;
or (3) the harassment interferes with work performance or creates an intimidating, hostile, or
offensive work environment.

Harassing conduct can take many forms and may include, but is not limited to, the following
(when based upon a protected status as noted above): slurs, jokes, statements, gestures,
assault, impeding or blocking another’s movement or otherwise physically interfering with
normal work, pictures, drawings, or cartoons, violating someone’s “personal space,” foul or
obscene language, leering, stalking, staring, unwanted or offensive letters or poems,
offensive email or voicemail messages.

Sexually harassing conduct in particular may include all of these prohibited actions, as well
as other unwelcome conduct, such as requests for sexual favors, conversation containing
sexual comments, and other unwelcome sexual advances. Sexually harassing conduct can be
by a person of either the same or opposite sex. Sexually harassing conduct need not be
motivated by sexual desire to be violative of this policy.

18.02.03. Reporting and Investigating Harassing Conduct. The District
understands that victims of harassment are often embarrassed and reluctant to report acts of
harassment for fear of being blamed, concern about being retaliated against, or because it is
difficult to discuss sexual matters openly with others. However, no one should have to endure
harassing conduct, and the District therefore encourages staff to promptly report any
incidents of harassment so that corrective action may be taken. Any incidents of harassment
should be reported to the General Manager. If that is the individual who is committing
harassment, the incident should be reported to a member of the Board. The investigation will
be handled in as confidential a manner as possible consistent with a fair, timely, and
thorough investigation in a manner that provides all parties appropriate due process and
reaches reasonable conclusions based on the evidence collected.

18.02.04. Corrective Action. The District will not tolerate retaliation against
someone for making a good faith complaint of harassment or for cooperating in an
investigation. If harassment or retaliation in violation of this policy is established, the District
will take appropriate corrective action. Corrective action may include, for example: training,
referral to counseling, or disciplinary action ranging from a verbal or written warning to
termination of employment or other service contracts, depending on the circumstances.

18.03 Smoke Free Workplace Policy

18.03.01. Purpose. The District would like to contribute to the health and well-
being of all staff and third-parties that may have a business, service or professional
relationship with the District. Therefore, the District promotes a smoke-free environment.
The use of all smoking products, including vapor products and electronic cigarettes (E-
cigarettes), is banned from the District premises, except as designated in this policy. The
successful implementation of this policy depends upon the thoughtfulness, consideration and
cooperation of smokers and non-smokers alike. All individuals on District premises share in
the responsibility of adhering to this policy.

18.03.02. Prohibited Activities. Smoking is prohibited within the buildings and
facilities of the District, without exception. This includes common work areas, conference

20



and meeting rooms, private offices, hallways, lunchrooms, restrooms, District vehicles, and
all other enclosed facilities.

18.03.03. Designated Smoking Areas. The only designated smoking areas at
the District are outdoors at least 25 feet from any building entrances and exits, including any
doors and windows that open. No one may smoke along any path way or walk way leading to
or from a designated smoking area. Smokers must dispose of the remains of smoking
products in the proper containers. This helps to keep a neat and clean environment for all.

18.04 Investment of Public Funds

18.04.01. Policy and Purpose. It is the policy of the District to invest public funds
in a manner that will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while
meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District and conforming to all state and local
statutes governing the investment of public funds. As a public entity, the District places
particular importance on the preservation of capital and protection of District funds above
other investment objectives. All investments require prior approval by the Board of
Directors.

18.04.02. Scope. This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District.
These funds are accounted for in the District Annual Financial Report and may include:

General Fund
Enterprise Funds
Any new fund established by the District

18.04.03. Prudence. Investments shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a prudent person acting in
a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like
character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the District.

18.04.04. Objective. The primary objective in priority order, of the District’s
investment activities shall be:

e Safety of Principal — Investments shall be undertaken in a manner
which first seeks to preserve portfolio principal.

e Liquidity — Investments shall be made with maturity dates that are
compatible with cash flow requirements and which will permit easy
and rapid conversion into cash, at all times, without a substantial loss
of value.

e Return on Investment — Investments shall be undertaken to produce an
acceptable rate of return after first consideration for principal and
liquidity.

18.04.05. Delegation of Authority. Pursuant to the Government Code, the District
Board delegates the authority to invest or to reinvest funds, or to sell or exchange securities
so purchased, to the General Manager for a one-year period. The General Manager is

21



charged with the responsibility for carrying out the policies of the District Board and shall
assume full responsibility for investment transactions until the delegation of authority is
revoked or expires.

The daily cash management, investment transactions and account reconciliation’s are
the primary responsibilities of the General Manager. The General Manager has authority to
transfer funds between any of the accounts that have been established by the District in order
to accomplish the purpose and objective of this policy. The General Manager shall report
any transfer of funds at the next regular Board meeting during the General Manager or
Financial report. These activities are also carried out by other members of the District’s staff
under the direction of the General Manager. The General Manager shall establish procedures
for the operation consistent with this investment policy.

The General Manager and authorized individuals acting in accordance with written
procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes,
provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action
is taken to control adverse developments.

18.04.06. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest. District staff involved in the investment
process shall refrain from personal business activities that could conflict with proper
execution of the investment program or which could impair their ability to make impartial
decisions. District staff involved in the investment process shall abide by the District’s
Conflict of Interest Code, the provisions of California Government Code Section 1090 et seq.
and the California Political Reform Act, California Government Code Section 81000 et seq.

18.04.07. Permitted Investments. California Government Code Sections 53601,
53635 and 16429.1 governs the investments permitted for purchase by the District. Within
the investments permitted by the Code, the District seeks to further restrict eligible
investments to the investments listed below.

Percentage limitations, where indicated, apply at the time of the purchase. Rating
requirements, where indicated, apply at the time of purchase. In the event a security held by
the District is subject to a rating change that brings it below the minimum specified rating
requirement, the General Manager shall notify the District Board of the change. The course
of action to be followed will then be decided on a case-by-case basis, considering such
factors as the reason for the rate drop, prognosis for recovery or further rate drops, and the
market price of the security. Investment maturities shall be based on review of cash flow
forecasts. Maturities will be scheduled so as to permit the District to meet all projected
obligations.

No investment shall be made in any security, other than a security underlying a repurchase or
reverse repurchase agreement, that at the time of the investment has a term remaining to
maturity in excess of five years, unless the District Board of Directors has granted express
authority to make that investment no less than three months prior to the investment.

22



18.04.08. Eligible Investments.

State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (“LAIF”) pursuant to
Gov’t Code § 16429.1. The District may invest in LAIF. A maximum of
$50 million may be invested in this category.

California Asset Management Trust. The District may invest in the shares
in the California Asset Management Trust, so long as the portfolio is rated
among the top two rating categories by one of the nationally recognized
rating agencies. A maximum of $50 million may be invested in this
category, net of bond proceeds.

U.S. Treasury Obligations. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or
certificates of indebtedness, or those for which the faith and credit of the
United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit
issued by a nationally or state chartered bank or a state or federal savings
and loan association or by a state; licensed branch of a foreign bank;
provided that the senior debt obligations of the issuing institution are rated
“AA” or better by Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s. Investments in
negotiable certificates of deposit are limited to 30% of the portfolio.

Banker’s Acceptances. Banker’s acceptances issued by domestic or
foreign banks, which are eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve
System. Purchases of banker’s acceptances may not exceed 180 days
maturity. Eligible banker’s acceptances are restricted to issuing financial
institutions with short-term paper rated in the highest category by one or
more nationally recognized rating services. Investments in banker’s
acceptances are further limited to 40% of the portfolio with no more than
30% of surplus invested in the banker’s acceptances of any one
commercial bank.

Federal Agency Securities. Federal agency or United States government-
sponsored enterprise obligations, participations, or other instruments,
including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest
by federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.

Municipal Obligations: Bonds, notes, warrants, or other evidences of
indebtedness of the State of California or of any local agency within the
State of California, including bonds.

Money Market Funds. Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified
management companies that are money market funds registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C., Sec. 80a-1, et seq.).

o The District may invest in shares of beneficial interest issued by a
company shall have met either of the following criteria:

23



» Attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and
numerical rating provided by not less than two nationally
recognized rating services. (or)

= Retained an investment advisor registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC with not less than five years
experience in managing money market mutual funds with
assets under management in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000).

o The purchase price of shares of beneficial interest purchased
pursuant to this subdivision shall not include any commission that
the companies may charge. Investments in Money Market Funds
are limited to 20% of the portfolio.

o Local Agency Bonds. Bonds, including Certificates of Participation, notes
or evidences of indebtedness issued by any state, municipality or local
agency, whether payable from any fund of such entity or from special
revenues pledged for such payment.

18.04.09. Imeligible Investments. As provided in California Government Code
section 53601.6, the District shall not invest any funds in inverse floaters, range notes,
mortgage derived interest-only strips or in any security that could result in zero interest
accrual if held to maturity. The purchase of any security not listed above, but permitted by
the California Government Code is prohibited unless the District Board approves the
investment specifically.

18.04.10. Safekeeping. All securities purchased may be delivered against
payment and held in safekeeping pursuant to a safekeeping agreement. All financial
institutions shall be instructed to mail confirmations and safekeeping receipts directly to
the General Manager.

18.04.11. Performance Standards. An annual appraisal of the investment
portfolio shall be conducted to evaluate the effectiveness of the District’s investment
program. The purpose of this review, in addition to evaluation of performance, is to
provide the platform for recommendations of change and improvements to the portfolio
to the Board.

18.04.12. Reporting Requirements. Each month the Finance Officer shall prepare
and submit a report of investment transactions to the Board of Directors. This report will be
sufficiently detailed to provide information for investment evaluation.

18.04.13. Annual Review of Investment Policy. The investment policy shall be
adopted by resolution of the District Board on, at minimum, an annual basis. The investment
policy shall be reviewed at least annually to ensure its consistency with the overall objections
of preservation of principal, liquidity and yield, and its relevance to current law and financial
and economic trends. Any amendments to the policy shall be approved by the District
Board.

24



18.05 Disposal of Surplus Equipment/ Property.
18.05.01. Equipment.

A. Policy and Procedure. The General Manager, in conjunction with the
Office Manager and the Plant Superintendent, shall be responsible for identifying obsolete/
surplus materials, goods and equipment (“Surplus Equipment.”) Once Surplus Equipment is
identified by the General Manager, it shall be presented to the Board of Directors at a
meeting. The Board of Directors shall declare the obsolete/ surplus materials, goods and
equipment as Surplus Equipment.

B. Definitions.
Disposal — Sell, discard, destroy, donate or otherwise remove from District ownership.

Equipment — The term “equipment” as used in this procedure consists of material, goods,
furniture, vehicles, computers and other substantive objects that had value at the time of
purchase or acquisition and are owned by the District.

Near Relative — Near relative is defined as spouse or significant other, father, mother,
daughter, son, sister, brother, and step-relatives and in-laws in the same relationships.

Obsolete Material, Goods and Equipment — Material, goods and equipment no longer
usable in the service for which they were purchased, and cannot be used safely or
economically for any other purpose.

Surplus Material, Goods and Equipment — That portion of material, goods, and equipment
that is in excess of operating, maintenance, repair, or spare parts requirements, or any item
not having a use within the foreseeable future.

C. Determination of When to Dispose of Items. As a general rule,
when the cost of repairing an item becomes more than what an item is worth, the item should
be disposed of. Items that are obsolete or surplus should be disposed of using one of the
methods below.

D. Disposal Methods.

Resell — Surplus Equipment or working equipment that cannot be economically repaired or
put back into service will be sold. The District shall publish notice of the sale noting
location/ hours/ days the equipment can be seen and a deadline for submission of sealed bids.
The publication shall note that the equipment is sold “AS-IS” and that the District reserves
the right to reject any or all bids. The sealed bids are opened at the next regular Board
meeting and action by the Board shall be taken to accept or reject bids. Bidders shall be
notified of the Board’s action.

Disposal or Recycling — If it is determined that equipment is obsolete or cannot meet any of

the above categories, the General Manager will dispose of or recycle the equipment in
compliance with all state and federal laws.

25



Donation — Giving equipment that has little or no value to nonprofit organizations such as
school districts. Such donations would be done to forgo the cost of disposal of the
equipment.

E. Limitations of Transfers to Directors, Staff, or Near Relatives. No
member of the Board of Directors, staff member or their near relatives may buy or receive
equipment from the District pursuant to this policy.

18.05.02. Real Property.

A. Policy. The General Manager shall be responsible for identifying real
property that is no longer of value to the District and should be disposed of. Once real
property is identified by the General Manager as surplus, it shall be presented to the Board of
Directors at a meeting. The Board of Directors shall declare the real property surplus and
authorize staff to obtain an appraisal of the real property.

B. Procedure. The General Manager shall obtain an appraisal and
provide notice to public agencies in the manner prescribed by Government Code § 54220. In
the event that no public agency desires the real property, the District shall publish a notice
inviting bids. Notice inviting bids shall include a legal description of the subject property, a
vicinity map showing the general location of the subject property and a statement that
transfer of the surplus real property shall be by quitclaim deed. Sealed bids shall be
submitted to the General Manager and shall be opened at the next regular Board meeting.
The notice shall also include that the District reserves the right to reject any or all bids. The
sealed bids are opened at the next regular Board meeting and action by the Board shall be
taken to accept or reject bids. Bidders shall be notified of the Board’s action.

18.06 Guidelines for Accepting and Providing Gifts, Entertainment and Services.

18.06.01. Policy. This policy establishes the procedures for the receipt of gifts
offered to the District, its Board members and/or its staff. District staff is prohibited from
accepting, or providing to, individuals or companies doing or seeking to do business with the
District, gifts, entertainment, services or other benefits unless the transaction meets all the
following guidelines: (a) is customary and gives no appearance of impropriety and does not
have more than a nominal value; (b) does not impose any sense of obligation on either the
giver or the receiver; (c) does not result in any kind of special or favored treatment; (d)
cannot be viewed as extravagant, excessive, or too frequent considering all the circumstances
including the ability of the recipient to reciprocate at District expense; and (e) is given and
received with no effort to conceal the full facts by either the giver or receiver. Any
individual or entity that desires to make a donation to the District, shall be referred to the
General Manager. The General Manager shall consult with the District Counsel and the
District’s accounting professional prior to accepting any donations on behalf of the District.

18.07 Budget Preparation. The annual budget proposal is prepared by the General
Manager, in conjunction with the Chairperson of the Budget/ Finance Committee. The
Budget/ Finance Committee shall meet with the General Manager and review the annual
budget proposal at its meeting in April of each year. The annual budget proposal shall be
reviewed and amended by the Budget/ Finance Committee. The annual budget proposal shall
be presented to the Board of Directors for review and approval no later than its meeting in
June of each year.
26



18.08 Expense Authorization.

18.08.01. Expenditures. All expenditures and purchases made by the District shall
be authorized in the District’s annual budget and by the General Manager. Any commitment
of District funds, expenditures and/or purchases in the amount of $5,000 or greater require
prior authorization/ approval by the Board of Director, in conformance with the Procurement
Policy. Expenditures in the amount of $4,999 or less require authorization by the General
Manager.

18.08.02. Petty Cash. This policy seeks to ensure that petty cash is managed
appropriately and that staff members are not financially disadvantaged as a result of incurring
minor work-related expenses. The amount of petty cash shall be as determined by the
General Manager from time to time, but in general should not exceed $150.00. The General
Manager shall ensure that petty cash is used to cover only those expense reimbursements for
which it is not feasible, or for which it is unreasonably inconvenient, to use normal
purchasing method. Any expense that is predictable, regular or significant should be dealt
with through normal accounting procedures.  All expenses incurred using petty cash funds
must be substantiated by acceptable supporting documentation such as receipts and invoices.
The petty cash shall be kept in a secure (locked) location and the key held securely. The
General Manager may delegate petty cash duties to the Office Manager.

19.00 Procurement Policy.

19.01. Purpose. The purpose of this policy is to provide direction on how to
efficiently and legally obtain suitable quality services, supplies, materials, and labor at the
lowest possible cost.

19.02. Definitions. For the purposes of this Policy, the term "purchasing" refers
collectively to contracting or procurement of services, supplies, materials, or labor, including
Capital Improvements.

19.03. Procurement Procedures.
A. Solicitation of Formal, Advertised Bids for Expenditures Exceeding $50,000

When any expenditure is expected to exceed $50,000, the District shall publish a
notice inviting bids a minimum of one week prior to the time of receiving bids, in a
general circulation newspaper published within the District boundaries. This type of
formal bidding process typically includes the issuance of written plans and/or
specifications describing the goods or services to be provided and the receipt of
written bids from the vendors or contractors involved. The General Manager, or a
designated staff member, shall solicit a minimum of three (3) vendors or contractors
to bid on the project. There may be special circumstances, however, when less than
three vendors are available to submit a proposal or less than three vendors submit
proposals. In such cases, the General Manager shall justify the reason(s) three
vendors could not be solicited, with written documentation retained in the project
file.

The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, in

accordance with the Public Contract Code. Written entries documenting that the

required bidding process has been followed shall be entered in the project file and a
27



copy of the Board Report and contract shall be saved in the District files. Following
Board approval, the General Manager and one Board member shall then execute the
contract.

B. Solicitation of Three Written Bids for Expenditures Exceeding $10,000 but Not
Exceeding $50,000

When any expenditure is expected to exceed $10,000, but not exceed $50,000, the
General Manager or designee shall solicit a minimum of three (3) vendors or
contractors to submit written proposals. Written entries documenting that three
written proposals were solicited shall be noted by the General Manager in the project
file. There may be special circumstances, however, when less than three vendors are
available to submit a proposal or less than three vendors submit proposals. In such
cases, the General Manager shall justify the reason(s) three vendors could not be
solicited, with written documentation retained in the project file.

The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, in
accordance with the Public Contract Code. Written entries documenting that the
required bidding process has been followed shall be entered in the project file and a
copy of the Board Report and contract shall be saved in the District files. Following
Board approval, the General Manager shall then execute the contract.

C. Solicitation of Three Verbal Quotes for Expenditures Exceeding $5,000 but Not
Exceeding $10,000

When any expenditure is expected to exceed $5,000 but not exceed $10,000, the
General Manager or designee shall solicit a minimum of three (3) verbal quotes to
provide the goods or services. Written entries documenting that three verbal quotes
were solicited shall be made in the project file.

The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, in
accordance with the Public Contract Code. Written entries documenting that the
required bidding process has been followed shall be entered in the project file and a
copy of the Board Report and contract shall be saved in the District files. Following
Board approval, the General Manager shall then execute the contract.

D. Expenditures Not Exceeding $5,000

The General Manager or designee shall obtain competitive cost information,
whenever reasonably feasible, for any District purchase even though formal cost
quotations are not required for goods or services costing $5,000 or less. The General
Manager shall approve the payment.

20.04. Exceptions to Standard Purchasing Procedures.
A. Public Projects.

On June 11, 2014, the District passed Resolution No. 14-363 adopting the Uniform

Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures ( California Public Contract Code §

22000 et seq.) in the contracting for construction of “public projects.” The District is

therefore subject to the uniform construction cost account procedures set forth in Pub.
28



Con. Code § 22000 et seq. and incorporates the procedures set forth therein to this
policy manual. “Public project” means any of the following: (1) Construction,
reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, demolition, and repair
work involving any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility; (2) painting or
repainting of any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility.

Emergency Conditions

An emergency is defined as a breakdown in machinery and/or equipment resulting in
the inability of the District to provide essential services, or a threat to public health,
safety or welfare, including, but not limited to, threatened damage to natural

resources or an imminent threat ot injury or damage to any person ot property[rLi].

In the case of such an emergency, the formal REFP process is suspended. The General
Manager or his/her designee shall secure, in the open market. at the lowest obtainable
price. any services. supplies. material or labor required to respond to the emergency.
The Purchase Order should indicate "Emergency Conditions” with written
documentation of the nature of the emergency and lowest obtainable price
information. The General Manager shall consult with two Board members prior to
taking significant action.

In the case of a natural disaster or for civil defense, nothing contained in this Policy
shall limit the authority of the General Manager to make purchases and take
necessary emergency steps.

Limited Availability/Sole Source

Occasionally, necessary supplies, material, equipment, or services are of a unique
type, are of a proprietary nature, or are otherwise of such a specific design or
construction, or are specifically necessary for purposes of maintaining cost-effective
system consistency so as to be available from only one source. The General Manager
may dispense with the requirement of competitive bids and recommend negotiating a
fair price and making the purchase from a sole source if, after reasonable efforts by
District staff to find alternative suppliers, there exists only a single source.
Alternatively, if reasonable efforts by District staff to identify three vendors or
contractors as applicable under this policy are unsuccessful, the General Manager
may authorize a limited availability bidding process with less than three vendors or
contractors. The basis for the sole source recommendation shall be documented in
writing on the contract or purchase order and approved, in advance, by the Board for
purchases exceeding $50,000, and the General Manager or other authorized District
staff, under this policy for purchases not exceeding $10,000.

Cooperative Purchasing

The District shall have the authority to join in cooperative purchasing agreements
with other public agencies, (e.g. the State of California or other counties, cities, or
special districts), to purchase goods or services at a price established by that agency
through a competitive bidding process consistent with California public bidding
requirements. The Board may authorize participation in cooperative purchasing
agreements.

29



E. Professional Consultant Services
1. Definition and Restrictions

Professional consultant services are of a technical and professional nature and,
due to the nature of the services to be provided, do not readily fall within the "low
bid" competitive bidding process. In addition, State law requires that selection of
professional consultants in the categories of architects, landscape architects,
engineers, surveyors, and environmental consulting be made on the basis of
demonstrated competence and the professional qualifications necessary for the
satisfactory performance of the required services. Professional consultants should
be individually selected for a specific project or problem with the objective of
selecting the most qualified consultant at a price that is fair and reasonable.
Professional service agreements shall not be split into smaller units, nor shall
contract amendments be used, for the purpose of circumvention of the expenditure
limits of this Policy.

As used in this Policy, "professional consultant service agreement” shall mean
and include all professional services provided by the same consultant, which are
provided as part of or related to the same project or program for which the
consultant is being retained. Consultants who are retained to provide services on
an ongoing basis, such as geotechnical peer reviews of District projects, shall be
retained by means of an annual service agreement unless an agreement providing
for renewal or extension of services has been approved.

a. For selection of architects, landscape architects, engineers, surveyors, and
environmental consultants, the following procedures shall apply unless the
services needed from such consultants are more of a technical nature and
involve little professional judgment.

Cost is not to be included in the Request for Proposal (RFP). Only after a firm
is selected is compensation negotiated. The scope of work is the basis for
negotiations for payment. If the parties cannot agree on fair compensation,
negotiations may be formally terminated with the firm considered to be most
qualified, and may be commenced with the second highest-rated firm. Such
procedure may be repeated until an agreement is reached with a qualified
firm.

Alternatively, a fee or cost estimate can be requested at the time of the RFP by
requiring it to be provided in a separate, sealed envelope. The fee estimate
will only be opened after selecting the successful consulting firm.

b. For consultants who do not fall under the qualifications-based selection
method described above, or where the services needed from the vendors listed
above are more of a technical nature and involve little professional judgment,
cost can be included in the RFQ/RFP and used in ranking the consultants for
selection. Examples of such consultants include, but are not limited to:
training, safety, recruitment, personnel services, economic analysis, city and
regional planning, property appraisals/analysis, property acquisition, title
insurance, facilitators, legal services, financial services, and data processing.

30



2. Selection Procedures for Professional Services in Excess of $50,000

When the cost for professional services is expected to be in excess of $50,000, the
District shall prepare Request for Proposal (RFP) which should request the
professional's qualifications, relevant experience, described approach, staffing and
support. The proposal should outline the terms, conditions and specifications of
the services required by the District. District staff will review the proposals
received rank the consultants based upon the following criteria, and invite the
most qualified firms for interviews.

a. Ability of the consultants to perform the specific tasks outlined in the RFP.

b. Qualifications of the specific individuals who will work on the project.

c. Quantity and quality of time key personnel will be involved in their respective
portions of the project.

d. Reasonableness of the fee requested to do the work; comparability of fee to
similar services offered by other qualified consultants (except where fee is to
be negotiated later).

e. Demonstrated record of success by the consultant on work previously
performed for the District or for other public agencies or enterprises.

f. The specific method and techniques to be employed by the consultant on the
project or problem.

g. Ability of the consultant to provide appropriate insurance in adequate
amounts, including errors and omissions if applicable.

h. Responsiveness to the RFP.

The report to the Board shall summarize the basis for staff’s consultant selection
recommendation and the ranking of the consultants based upon these criteria.
Following Board approval, the General Manager and one Board member shall
then execute the contract.

3. Selection Procedures for Professional Services in Excess of $10,000 but Not
Exceeding $50,000

District staff shall solicit written proposals from a minimum of three (3) qualified
consultants. A formal RFP is not required. There may be special circumstances,
however, when less than three vendors are available to submit a proposal or less
than three vendors submit proposals. In such cases, the General Manager shall
justify the reason(s) three vendors could not be solicited, with written
documentation retained in the project file.

The selection shall be based upon the criteria noted in Section 2 above. The
General Manager or his/her authorized designee may approve the selection and
execute the agreement. The ranking and selection recommendation, based upon
these criteria and the written proposal information, shall be documented in the
project file. Following Board approval, the General Manager shall then execute
the contract.

4. Selection Procedures for Professional Services in Excess of $5,000 Not
Exceeding $10,000

31



Formal RFP’s are not required for professional services in excess of $5,000 and
not exceeding $10,000. District staff may select a consultant from a pre-qualified
consultant file, if available. District staff shall contact at least three (3) qualified
consultants and request an informal written proposal or verbal proposals. There
may be special circumstances, however, when less than three vendors are
available to submit a proposal or less than three vendors submit proposals. In such
cases, the General Manager shall justify the reason(s) three vendors could not be
solicited, with written documentation retained in the project file.

The selection shall be based upon the criteria noted in Section 2 above. Notations
documenting the proposals and reasons for selection shall be made in the project
file. Following Board approval, the General Manager shall then execute the
agreement.

Selection Procedure for Professional Services Not Exceeding $5,000

Formal RFP’s are not required for professional services $5,000 or under. District
staff may select a consultant from a prequalified consultant file, if available. The
General Manager shall approve the selection.

Renewal of Contracts with Professional Consultants

The District may, after following required consultant selection procedures, enter
into consultant agreements which contain provisions authorizing their extension
or renewal. Recommendations to extend or renew an existing contract with a
professional consultant should include a written evaluation of the work performed
by the consultant as well as a determination that the rationale for providing for the
renewal option in the existing contract remains valid and that the fees being
charged are comparable to fees for similar services offered by other consultants at
the time of renewal or extension. If the total amount of the contract renewal does
not exceed $25,000, the General Manager or his/her authorized designee may
execute a contract amendment to formalize the renewal. If the total amount of the
original agreement and any amendments exceed $25,000, prior Board approval
must be obtained.

Conflict of Law

These procedures are not applicable where superseded by local, state or federal
law, where the terms of grant funding provide for the use of other consultant
selection procedures, or where the District is obligated to select consultants
through the use of different procedures, such as the requirements of an insurance
or self-insurance program.

Special Circumstances

These professional consultant selection procedures are not applicable when three
(3) qualified professional service firms or individuals are unavailable, or if it is
appropriate and in the best interest of the District under the specific circumstances
of the project at issue, to limit the number of consultants solicited. Examples of
such specific circumstances may include the following: the need to take
immediate action on a project precludes the District's ability to follow these

32



procedures; the absence of any fiscal or competitive advantage in following these
procedures; only one consultant is known to be available and capable of providing
needed services within the required time; the services to be provided are so
unique that only one known consultant is qualified and available to perform them,;
or the terms of a legal mandate or negotiated agreement require the use of a
particular consultant. The basis for such action shall be documented in writing
and noted in the contract on and approved by the General Manager. When Board
approval is required, the documented basis for such action shall be included in the
report to the Board.

9. Prequalified Consultant File

District staff may maintain a current file of consultants in their appropriate
professional services categories after the selection procedures have been followed
in this policy and a determination made that a consultant is qualified and
competent. District staff may maintain this “prequalified consultant” file for a
period of two (2) years from determination of the qualification of such consultant.
District may select a prequalified consultant from this file for services.

F. Open Purchase Orders for Routine and Repetitive Supplies and Services

Open purchase orders may be entered into with vendors who are expected to supply
routine services, supplies, materials, or labor to the District on a regular basis
throughout the fiscal year (such as gasoline, disking, road maintenance, vehicle
maintenance, printing, office supplies, office machinery maintenance, computers,
ergonomic equipment, field hardware, resource management supplies). Such open
purchase orders should normally be closed at the conclusion of each fiscal year.

1. Competitive Bidding Procedures

Vendors of repetitive supplies and services shall be selected through the
competitive procedures set out above, based upon the anticipated or budgeted
cumulative cost of the supply or service. When competitive bidding procedures
cannot feasibly be done due to the nature of the product to be purchased, a
comparison of vendors' prices on representative sample items will be made and
staff will provide written documentation of the price quotations used to select the
vendor with the lowest cost. In the event that the vendor selected for Repetitive
Supplies and Services ceases to provide the competitive costs for supplies or
adequate services during the fiscal year, the District may replace that vendor with
the next lowest cost vendor who participated in the cost comparison.

2. Multi-year Contracts

Multi-year contracts shall be selected through the competitive procedures set out
above, based upon the anticipated or budgeted cumulative cost of the supply or
service over the course of the contract. Multi-year contracts can be let only when
it is documented that it is appropriate and necessary to secure the best pricing or
assure continuity of service. Whenever feasible, multi-year contracts for service
or supplies shall provide that the option to renew or extend the contract is at the
District's sole discretion.

33



19.05 General Provisions.
A. Conflict of Interest

No District staff member or elected official shall be financially interested, directly or
indirectly, in any purchase, contract, sale, or transaction to which the District is a
party and which comes before said official or staff member for recommendation or
action. Any purchase, contract, sale, or transaction in which any staff or official is
financially interested shall become void at the election of the District. No staff
member or elected official shall realize any personal gain from any purchase,
contract, sale, or transaction involving the District. When any staff member is in
doubt as to whether there exists a conflict of interest, that staff member shall consult
with the District Counsel, and, if necessary, alternative actions may be taken to
facilitate the purchase.

B. Purchase of Recycled Products

District staff shall purchase recycled products whenever such products are available
at equal cost to non-recycled products and when suitability and quality are equal.
When recycled products are used, the supplier shall label the products to indicate that
they contain recycled materials, and specify the minimum percentage of recycled
material in the products.

C. Violations of This Policy

Staff members are subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination for
violation of this Policy.

Section 20.00 needs to be approved by the County of Board of Supervisors. This policy
is tentatively on their agenda for March, 2019. The language in portions of this
document could be modified after the County approves it. Section 20.00 will be revisited
after County’s approval.

SECTION 20.00 Conflict of Interest Policy

Section 20.01. Conflict of Interest Code.

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000 requires local agencies to
adopt and promulgate Conflicts of Interest Codes. The District approved Resolution 18-
XXX, attached here as Appendix 1, which adopted the conflict of interest regulations
included in 2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730 (the “Resolution.”) The Resolution and the
regulations of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. 18730, reproduced below, constitute the Conflict of
Interest Code and policies for the District.

Conflict of Interest Regulations

A. Incorporation of this Regulation — Adoption of Conflict of Interest Code

(a) Incorporation by reference of the terms of this regulation along with the
designation of employees and the formulation of disclosure categories in the Exhibit referred
to below constitute the adoption and promulgation of a conflict of interest code within the

34



meaning of Section §7300 or the amendment of a conflict of interest code within the meaning
of Section 87306 if the terms of this regulation are substituted for terms of a conflict of
interest code already in effect. A code so amended or adopted and promulgated requires the
reporting of reportable items in a manner substantially equivalent to the requirements of
article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Sections 81000, et seq. The requirements of
a conflict of interest code are in addition to other requirements of the Political Reform Act,
such as the general prohibition against conflicts of interest contained in Section 87100, and to
other state or local laws pertaining to conflicts of interest.

B. Conflict of Interest Code

(b) The terms of a conflict of interest code amended or adopted and promulgated
pursuant to this regulation are as follows:

(1) Section 1. Definitions. The definitions contained in the Political Reform
Act of 1974, regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission (Regulations 18110, et
seq.), and any amendments to the Act or regulations, are incorporated by reference into this
conflict of interest code.

(2) Section 2. Designated Employees. The persons holding positions listed in
the Exhibit are designated employees. It has been determined that these persons make or
participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on
economic interests.

(3) Section 3. Disclosure Categories. This code does not establish any
disclosure obligation for those designated employees who are also specified in Section 87200
if they are designated in this code in that same capacity or if the geographical jurisdiction of
this agency is the same as or is wholly included within the jurisdiction in which those persons
must report their economic interests pursuant to article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform
Act, Sections 87200, et seq.

In addition, this code does not establish any disclosure obligation for any
designated employees who are designated in a conflict of interest code for another agency, if
all of the following apply:

(A) The geographical jurisdiction of this agency is the same as or is
wholly included within the jurisdiction of the other agency;

(B) The disclosure assigned in the code of the other agency is the same
as that required under article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Section 87200; and

(C) The filing officer is the same for both agencies. 1

Such persons are covered by this code for disqualification purposes
only. With respect to all other designated employees, the disclosure categories set forth in the
Exhibit specify which kinds of economic interests are reportable. Such a designated
employee shall disclose in his or her statement of economic interests those economic
interests he or she has which are of the kind described in the disclosure categories to which
he or she is assigned in the Exhibit. It has been determined that the economic interests set
forth in a designated employee's disclosure categories are the kinds of economic interests
which he or she foreseeably can affect materially through the conduct of his or her office.

(4) Section 4. Statements of Economic Interests: Place of Filing. The code
reviewing body shall instruct all designated employees within its code to file statements of
economic interests with the agency or with the code reviewing body, as provided by the code
reviewing body in the agency's conflict of interest code.2

(5) Section 5. Statements of Economic Interests: Time of Filing.

(A) Initial Statements. All designated employees employed by the
agency on the effective date of this code, as originally adopted, promulgated and approved by
the code reviewing body, shall file statements within 30 days after the effective date of this

35



code. Thereafter, each person already in a position when it is designated by an amendment to
this code shall file an initial statement within 30 days after the effective date of the
amendment.

(B) Assuming Office Statements. All persons assuming designated
positions after the effective date of this code shall file statements within 30 days after
assuming the designated positions, or if subject to State Senate confirmation, 30 days after
being nominated or appointed.

(C) Annual Statements. All designated employees shall file statements
no later than April 1. If a person reports for military service as defined in the
Servicemember's Civil Relief Act, the deadline for the annual statement of economic
interests is 30 days following his or her return to office, provided the person, or someone
authorized to represent the person's interests, notifies the filing officer in writing prior to the
applicable filing deadline that he or she is subject to that federal statute and is unable to meet
the applicable deadline, and provides the filing officer verification of his or her military
status.

(D) Leaving Office Statements. All persons who leave designated
positions shall file statements within 30 days after leaving office.

(5.5) Section 5.5. Statements for Persons Who Resign Prior to Assuming
Office. Any person who resigns within 12 months of initial appointment, or within 30 days of
the date of notice provided by the filing officer to file an assuming office statement, is not
deemed to have assumed office or left office, provided he or she did not make or participate
in the making of, or use his or her position to influence any decision and did not receive or
become entitled to receive any form of payment as a result of his or her appointment. Such
persons shall not file either an assuming or leaving office statement.

(A) Any person who resigns a position within 30 days of the date of a
notice from the filing officer shall do both of the following:

(1) File a written resignation with the appointing power; and

(2) File a written statement with the filing officer declaring
under penalty of perjury that during the period between appointment and resignation he or
she did not make, participate in the making, or use the position to influence any decision of
the agency or receive, or become entitled to receive, any form of payment by virtue of being
appointed to the position.

(6) Section 6. Contents of and Period Covered by Statements of Economic

Interests.

(A) Contents of Initial Statements. Initial statements shall disclose any
reportable investments, interests in real property and business positions held on the effective
date of the code and income received during the 12 months prior to the effective date of the
code.

(B) Contents of Assuming Office Statements. Assuming office
statements shall disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property and business
positions held on the date of assuming office or, if subject to State Senate confirmation or
appointment, on the date of nomination, and income received during the 12 months prior to
the date of assuming office or the date of being appointed or nominated, respectively.

(C) Contents of Annual Statements. Annual statements shall disclose
any reportable investments, interests in real property, income and business positions held or
received during the previous calendar year provided, however, that the period covered by an
employee's first annual statement shall begin on the effective date of the code or the date of
assuming office whichever is later, or for a board or commission member subject to Section
87302.6, the day after the closing date of the most recent statement filed by the member
pursuant to Regulation 18754.

36



(D) Contents of Leaving Office Statements. Leaving office statements
shall disclose reportable investments, interests in real property, income and business
positions held or received during the period between the closing date of the last statement
filed and the date of leaving office.

(7) Section 7. Manner of Reporting. Statements of economic interests shall be
made on forms prescribed by the Fair Political Practices Commission and supplied by the
agency, and shall contain the following information:

(A) Investment and Real Property Disclosure. When an investment or
an interest in real property3 is required to be reported,4 the statement shall contain the
following:

1. A statement of the nature of the investment or interest;

2. The name of the business entity in which each investment is
held, and a general description of the business activity in which the business entity is
engaged;

3. The address or other precise location of the real property;

4. A statement whether the fair market value of the investment
or interest in real property equals or exceeds $2,000, exceeds $10,000, exceeds $100,000, or
exceeds $1,000,000.

(B) Personal Income Disclosure. When personal income is required to
be reported,5 the statement shall contain:

1. The name and address of each source of income aggregating
$500 or more in value, or $50 or more in value if the income was a gift, and a general
description of the business activity, if any, of each source;

2. A statement whether the aggregate value of income from
each source, or in the case of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was $1,000 or
less, greater than $1,000, greater than $10,000, or greater than $100,000;

3. A description of the consideration, if any, for which the
income was received;

4. In the case of a gift, the name, address and business activity
of the donor and any intermediary through which the gift was made; a description of the gift;
the amount or value of the gift; and the date on which the gift was received,

5. In the case of a loan, the annual interest rate and the security,
if any, given for the loan and the term of the loan.

(C) Business Entity Income Disclosure. When income of a business
entity, including income of a sole proprietorship, is required to be reported,6 the statement
shall contain:

1. The name, address, and a general description of the business
activity of the business entity;

2. The name of every person from whom the business entity
received payments if the filer's pro rata share of gross receipts from such person was equal to
or greater than $10,000.

(D) Business Position Disclosure. When business positions are
required to be reported, a designated employee shall list the name and address of each
business entity in which he or she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or in
which he or she holds any position of management, a description of the business activity in
which the business entity is engaged, and the designated employee's position with the
business entity.

(E) Acquisition or Disposal During Reporting Period. In the case of an
annual or leaving office statement, if an investment or an interest in real property was
partially or wholly acquired or disposed of during the period covered by the statement, the
statement shall contain the date of acquisition or disposal.

37



(8) Section 8. Prohibition on Receipt of Honoraria.

(A) No member of a state board or commission, and no designated
employee of a state or local government agency, shall accept any honorarium from any
source, if the member or employee would be required to report the receipt of income or gifts
from that source on his or her statement of economic interests.

(B) This section shall not apply to any part-time member of the
governing board of any public institution of higher education, unless the member is also an
elected official.

(C) Subdivisions (a), (b), and (c) of Section 89501 shall apply to the
prohibitions in this section.

(D) This section shall not limit or prohibit payments, advances, or
reimbursements for travel and related lodging and subsistence authorized by Section 89506.

(8.1) Section 8.1. Prohibition on Receipt of Gifts in Excess of $470.

(A) No member of a state board or commission, and no designated
employee of a state or local government agency, shall accept gifts with a total value of more
than $470 in a calendar year from any single source, if the member or employee would be
required to report the receipt of income or gifts from that source on his or her statement of
economic interests.

(B) This section shall not apply to any part-time member of the
governing board of any public institution of higher education, unless the member is also an
elected official.

(C) Subdivisions (e), (), and (g) of Section 89503 shall apply to the
prohibitions in this section.

(8.2) Section 8.2. Loans to Public Officials.

(A) No elected officer of a state or local government agency shall,
from the date of his or her election to office through the date that he or she vacates office,
receive a personal loan from any officer, employee, member, or consultant of the state or
local government agency in which the elected officer holds office or over which the elected
officer's agency has direction and control.

(B) No public official who is exempt from the state civil service
system pursuant to subdivisions (c), (d), (e), (), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the
Constitution shall, while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any officer,
employee, member, or consultant of the state or local government agency in which the public
official holds office or over which the public official's agency has direction and control. This
subdivision shall not apply to loans made to a public official whose duties are solely
secretarial, clerical, or manual.

(C) No elected officer of a state or local government agency shall,
from the date of his or her election to office through the date that he or she vacates office,
receive a personal loan from any person who has a contract with the state or local
government agency to which that elected officer has been elected or over which that elected
officer's agency has direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made by
banks or other financial institutions or to any indebtedness created as part of a retail
installment or credit card transaction, if the loan is made or the indebtedness created in the
lender's regular course of business on terms available to members of the public without
regard to the elected officer's official status.

(D) No public official who is exempt from the state civil service
system pursuant to subdivisions (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the
Constitution shall, while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any person who
has a contract with the state or local government agency to which that elected officer has
been elected or over which that elected officer's agency has direction and control. This
subdivision shall not apply to loans made by banks or other financial institutions or to any

38



indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit card transaction, if the loan is
made or the indebtedness created in the lender's regular course of business on terms available
to members of the public without regard to the elected officer's official status. This
subdivision shall not apply to loans made to a public official whose duties are solely
secretarial, clerical, or manual.

(E) This section shall not apply to the following:

1. Loans made to the campaign committee of an elected officer
or candidate for elective office.

2. Loans made by a public official's spouse, child, parent,
grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, nephew,
niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such persons, provided that the person
making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not otherwise
exempted under this section.

3. Loans from a person which, in the aggregate, do not exceed
$500 at any given time.

4. Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

(8.3) Section 8.3. Loan Terms.

(A) Except as set forth in subdivision (B), no elected officer of a state
or local government agency shall, from the date of his or her election to office through the
date he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan of $500 or more, except when the loan
is in writing and clearly states the terms of the loan, including the parties to the loan
agreement, date of the loan, amount of the loan, term of the loan, date or dates when
payments shall be due on the loan and the amount of the payments, and the rate of interest
paid on the loan.

(B) This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:

1. Loans made to the campaign committee of the elected
officer.

2. Loans made to the elected officer by his or her spouse, child,
parent, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law,
nephew, niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such person, provided that the
person making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not otherwise
exempted under this section.

3. Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

(C) Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other
provision of Title 9 of the Government Code.

(8.4) Section 8.4. Personal Loans.

(A) Except as set forth in subdivision (B), a personal loan received by
any designated employee shall become a gift to the designated employee for the purposes of
this section in the following circumstances:

1. If the loan has a defined date or dates for repayment, when
the statute of limitations for filing an action for default has expired.

2. If the loan has no defined date or dates for repayment, when
one year has elapsed from the later of the following:

a. The date the loan was made.

b. The date the last payment of $100 or more was made on the
loan.

c. The date upon which the debtor has made payments on the
loan aggregating to less than $250 during the previous 12 months.

(B) This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:

1. A loan made to the campaign committee of an elected officer
or a candidate for elective office.

39



2. A loan that would otherwise not be a gift as defined in this
title.

3. A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under
subdivision (A), but on which the creditor has taken reasonable action to collect the balance
due.

4. A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under
subdivision (A), but on which the creditor, based on reasonable business considerations, has
not undertaken collection action. Except in a criminal action, a creditor who claims that a
loan is not a gift on the basis of this paragraph has the burden of proving that the decision for
not taking collection action was based on reasonable business considerations.

5. A loan made to a debtor who has filed for bankruptcy and
the loan is ultimately discharged in bankruptcy.

(C) Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other
provisions of Title 9 of the Government Code.

(9) Section 9. Disqualification. No designated employee shall make,
participate in making, or in any way attempt to use his or her official position to influence the
making of any governmental decision which he or she knows or has reason to know will have
a reasonably foreseeable material financial effect, distinguishable from its effect on the
public generally, on the official or a member of his or her immediate family or on:

(A) Any business entity in which the designated employee has a direct
or indirect investment worth $2,000 or more;

(B) Any real property in which the designated employee has a direct or
indirect interest worth $2,000 or more;

(C) Any source of income, other than gifts and other than loans by a
commercial lending institution in the regular course of business on terms available to the
public without regard to official status, aggregating $500 or more in value provided to,
received by or promised to the designated employee within 12 months prior to the time when
the decision is made;

(D) Any business entity in which the designated employee is a
director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holds any position of management; or

(E) Any donor of, or any intermediary or agent for a donor of, a gift or
gifts aggregating $470 or more provided to, received by, or promised to the designated
employee within 12 months prior to the time when the decision is made.

(9.3) Section 9.3. Legally Required Participation. No designated employee
shall be prevented from making or participating in the making of any decision to the extent
his or her participation is legally required for the decision to be made. The fact that the vote
of a designated employee who is on a voting body is needed to break a tie does not make his
or her participation legally required for purposes of this section.

(9.5) Section 9.5. Disqualification of State Officers and Employees. In
addition to the general disqualification provisions of section 9, no state administrative official
shall make, participate in making, or use his or her official position to influence any
governmental decision directly relating to any contract where the state administrative official
knows or has reason to know that any party to the contract is a person with whom the state
administrative official, or any member of his or her immediate family has, within 12 months
prior to the time when the official action is to be taken:

(A) Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not
available to members of the public, regarding any investment or interest in real property; or

(B) Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not
available to members of the public regarding the rendering of goods or services totaling in
value $1,000 or more.

40



(10) Section 10. Disclosure of Disqualifying Interest. When a designated
employee determines that he or she should not make a governmental decision because he or
she has a disqualifying interest in it, the determination not to act may be accompanied by
disclosure of the disqualifying interest.

(11) Section 11. Assistance of the Commission and Counsel. Any designated
employee who is unsure of his or her duties under this code may request assistance from the
Fair Political Practices Commission pursuant to Section 83114 and Regulations 18329 and
18329.5 or from the attorney for his or her agency, provided that nothing in this section
requires the attorney for the agency to issue any formal or informal opinion.

(12) Section 12. Violations. This code has the force and effect of law.
Designated employees violating any provision of this code are subject to the administrative,
criminal and civil sanctions provided in the Political Reform Act, Sections 81000-91014. In
addition, a decision in relation to which a violation of the disqualification provisions of this
code or of Section 87100 or 87450 has occurred may be set aside as void pursuant to Section
91003.

1 Designated employees who are required to file statements of economic interests under any
other agency's conflict of interest code, or under article 2 for a different jurisdiction, may
expand their statement of economic interests to cover reportable interests in both
jurisdictions, and file copies of this expanded statement with both entities in lieu of filing
separate and distinct statements, provided that each copy of such expanded statement filed in
place of an original is signed and verified by the designated employee as if it were an
original. See Section 81004.

2 See Section 81010 and Regulation 18115 for the duties of filing officers and persons in
agencies who make and retain copies of statements and forward the originals to the filing
officer.

3 For the purpose of disclosure only (not disqualification), an interest in real property does
not include the principal residence of the filer.

4 Investments and interests in real property which have a fair market value of less than
$2,000 are not investments and interests in real property within the meaning of the Political
Reform Act. However, investments or interests in real property of an individual include those
held by the individual's spouse and dependent children as well as a pro rata share of any
investment or interest in real property of any business entity or trust in which the individual,
spouse and dependent children own, in the aggregate, a direct, indirect or beneficial interest
of 10 percent or greater.

5 A designated employee's income includes his or her community property interest in the
income of his or her spouse but does not include salary or reimbursement for expenses
received from a state, local or federal government agency.

6 Income of a business entity is reportable if the direct, indirect or beneficial interest of the
filer and the filer's spouse in the business entity aggregates a 10 percent or greater interest. In
addition, the disclosure of persons who are clients or customers of a business entity is
required only if the clients or customers are within one of the disclosure categories of the
filer.

Section 20.02. Statement of Economic Interest. Board members and staff shall file
statements of economic interests with the Clerk of the County of San Luis Obispo.

41



Appendix 1 to Section 20.01 — Conflict of Interest Policy

Conlflict of Interest Resolution Adopted by the Board
[to be inserted upon County approval and Board approval]

RESOLUTION NO. 19-XXX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government code Section 81000, et seq., requires that state and local
public agencies adopt and promulgate a Conflict of Interest Code; and

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") has adopted a model Conflict of Interest Code
for consideration by local governments, set forth at Title 2 California Code of regulations, Section 18730, and to
which future amendments may be adopted by the FPPC; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District ("District") adopted and
incorporated by reference the terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730 on October 8,
2014; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 87306.5, the District is required to review its Conflict of
Interest Code each even-numbered year and if a change to its code is necessary, the agency must submit an
amended conflict of interest code to the reviewing body; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to submit an amended Conflict of Interest Code to the County Board
of Supervisors, pursuant to Government Code Section §7303.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services
District as follows:

1. All previously adopted resolutions and policies regarding the creation of a District Conflict of Interest
Code are hereby repealed.

2. The terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730 and any and all amendments duly
adopted by the FPPC, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference by and for the use of this District and
shall constitute the District's Conflict of Interest Code for the designated positions described on Exhibit "A" and
disclosure categories set forth on Exhibit "B".

Upon motion of Director seconded by Director and on the following roll
call vote to wit:
AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:
The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this ___ day of ,2018.

Chairperson of the Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
General Manager/ Secretary SSCSD

42



San Simeon Community Services District
Conflict of Interest Code

EXHIBIT "A"

LIST OF DESIGNATED POSIT{)%NTS HSE[ZJBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS
DISTRICT'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

I DESIGNATED POSITIONS

The persons occupying the positions listed below are hereby considered designated officers
and positions and are deemed to make, or participate in the making of, decisions, which may
have a material effect on a financial interest.

DESIGNATED POSITION ASSIGNED DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES

District Legal Counsel 1,2,3

Office Manager 1,2,3

IL. OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS
Disclosure is required of the following positions and shall be provided as stated in
Government Code section 8§7200:

DESIGNATED POSITION ASSIGNED DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES

Members of the Board of Directors As provided in Government Code §
87200

General Manager As provided in Government Code §
87200

43



San Simeon Community Services District
Contflict of Interest Code

EXHIBIT "B"

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Category Number:

Category 1: All persons in this disclosure category shall disclose all interests in real property
located in the District or within two miles of the District's boundaries. This disclosure is not
applicable to the person's principal residence or real property interests with a fair market
value of less than $2,000.

Category 2: All persons in this disclosure category shall disclose all investments in business
entities and business positions in business entities that have an interest in real property in the
District, or that have done business with the District during the year prior to the date of the
person's disclosure statement, or that are likely to do business with District during the year
subsequent to the date of the person's disclosure statement. This disclosure category is not
applicable to investments with a fair market value of less than $2,000.

Category 3: All persons in this disclosure category shall disclose all sources of personal and
business entity income from entities that provide services, materials, machinery equipment,
or supplies of the type utilized by the District or that are located within the District, including
gifts, loans and travel payments. This disclosure category is not applicable to income
received from the District.

For purposes of these categories, investment or interest means any investment or interest
owned by the spouse, registered partner or dependent child of a public official, by an agent
on behalf of a public official, or by a business entity or trust in which the official, the
official’s agents, spouse, registered partner and dependent children own directly, indirectly,
or beneficially a 10-percent interest or greater.

Consultants. "Consultant”" means an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the
District, either: (A) Makes a governmental decision whether to (1) approve a rate, rule, or
regulation; (2) adopt or enforce a law; (3) issue, deny, suspend, or revoke any permit, license,
application, certificate, approval, order, or similar authorization or entitlement; (4) authorize
the District to enter into, modify, or renew a contract provided it is the type of contract that
requires District approval; (5) grant District approval to a contract that requires District
approval and to which the District is a party, or to the specifications for such a contract; (6)
grant District approval to a plan, design, report, study, or similar item; or (7) adopt or grant
District approval of policies, standards, or guidelines for the agency, or for any subdivision
thereof; or (8) Serves in a staff capacity with the District and in that capacity participates in
making a governmental decision as defined in California Code of Regulations, title 2, section
18702.2 or performs the same or substantially all the same duties for the District that would
otherwise be performed by an individual holding a position specified in the District's conflict
of interest code. (California Code of Regulations, title 2, section 18700.3)

“Consultants” are included in the list of designated positions and must disclose
interests and investments in accordance with the broadest disclosure category in the District’s
conflict of interest code, subject to the following limitation: The General Manager may
determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a “consultant” and “designated
position,” nevertheless is hired or retained to perform a range of duties that is limited in
scope and therefore is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements

44



described in this section. The General Manager’s written determination shall include a
description of the consultant’s duties, and, based on that description, a statement of the extent
of disclosure requirements. The written determination is a public record and shall be retained
for public inspection in the same manner and location as the District’s conflict of interest
code.

45



SECTION 21.00 Social Media Policy

21.01 Purpose. Social media can be a fun and rewarding way to share one’s life and
opinions with family, friends and co-workers around the world. The District respects the
right of the Board of Directors and District personnel (collectively, “Staff Members™) to use
social media as a medium of self-expression. However, use of social media also presents
certain risks and carries with it certain responsibilities. To assist Staff Members in making
responsible decisions about their use of social media, the District has established these
guidelines for appropriate use of social media. All Staff Members need to follow these
requirements when posting on social media.

21.02 Guidelines.

1. Social Media. In the rapidly expanding world of electronic communication, social
media can mean many things. Social media includes all means of communicating or
posting information or content of any sort on the Internet, including to a Staff
Member’s own or someone else’s web log or blog, journal or diary, personal web site,
social networking or affinity web site, web bulletin board or a chat room, whether or
not associated or affiliated with the District, as well as any other form of electronic
communication.

2. Follow District Rules. Staff Members should carefully read these guidelines and the
District’s overall Board policies, including (but not limited to) the Sections on: Board
Conduct, Conflict of Interest Policy, Anti-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment
Policy, and ensure their postings are consistent with these policies. Inappropriate
postings that may include discriminatory remarks, harassment, and threats of violence
or similar inappropriate or unlawful conduct may subject Staff Members to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

3. District Business. District emails and computers are limited to conducting District
business and are not to be used for personal social media. Staff Members must never
use their District e-mail account or password in conjunction with a social media site.
All data contained in the District’s computer network systems is owned by and is the
intellectual property of the District. Staff Members should not have an expectation of
privacy with respect to information or communications that they post using the
District’s computers or networks. The District has the right to monitor all activity on
its equipment and systems.

4. Disclosures. Social media should remain personal in nature and be used to share
personal opinions or non-District related information. Staff Members who use social
media to comment on District business should:

1. Neither claim nor imply that the Staff Member is speaking on behalf of the
District. (Please refer to 2.04)

il. Use a disclaimer to indicate the views expressed are the Staff Member’s own,

such as: “The postings on this site are my own and don’t reflect or represent
the opinions of the San Simeon Community Services District.”

46



5.

Exercise Best Judgement and Discretion.

i. Staff Members should be fair and courteous to other Staff Members, District
clients, members of the public and individuals working on behalf of the
District.

ii. Keep in mind you are more likely to resolve work-related issues by speaking
directly to the individual or by utilizing the District’s procedures for raising
concerns or complaints (i.e., the District’s Complaints/Claims, or for concerns
involving suspected harassment, discrimination or retaliation, by using the
complaint reporting procedure described in the Anti-Discrimination and Anti-
Harassment Policy).

iii. Staff Members should avoid using statements, photographs, video or audio
that reasonably could be viewed as obscene or contributing to a hostile work
environment on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information,
marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual
orientation or any other status protected by law or District policy.

Be Honest and Accurate. Strive for accuracy and full disclosure in any social media
post. Include a link to your sources of information. If you make a mistake, correct
the information or retract it promptly. Remember the Internet archives almost
everything; even deleted postings can be searched. Never post any information or
rumors that you know to be false or inaccurate about the District, co-workers, District
clients or individuals working on behalf of the District.

Maintain Confidential Information. Staff Members must not disclose or discuss the
confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information of the District and/or its
officials, officers, other Staff Members, agents, customers or volunteers. For example,
do not disclose another individual’s social security number, medical or financial
information.

Do Not Promote the District Anonymously. Staff Members should not create a link
from their blog, website or other social networking site to the District’s website
without identifying themselves as a Staff Member. In addition, they must use their
best judgment and exercise discretion when linking to people on social media sites.
Other Staff Members and members of the public may see Staff Member connections
and make judgments about them or their work.

Additional Considerations.

i. Staff Members are free to express themselves as private citizens on social media
to the degree that such speech does not impair or impede the performance of
District duties, impair discipline and harmony among Staff Members, or
negatively affect the public perception of the District.

ii. The same principles and guidelines found in the District’s policies apply to Staff
Members’ activities online. Before creating online content, Staff Members
should consider some of the risks and rewards that are involved. Staff Member
conduct that adversely affects job performance, the performance of fellow Staff
Member or otherwise adversely affects members of the public served by the
District, suppliers, people who work on behalf of the District or the District’s
legitimate business interests may result in disciplinary action up to and
including termination.

47



iti. Staff Members should not display District logos or similar identifying items on
personal webpages without prior written permission of the Board or their
designee.

48



5.C. BUSINESS ITEMS
Approval of Chairperson’s appointment of members
to the standing committee.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.C. Approval of Chairperson’s appointment of members to the
standing committee.

Summary:

The Board Chairperson appoints members to the Budget and Water Committees,
subject to approval by the Board. This year, the appointment process for the
Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson was moved from the December meeting to January
at the request of the Board. Therefore, appointment of members to standing committees
is occurring at this February meeting. The first Water & Budget Committee meetings of
the year will be held on March 13, 2019.

The Board Chairperson may request public comment from any person interested in
being on the either the Water or Budget Committee (3 minute max). Following public
comment and any discussion from the Board, the Board Chairperson will appointment
committee members.

Recommendation:

After the Board Chairperson makes appointments to the standing committees, Staff
recommends a motion to approve the appointments.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



